
C/CAG 
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS 

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY 
 

Atherton  Belmont  Brisbane  Burlingame  Colma  Daly City  East Palo Alto  Foster City  Half Moon Bay  Hillsborough  Menlo Park  
 Millbrae  Pacifica  Portola Valley  Redwood City  San Bruno  San Carlos  San Mateo  San Mateo County  South San Francisco  Woodside 

 
BOARD MEETING NOTICE  

 
Meeting No. 275 

 
 DATE: Thursday, February 12, 2015 
 
 TIME: 6:30 P.M. 
 
 PLACE: San Mateo County Transit District Office 

 1250 San Carlos Avenue, Second Floor Auditorium 
 San Carlos, CA 
 

PARKING: Available adjacent to and behind building. 
 Please note the underground parking garage is no longer open. 
 

PUBLIC TRANSIT: SamTrans  
 Caltrain:  San Carlos Station. 
 Trip Planner:  http://transit.511.org 

 
********************************************************************** 

 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ ROLL CALL  
 
  
2.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA  
 Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.  
 
 
4.0 PRESENTATIONS/ ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
4.1 Presentation on Pavement Condition Index from Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) staff. 

  p. 1  
5.0 CONSENT AGENDA 

 
Consent Agenda items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no 
separate discussion on these items unless members of the Board, staff or public request specific items to 
be removed for separate action. 

 

 
555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1406 

www.ccag.ca.gov 
 



5.1 Approval of the minutes of regular business meeting No. 274 dated January 8, 2015.  
 ACTION p. 3 

 
5.2 Review and approval of Resolution 15-03 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment No. 2 to 

the agreement between C/CAG and Iteris Corporation in an additional amount of $80,022.00 and for a 
time extension to June 30, 2015. ACTION p. 9 

 
5.3 Review and accept the C/CAG State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) PPM final audit 

report from January 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014.  ACTION p. 21 
 
5.4 Review and accept the AB 1546 Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June 30, 2014.  

 ACTION p. 31 
 
5.5 Review and accept the Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June 30, 2014. 

 ACTION p. 39 
 
5.6 Review and accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2014. 

 ACTION p. 47 
 
5.7 Review and accept the C/CAG Basic Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June 30, 2014. 

 ACTION p. 61  
 
5.8 Review and approval of Resolution 15-04 authorizing the City of Belmont to amend the scope of the 

Belmont Village Implementation Plan project funded through the C/CAG Priority Development Area 
Planning Program.  
 ACTION p. 69 

 
5.9 Review and approval of Resolution 15-05 authorizing adoption of the Fiscal Year 2015/16 Expenditure 

Plan for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) County Program Manager Fund for San Mateo 
County. ACTION p. 77 

 
5.10 Review and approval of the funding recommendation for the Bayshore Technology Park shuttle for FY 

2014/2015 and FY 2015/2016 in an amount of $94,182 through the San Mateo County Shuttle Program Joint 
Call for Projects and of Resolution 15-08 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement between 
C/CAG and the San Mateo County Transportation Authority for C/CAG to contribute an amount not to 
exceed $38,000.  ACTION p. 83 

 
5.11 San Carlos Airport Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency Review – City of San 

Carlos Housing Element (Preliminary Draft 2015-2023) ACTION p. 87 
 
5.12 San Carlos Airport Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency Review – City of 

Belmont Housing Element 2015-2023 (December 2014 Draft) ACTION p. 95 
 
5.13 SFO Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency Review – City of South San 

Francisco Downtown Station Area Plan ACTION p. 103 
 
5.14 Review and approval of Resolution 15-09 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment No. 3 to the 

agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group to provide traffic monitoring service for the 2015 Congestion 

 
555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1406 

www.ccag.ca.gov 
 



Management Program (CMP) update in an amount not to exceed $64,050.36.  ACTION p. 109 
 
5.15 Review and approval of Resolution 15-10 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a Memorandum of 

Understanding between C/CAG, San Mateo County Transportation Authority, and San Mateo County 
Transit District for Countywide Transportation Plan update.  ACTION p. 121 

 
5.16 Review and approval of Resolution 15-06 to adopt the C/CAG Priority Development Area Parking 

Policy Technical Assistance Program project list. 
 ACTION p. 133 

 
5.17 Review the C/CAG Board and Committees attendance reports for the period of January 2014 through 

December 2014. ACTION p. 137 
 
 
6.0 REGULAR AGENDA 
 
6.1 Review and approval of C/CAG legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative update.  (A 

position may be taken on any legislation, including not previously identified.) ACTION p. 151 
 
6.2 Review and approval of appointments to fill BPAC vacant seats.  

   
 6.2.1 Review and approval of appointments of elected officials to the Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Advisory Committee (BPAC) to fill two vacant seats.     ACTION p. 155 
 
 6.2.2 Review and approval of appointments of public members to the Bicycle and Pedestrian 

Advisory Committee (BPAC) to fill four vacant seats. ACTION p. 163 
 
6.3 Review and approval of Resolution 15-02 recommending projects to be funded by the Metropolitan 

Transportation Commission (MTC) under the Cycle 4 Lifeline Transportation Program for a total 
amount of $4,414,272.  ACTION p. 173 

 
6.4 Review and approval of Resolution 15-07 approving the population data to be used by C/CAG.  

 ACTION p. 179 
 
6.5 Nominations for C/CAG Chair and Vice Chair for the March Election of Officers. ACTION p. 183 
 
 
7.0 COMMITTEE REPORTS  
 
7.1 Committee Reports (oral reports). 
 
7.2 Chairperson’s Report 

 
7.3 Boardmembers Report 
 
 
8.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT  
 

 
555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1406 

www.ccag.ca.gov 
 



9.0 COMMUNICATIONS - Information Only 
 

Copies of communications are included for C/CAG Board Members and Alternates only. To request a 
copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406 or nblair@smcgov.org or download a 
copy from C/CAG’s website – www.ccag.ca.gov.  
 

9.1 Letter from Mary Ann Nihart, C/CAG Chair, to Mr. Tom Nolan, Chair, Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers 
Board, dated 1/13/15.  RE:  Request for Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board Representative on the 
C/CAG Congestion Management & Environmental Quality Committee.  p. 189 

 
 
10.0 ADJOURN 
 
 
PUBLIC NOTICING:  All notices of C/CAG Board and Committee meetings will be posted at  
San Mateo County Transit District Office, 1250 San Carlos Ave., San Carlos, CA. 
 
PUBLIC RECORDS:  Public records that relate to any item on the open session agenda for a regular board 
meeting are available for public inspection.  Those records that are distributed less than 72 hours prior to the 
meeting are available for public inspection at the same time they are distributed to all members, or a majority of  
the members of the Board.  The Board has designated the City/ County Association of Governments of San 
Mateo County (C/CAG), located at 555 County Center, 5th Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063, for the purpose of 
making those public records available for inspection.  The documents are also available on the C/CAG Internet 
Website, at the link for agendas for upcoming meetings.  The website is located at: http://www.ccag.ca.gov. 
 
NOTE: Persons with disabilities who require auxiliary aids or services in attending and participating in this 

meeting should contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406, five working days prior to the meeting date. 
 
If you have any questions about the C/CAG Board Agenda, please contact C/CAG Staff: 
 
Executive Director:  Sandy Wong 650 599-1409    
Administrative Assistant:  Nancy Blair 650 599-1406 
 
MEETINGS 
 
Feb. 12, 2015 Legislative Committee - SamTrans 4th Floor Dining Room - 5:30 p.m.   
Feb. 12, 2015 C/CAG Board - SamTrans 2nd Floor Auditorium – 6:30 p.m.  
Feb. 18, 2015 Resource Management and Climate Protection Committee (RMCP) - 155 Bovet Rd, Ground Floor - 2 p.m. 
Feb. 19, 2015 CMP Technical Advisory Committee - SamTrans, 2nd Floor Auditorium - 1:15 p.m.  
Feb. 19, 2015 Stormwater Committee - SamTrans, 2nd Floor Auditorium - 2:30 p.m.  
Feb. 23, 2015 Administrators’ Advisory Committee - 555 County Center, 5th Fl, Redwood City - Noon 
Feb. 23, 2015 CMEQ Committee - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 3:00 p.m.  
Feb. 26, 2015 BPAC - San Mateo City Hall - Conference Room C - 7:00 p.m. 
 

 
555 COUNTY CENTER, 5TH FLOOR, REDWOOD CITY, CA 94063     PHONE: 650.599.1406 

www.ccag.ca.gov 
 

mailto:nblair@smcgov.org
http://www.ccag.ca.gov/


ITEM 4.1

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Presentation on Pavement Condition Index from Metropolitan Transportation
Commission (MTC) staff.

(For further information or questions contact Jean Higaki at 650-599-1462)

RncovrvrnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board receive a presentation on Pavement Condition Index from Metropolitan
Transportation Commission (MTC) staff.

Frsc¡,r,Ivrplcr

None.

Souncn oF FUNDS

N/A

BncrcRouNu

Staff from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission will give a presentation on the current status of
pavement conditions in San Mateo County and in the State. This presentation will describe what the
pavement condition index is; describe statewide and local system needs and the funding needed to bring
the system into a good state of repair.

Arr*c+nrexts

None.

1



2



ITEM 5.I
C/CAG

Crry/CouNry AssocrATIoN or Govnn¡MENTS
or Sa¡,{ M¿.rro Couxry

AthertoncBelmont¡BrìsbaneoBurlÌngamecColma.DalyCitycEastPaloAlto.,FosterCityc¡ToyroonBayc¡¡¡¡¡t6orottghcMenlopark
MíllbraeoPacifrcatPortolaValleytp¿¿*oodCity.SorBrunocsanCarloscsanMateooSanMateoCouny).SouthsanFranciscooll/oodside

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Meeting No. 274
January 8, 2015

1.0 CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

Chair Nihart called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Roll call was taken,

Elizabeth Lewis - Atherton
David Braunstein - Belmont
Terry O'Connell - Brisbane
TerryNagel - Burlingame
Joseph Silva - Colma
David Canepa - Daly City
Laura Martinez - East Palo Alto
Art Kiesel - Foster City
Marina Fraser - Half Moon Bay
Jay Benton - Hillsborough
Kirsten Keith - Menlo Park
Wayne Lee - Millbrae
Mary Ann Nihart - Pacifica
Maryann Moise Derwin - Portola Valley
John Seybert - Redwood City
Irene O'Connell - San Bruno
Bob Grassilli - San Carlos
Joe Goethals - San Mateo
Karyl Matsumoto - South San Francisco
Deborah Gordon - Woodside

Absent:
SanMateo County

Others:
Sandy Wong, Executive Director C/CAG
Nancy Blair, C/CAG Staff
Nirit Eriksson, C/CAG Legal Counsel
Tom Madalena, C/CAG Staff
Jean Higaki, C/CAG Staff
Matt Fabry, C/CAG Staff

555cou¡rrvcENrER,5'nFLoon,R¡¡woorcrrv,CA94063 PHONE: 650.599.1420 Fex:650.361.8227
'www.ccag.ca.gov

3



Wally Abrazaldo, C/CAG Staff
Kim Springer, County of San Mateo
Joe La Mariana, County of San Mateo
Bill chiang, PG&E, Local Government Relations Representative
Dave Pine, San Mateo County
Shawn Marshall, Lean Energy U.S.
Seth Baruch, Lean Consultant; Principal, Carbonomics.
Onnalee Tripp, CMEQ member
Andrew Antwih, Shaw/Yoder/Antwih, representing Advocation
Matt Robinson, ShailYoder/Antwih, representing Advocation
Gus Khouri, Khouri Consulting
Tracy Kwok, City of San Carlos

3.0 PUBLIC COMMENT ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
Note: Public comment is limited to two minutes per speaker.

Bill chiang, PG&E, provided a brief update on pG&E activities.

4.0 PRESENTATIONS/ANNOUNCEMENTS

4'l Certificate of Appreciation to Naomi Patridge for her years of dedicated service to C/CAG.

4.2 Presentation on Community Choice Aggregation.

Supervisor Dave Pine introduced the topic, and Shawn Marshall, Lean Energy U.S. and Seth
Baruch, Lean Consultant; Principal, Carbonomics provided a presentation on Community
Choice Aggregation.

5.0 CONSENT AGENDA

Board Member Lee MovED approval of 5.1, 5.2,5.4,5.4.1,5.4.2,5.4.3,5.4.4,5.4.5,5.4.6,
5.5,5'6,5.J,5.8,5.9,5.10.3,and5.11 BoardMemberBraunsteinSECONDED. MOTION
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 2O-O

5.1 Approval of the minutes of regular business meeting No.272 dated November 13,2074.
APPROVÈD

5.2 Review and approval of Resolution 14-50 authorizing the CCAG Chair to execute an
agreement with the City of Brisbane for the provision of a full-time NPDES program
Coordinator. APPROVED

5.4 Airport Land use compatibility Plan (ALUCP) consistency reviews:

5.4.1 City of Foster City Housing Element 2015-2023 (Draft September 15,2014). APPROVED

555corwrvc¡NttR,5tnFLOoR,R-EDWOODCrrv,cA94063 PHONE: 650.599.1420 Ftx:650.361.g227
www.ccag ca.gov

4



5.4.2 City of South San Francisco Housing Element 2015-2023 (Draft October 24,2014).
APPROVED

5.4.3 City of San Bruno Draft Housing Element 2014-2022. APPROVED

5.4.4 City of Burlingame Draft2015-2023 Housing Element. AppROVED

5.4.5 Town of Colma Housing Element Public Review Draft - September 2014. APPROVED

5.4.6 City of Redwood City Housing Element 2015-2023. AppROVED

5.5 Receive a copy of Amendment No. I to the agreement with SCI Consulting Group, Inc.,
extending the term through June 30, 2015 at no additional cost, as executed by the Executive
Director consistent with the C/CAG Procurement Policy. INFORMATION

5.6 Review and approval of Resolution 14-58 waiving the RFP process and authorizing the C/CAG
Chair to execute a contract amendment extending an agreement with DNV GL (Kema) from
January 3I,2015 to December 31, 2015 and adding 9127,125 for a total amount not to exceed
5372,125 to provide technical assistance to cities for climate action planning. APPROVED

5.7 Review and approval to waive the request for proposal (RFP) process and authorizing the
C/CAG chair to execute an Agreement with Parviz Mokhtari, an individual, for project
management services on the Smart Corridors Project until task completion in an amount not to
exceed $34,000. APPROVED

5.8 Review and approval authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment No. 1 with the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), for a one year time extension, at no
additional cost, to conduct traffic analysis for Express Lanes on US l0l from Santa Clara
County Line to I-380.

APPROVED
5.9 Review and approval authonzing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment No. 1 with the

Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), for a one year time extension, at no
additional cost, to the funding agreement for the development of ramp metering implementation
plans on US-101 in San Mateo County. APPROVED

5 ' 10 Receive copy of agreements executed by the C/CAG Chair or Executive Director consistent
with C/CAG Procurement Policy.

5.10.3 Reeeive a ú.opy of exectrffi agrcenrent batu¡eenCrcAc andBArüSCA to share tlte
cost for an AmeriCorps Civicspark fellow, in an amount not to exceed $12,000 for
each agency, and its companion agreement between C/CAG and the Local
Government Commission (LGC) for providing the AmeriCorps Civicspark fellow in
an amount not to exceed $24,000 in total, in accordance with C/CAG procurement
poticy. INFORMATION

5.11 Review and approve the appointment of Jeff Moneda, Public Works Director, to represent the
City of Foster City on the Stormwater Committee and Congestion Management Program

555 couNrv cmtEn, 5-" FLooR, REowooo crrv,CA94063 PHoN¡: 650.599.1420 F¡x:650.361.8227
www ccag.ca.gov

5



Technical Advisory Committee APPROVED

Items 5.3, and 5.10.1, and 5.10.2 were removed from the Consent Calendar agenda.

5.3 Review and approval of Resolution l4-56, authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an
agreement between C/CAG and the County of San Mateo, Department of Public Works for
staff services for climate action planning for calendar year 2015 for an amount not to exceed
$40,000. APPROVED

Board Member Gordon MOVED approval of Item 5.3. Board Member Goethals SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 2O-0.

5' 10.1 Receive a copy of executed Contract Change Orders to the Master Service Agreement
and Contract Work Atthonzation Change Order between C/CAG and PG&E for the
San Mateo County Energy Watch Local Government Partnership for calendar year
2015.

INFORMATION

Board member would like to receive a copy of the job classification reference on page
SUPP-15 of the packet.

5.10.2 Receive a copy of executed agreement between C/CAG and H2 Video for the San
Mateo County Energy Watch website for an amount not to exceed $19,000 in
accordance with C/CAG procurement policy. INFORMATION

Board Member Matsumoto MOVED approval of Items 5.10.1 and,5.10.2. Board
Member Lee SECoNDED. MorIoN CARRIED uNANrMousLy 20-0.

REGULAR AGENDA

Review and approval of Resolution 14-54 adopting the 2015 C/CAG Investment policy

APPROVED
Board Member Benton MOVED approval of Item 6,1 Option 1. Board Member Kiesel
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 2O-0.

Review and approval of the CICAG Legislative policies for 2015. APPROVED

Board Member Lee MOVED approval of Item 6.2. Board,Member O'Connell (San Bruno)
SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 2O-0.

Review and approval of Resolution 14-57 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment
No. 9 to the agreement with Eisenberg, Olivieri, and Associates, extending the contract through
June 30, 2015 at an additional cost not to exceed $789,773 to continue providing technical
compliance assistance to member agencies in accordance with requirements of the Municipal
Regional Permit. APPROVED

555 couNrYCeNttR,5tnFLooR, REDWOODcrrv, c494063 PHONE: 650.599.1420 Ftx:650.361.g227
\¡r'ww.ocag.ca.gov

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6



Board Member Benton MOVED approval of Item 6.3. Board Member Lee SECONDED.
MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 2O-O

6.4 Review and approval of Resolution 15-1 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement
with Shaw/Yoder/Antwih, Inc. to provide state legislative advocacy service in an amount not to
exceed $144,000 for two years for the 2015 and2016legislative session. AppROVED

The Legislative Committee recommends approval to execute an agreement with
Shaw/Yoder/Antqih Inc. to provide state legislative advocacy service in an amount not to
exceed $144,000 for two years for the2015 and2016legislative session. A standard
severability clause will be added to the contract.

Board Member CanapaMOVED approval of Item 6.4 with the severability clause added to the
CONtrACt. BOArd Member Gordon SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNAIIIMOUSLY
20-0

7.O COMMITTEE REPORTS

7.1 Committee Reports (oral reports).

None.

7.2 Chairperson's Report

None.

7.3 BoardmembersReport

It is requested at a future meeting an update on RICAp be provided.

Boardmember Lewis was elected as a member of the League of California Cities.

8.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

9.0 COMMTINICATIONS - Information Only

Copies of cornnnmications areincluded fcrrC/CAGBoard Mcrnb€rs and Alternates only. To
request a copy of the communications, contact Nancy Blair at 650 599-1406 or
nblair@smcgov.org or download a copy from C/CAG's website - www.ccag.ca.gov.

9.I Letter via email from V/ally Abrazaldo, Transportation Programs Specialist, to Jill Ekas,
Contract Planner, City of Redwood City, dated 11126114. RE: Notice of preparation of a Draft
Environmental Impact Report for the Proposed Redwood City Inner Harbor Specific Plan.

9.2 Letter via email from Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director, to Christopher Calfee, Senior
Counsel, Governor's Office of Planning and Research (OPR), dated lll2IlI4. RE:

555cou¡rrvcENTER,5tnFr-oon,R-EDV/OODCrry,c{94o63 PsoNE: 650.599.1420 F¡x:650.361.g227
w\¡r'w.ccag ca.gov

7



Preliminary Discussion Draft of Updates to the CEQA Guidelines Implementing Senate Bill
743.

9.3 Letter from Mary Ann Nihart, C/CAG Chair, to All Councilmembers of San Mateo County
Cities and Members of the Board of Supervisors, all City/County Managers, dated l2ll5l14.
RE: C/CAG Committee Vacancies for Elected Officials.

10.0 cLosED SESSION (Pursuant to Government code sec. 54957.6):

10.1 Conference with Labor Negotiators

C/CAG Representatives : C/CAG Compensation Committee, Patricia Martel

Unrepresented Employee: Executive Director

1 1.0 RECONVENE OPEN SESSION

11.1 Report on Closed Session.

12.0 Action on Compensation Adjustment for Executive Director. AppROVED

Boardmember Gordon MOVED approval a bonus of 5o/o for past year for the Executive
Director. Boardmember Canepa SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
20-0

13.0 Approval of 2015 Performance Objectives for Executive Director. APPROVED

Board Member Gordon MOVED approval of the 2015 Perfoñnance Objectives for Executive
DirECtOr. Board Member Kiesel SECONDED. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY
20-0

14.O ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m.

555 couNrvcpNten,5'HFLoon, REDwooDcrry,cy'.g4o63 PuoNe: 650.599.1420 Ftx:650.361.g227
www.ccag.ca.gov

8



ITEM 5.2

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: CitylCounty Association of Govemments Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 15-03 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute Amendment No. 2 to the agreement between C/CAG and Iteris
Corporation for an additional amount of $80,022.00 and for a time extension to
June 30, 2015.

(For further information or questions contactParviz Mokhtari at (408) 425- 2433)

RncovrivrnNDATroN

Review and approval of Resolution 15-03 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute Amendment
No. 2 to the agreement between C/CAG and Iteris Corporation for an additional amount of
$80,022.00 and extension to June 30,2015.

Frsc¡.r,Ivrpact

Approval of Amendment No. 2 wtll increase the contract amount by $80,022,00 to a new total of
$660,999.00.

Souncu oF FUNDS

State Transportation Improvement Pro gram (STIP)

B¡.cxcnouNo

On April 17,2013, the Board adopted Resolution 13-11 approving an agreement with Iteris Inc.
to provide System Integration Support to C/CAG, Caltrans District 4, and the Smart Corridor
Project stakeholders for an amount not to exceed $580,977. The original contract specified an
end date of August 31,2014, which was established to ovedap with an anticipated end of
construction clate of April 1,2014. In September2014, to account for delays cluring construction
of the Smart Corridor, the Board approved Amendment No. 1 to extend the contract to January
3I,2015, allowing for additional time to complete system integration activities to support
Caltrans District 4 efforts to integrate devices and communications networks into a system.

A major component of the Smart Corridor is the deployment of closed-circuit television (CCTV)
cameras at intersections and midblock locations. CCTV cameras are connected with a video
management system (VMS) managed by Caltrans and accessible by the Project stakeholders, and
provide the abilities to monitor traffic congestion and queue lengths along the corridor. Based on
recent evaluation of various VMS systems, the Caltrans project team has recommended an
alternate, more advanced, and more reliable VMS for implementation in the Project.

9



It is recommended that the new VMS application be added in the existing Iteris Inc. System
Integration Contract. The cost of the VMS software licenses and hardware, and system
integration support services from Iteris Inc. is $80,022.00. With the additional task, the new total
contract amount will be $660,999.00.

The Smart Corridors Construction project has incurred additional delays, however, it is
anticipated that the project will be completed during the fourth quarter of Fiscal Year 20I41I5.
The System Integration activities will be completed after the completion of the construction
phase. Therefore, it also recommended that the contract be extended to June, 30, 2015.

ArrncnvrnNrs

1. Resolution 15-03
2. Amendment No. 2 to the Contract between C/CAG and Iteris Corporation
3. Letter from Caltrans

10



RESOLUTION 15.03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERI,.{MENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORIZING THE CHAIR TO
EXECUTE AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEI\ C/CAG

A¡{D ITERIS CORPORATION FOR AN ADDITIONAL AMOUI\T OF
$80,022.00 AND FOR A TIME EXTENSION TO JUNE 30, 2015

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of Govemments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

WHEREAS, on April ll,20I3 the C/CAG Board approved an Agreement between C/CAG
and Iteris Corporation for system integration support for the San Mateo Cãunty Smart Corridor
project in the amount of $580,977 .00; and

WHEREAS, the original contract specihed an end date of August3l,2014; and,

WIIEREAS, Amendment No. I extended the contract to January 31,2015; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG and Caltrans, the Smart Corridor system integrator, has determined that
a new video management system will be implemented in the Smart Conidõr project; and

WHEREAS, based on delays to the Smart Corridor construction project, additional time is
required to complete the system integration support activities; and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 2 wlll add $80,022.00 for additional services for a total
contract amount of $6ó0,999.00 and extend the contract term to June 30,2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty
Association of Governments of San Mateo County thaithe C/CAG Chair is authorized to execute
Amendment No' 2 to Iteris agreement for an addiiir nal amount of $80,022.00 and for a time
extension to June 30,2015. Be it further resolved that the C/CAG Executive Director is authorized to
negotiate the final terms of said agreement prior to its execution by the C/CAG Chair, subject to
approval as to form by C/CAG Legal Counsel.

?ASSü'D, A?PROVID, AND ADOÈTED THIS l2TIf DAY0'FfEBRUARY, 2of5.

Møry Ann Nihart, Chaír

11



12



AMENDMENT NO. 2 TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

THE CITY/COI.INTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY
AND

ITERIS INC. FOR SYSTEM INTEGRATION SUPPORT OF THE
SMART CORRIDOR PROJECT

This Amendment No. 2 to the Agreement between the CitylCounty Association of
Govemments of San Mateo County and Iteris Corporation ("Agreement") is entered into by and
between the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County, a joint powers agency
for the development and implementation of the Congestion Management Program for San Mateo
County ("C/CAG"), and Iteris Inc. ("Consultant"). C/CAG and Consultant shall be known as the
Parties.

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, C/CAG and Consultant have entered into an Agreement on April 17,2013 for
System Integration Support for the Smart Corridor Project; and

V/HEREAS, Section 1 of said Agreement specifies that all tasks must be completed in
accordance with Exhibit "A" which has a final completion date of August3I,2}l4; and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 1 extended the completion date to January 31,2015; and

V/HEREAS, Caltrans has determined that additional consulting services and work are
needed as described in Exhibit"A" attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, Consultant has provided the cost proposal and schedule as shown on Exhibit
"A" attached hereto; and

WHEREAS, up to an additional $80,022.22 wlll be required to complete the additional
work; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG and Consultant have determined that additional time is needed to
complete the system integration support services; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG and Consultanthave estimated tlat the remaining system integration
support services can be completed by June 30,2015; and

WHEREAS, Consultant has reviewed and accepted this Amendment.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the C/CAG and Consultant that:

1. The additional work is hereby added to the services and work to be performed by
Consultant under the Iteris Contract and Consultant agrees to complete all work and
services under the Iteris Contract as detailed in Exhibit "A".

Iteris, Inc. Amendment No. 2 page I of2
13



2. Full Force and Effect. All other provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full force
and effeet.

3. Effective Date. This Amendment shall take effect February 2,1015.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, C/CAG and Consultant, by their duly authorized representatives, have
affixed their hands.

Iteris, Inc. (Consultant)

By: Scott Carlson, Vice President

For C/CAG

By: Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

Iteris, Inc. Amendment No. 2

14



EXHIBIT "A"

January 9,2015

Parviz Mokhtari, P.E.

C/CAG Project Manager
555 County Center
4th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

Re: Amendments to San Mateo County Smart Corridor System lntegrator Contract lt3-1736

Dear Mr. Mokhtari:

Iteris, lnc. is currently under contract with City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo
County (C/CAG) in support of the San Mateo Smart Corridor System lntegrator Project. Our contract
currently consists of the following main tasks:

o Task L - lntegration, Management and Administration 520,065
¡ Task 2 - lmplementation Schedule s15,061
o Task 3 - Technical Tasks (included subtasks 3.1 to 3.8) 5251,081
¡ Task 4 - Svstem lnteeration Support (T&M) (4.1., 4.2) 5294,770

Total Contract Value = S580,977

Caltrans staff has now requested additional work for lteris to complete as Task 4.3. This additional work
requires us to procure and deploy a Video Management System (VMS) as available from Avigilon. lteris
previously assisted Caltrans staff with evaluation of Avigilon and other VMS systems as part of Task 4.2
and lteris agrees Calttrans' VMS selection with the new approach to video management for the project.

ln order to implement the remaining project work as identified above and implement the new
Amendment Task 4,3 additional funds are required. We are requesting additional funds of 58O,0ZZ.ZZ
to complete Task 4.3. Per the contract, all hardware and software includes a7o/o markup on our costs.
Details for the scope description and fees for Task 4.3 are attached.

As a result of this potential contract amendment and construction contractor delays that are beyond the
control of lteris, we request that our contract be extended from January 3t, 2OL5 to June 30, 20L5.
Thank you very much for the opportunity for lteris to continue assisting the C/CAG. Please feel free to
call me aT (7M) 724-7089 if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Iteris, lnc.

15



I r ø nl s',!:i#tiii, "n 
u uo

/f)
( )r/,'A>¿.\-

Scott Carlson, P.E.

Vice President -Transportation Systems Western Region

-f16



Tnsr 4 Scop¡ or Srnvtces

Iteris staff will procure all hardware and software and configure as much as possible priorto installation
at the San Mateo Communications Hub. Configuration will include applying all necessary operating
system and Avigilon application patches and updates as well as configuring the Avigilon application for
the specific cameras and encoders used in the San Mateo County Smart Corridor Program.

Deliverables:
¡ Preconfigured Avigilon servers

Iteris staff will install the Avigilon servers at the san Mateo Communications Hub and complete their
configuration. lteris staff will also install and configure Avigilon's client applicat¡on at each stakeholder
agency. lteris will perform system testing from end to end. lteris will provide administration training for
Caltrans District 4 staff and user training for all stakeholder agencies
Deliverables:

o lnstalled Avigilon servers
o lnstalled Avigilon client software application
. System testing documentation
o System administration and user training

Iteris staff will
configuration.

install the Avigilon servers at
Iteris staff will also install and

the San Mateo Communications Hub and complete their
configure Avigilon's client application at each stakeholder.

Task 4.3.1 Avigilon Off-site Configuration

Task 4.3.2 Avigilon On-site lnstallation & Training

Task 4.3.3 Avigilon Hardware and Software

17



Fre PnoposA[: Tnsr 4.3

San Mateo County Smart Corridor System lntegrator
Task Order#3
Date: DecemberLI,2O!4

Hordwore and

Task
o

- à,0õE
bo(r,>
. E
8'0g,o.

9_Èc,9
9.Ë
ÀO_=
HE
Hã
tl\Og

=Ëp.E
cÞ0
O'ì

HOURS/
qUANT.

Iter¡s
LABOR

cosT
Iteris ODC Iteris Total

S197.oo s87.04
4.3.! lff-site Confisuration 40 8 48 s8.s76.32 s8.576.32

4,3.2 ln-site lnstallation & Trainine 40 32 72 s10.665.2t s2.000.00 s12.66s.2t
Total Services 80 40 r20 stg.247.6C s2.000.0c s21..241..6(

Totol Hordwøre and Softwore 587,s34.31

Totdl Cost s108.77s.91

Avalioble Proiect Relocated Funds -s28,7s3.69

Totdl Additionol Funds Reauested s80.022.22

nterprise license for up to 24 camera

and unlimited client

license for up to 4 camera

18



STATE OF CALIFORNIA{ALIFORNtA STATE TRANSPORTATION AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DIVISION OF TRAFFIC OPERATIONS
11I GRANDAVE
OAKLAND, CA 94612
PHONE (st0)286-4624
TTY 7II
www.dot.ca.gov

Serious drought.
Help save water!

January 73,2015

Sandy Wong
Executive Director
CitylCountyAssociation of Governments of San Mateo County
555 County Center
Redwood City, CA 94063

Dear Mrs. Wong:

The California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) views the San Mateo Smart Corridor
Project as a timely opportunity to implement the latest intelligent transportation systems to
manage State Highways and local streets in San Mateo County.

Due to advancements in management systems for transportation and desire for reliability and
innovation, the Caltrans project team recommends an alternate approach to the CCTV subsystem
Caltrans first developed over five years ago. The altemate approach will minimize system
failures by installing a video management system in the San Mateo Hub located in the City of
San Mateo. The San Mateo Hub is afacility that has direct fiber optic based communication
links to the traffrc monitoring cameras attrafftc signals, therefore limiting points of system
failures. The recommended video management system will provide all project stakeholders a
modern and user-friendly application to view video used for monitoring traffic conditions in San
Mateo County.

Since Iteris has experience with the San Mateo Smart Corridor and the recommended video
management system, it is in the best interest of the project that Iteris installs the system. This
requires an amendment to the lteris' systems integration contract to account for the additional
fiuJe{ials atúlabot Allotherprovisions intheexising conûastrern¿inu¡¡clun€edexcept for
the end date of the contract. Due to unforeseen construction delays and the added video
management system task, Caltrans recommends extending Iteris' contract to June 30,2015.
Caltrans supports the amendment to Iteris' systems integration contract to procure and install a
video management system for the San Mateo Smart Corridor.

Sincerely,

David Man
Traffic Operations

"Provide a søfe, sustainable, integrated and fficient lransportotion system
to enhance Caliþrniak economy and livability"

19



20



ITEM 5.3
C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and accept the C/CAG State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) PPM
Final Audit Report from January l, 2013 through March 31, 2014

(For further information or questions contact Sandy Wong af 650-599-1409)

RBcotr¿mnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board review and accept the C/CAG State Transportation Improvement Program
(STIP) Planning, Programming & Monitoring (PPM) Final Audit Report from January I,2013 through
March 3I,2014.

Frscn lur¡,cr

None

Souncn oF'FUNDS

This audit report pertains to the State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Planning,
Programming & Monitoring (PPM) grant fund for San Mateo County.

B¡cTcnouND/DIS CUS SIoN

C/CAG received a State grant for Planning, Programming & Monitoring (PPM) fund from the State
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), in an amount of $353,000 for fiscal year 2012-2013.
This grant was expended during the period from January 2013 through January 2014.

To comply with grantor's requirement, an independent audit was performed on this state grant. Final
Audit Report is shown in the attachment. No issues were identified that required correction. The audit
did not disclose any deficiencies, or material weaknesses or instances of noncompliance material to the
basic financial statements.

Atr¡,cnvrBNr

o C/CAG State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Planning, Programming, &
Monitoring (PPM) Final Audit Report From January 1,2013 through March 3I, 2014.

21



CIilCOUNTY ASSOCIATION
OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

STATE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEM ENT
PROGRAM (ST|P)

PLANN|NG, PROGRAMMTNG & MONTTORTNG (ppM)
FINAL AUDIT REPORT

FROM JANUARY 1,2013
THROUGH MARCH 31,2014

22



clTY/couNw AssoctATroN
OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

STATE TRANSPORTATTON TMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (STtP)
PLANNING, PROGRAMMTNG & MONTTORTNG (PPM)

FROM JANUARY 1,2013 THROUGH MARCH 31,2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Number

lndependent Auditors' Report ............1

lndependent Auditors' Report on Compliance with Applicable
Requirements and on lnternal Control Over Compliance............ ..............3

FinalProject Expenditure Report......... .................5

Notes to Final Project Expenditure Report.......... ......................6

23



rsI
CEBIIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

. David E. Hale, CPA, CFP

. Donald G. Slater, CPA

. Richard K. K¡kuchi, CPA

. Susan F. Matz, cPA

. Bryan S. Gruber, CPA

. Deborah A. Harper, CPA

' Gary A. Cates, CPA
. [4ichael D. Mangold, CPA
. David S. Myers, CPA

I NDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Carlos, California

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Final Project Expenditure Report for Project Number
PPM13-6419(017) (the Program) of the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County,
California, (C/CAG), which comprise revenues and expenditures of the Program as of and for the period
of January 1 , 2013 through March 31 , 2014, and the related notes to the report.

M a n a g em e nf 's Respons i b i I i ty for the F i n an c i al Sfafemenfs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance
with the STIP Planning, Programming, and Monitoring Program (PPM) Fund Transfer Agreement for
State Funded Projects; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Aud itor's Res pon sibi I ity

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gouernment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimales made by management, as welì as evalualìng the overaìl presentatìon of the linancìal
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Lance, Soll & Lunghatd, LLP 203 North Brea Boulevard . Suite 203 Brea, CA 92821 IEL714.672.0022 Fax714.672.0331 www.lslcpas.com

0range Counly TemeGula Valley Silicon Valley

24



LSI,'',
cstf [0 P!trrc acc0uiflntsgAÐ[=** *
sllrrìure peeler & boucher

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Carlos, California

Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial report referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the status of
the Program of the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County, California, for the
period of January 1,2013 through March 31 ,2014, in conformity with the STIP Planning, Programming
and Monitoring Program (PPM) Fund Transfer Agreement (Agreement) for State Funded Projects.

Emphasis of a Matter

As described in Note 2 to the Final Project Expenditure Report for Project Number PPM13-6419(017), the
financial report is prepared in accordance with STIP Planning, Programming & Monitoring Program (PPM)
Fund Transfer Agreement for State Funded Projects which requires a financial report that presents only
the Program and does not purport to, and does not, present fairly the financial position of the C/CAG as of
June 30, 2014, and the changes in its financial position for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Restriction of Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the City/County Association of Governments
of San Mateo County, California, , and the State of California and is not intended to be and should not be
used by anyone other than these specified parties.

Othe r Report i n g Req u i r ed by Goaernment Audítìng Stønd.ørds

ln accordance wilh Gouernment Auditing Standørds, we have also issued our report dated January 19,
2015 on our consideration of the C/CAG's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Gouernment Auditing Standørds in considering the C/CAG's internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

ñ, ¿/¿*lt/a,¿,"#
Brea, California
January 19,2015

25



LSI.
CEBTIFIEO PUBLIT ACC()UNIANf S

. David E. Hale, cPA, CFP

. Donald G. Slater, CPA

. Richard K. Kikuchi, CPA

. Susan F. Matz, CPA

. Bryan S. Gruber, CPA

. Deborah A Harper, CPA

. Gary A. Cates, CPA

. Michael D. ¡¡angold, CPA

. David S Myers, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE
REQUIREMENTS AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Carlos, California

Report on Gompliance

We have audited the compliance of the STIP Planning, Programming, and Monitoring Program (PPM) Project
Number PPM13-6419(017)of the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) with
the types of compliance requirements described in Article XIX of the California State Constitution, the CFR
49 Part 18, Uniform Administrative Requirements for State and Local Governments, OMB A-87, Cosf
Principals for Sfafe and Local Governments and the provisions of the Fund Transfer Agreement for State
Funded Projects for the period of January 1 , 2013 through March 31 ,2014.

M a nage ment's Respon si bi I ity

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of Article XIX of the California State
Constitution, the CFR 49 Part 18, Uniform Administrative Requirements for State and Local Governments,
OMB A-87, Cost Principals for State and Local Governmenfs and the provisions of the Fund Transfer
Agreement for State Funded Projects.

Auditor's Respon sibil ity

Our responsibility is to express opinions on compliance with the requirements of Article XIX of the California
State Constitution, the CFR 49 Part 18, Uniform Administrative Requirements for State and Local
Governments, OMB A-87, Cosf Principals for State and Local Governments and the provisions of the Fund
Transfer Agreement for State Funded Projects based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States, and Article XIX of the California State Constitution, the CFR 49 Part 18, Uniform
Administrative Requirementsfor State and Local Governments, OMB A-87, Cost Principals forSfafe and Local
Governments and the provisions of the Fund Transfer Agreement for State Funded Projects. Those standards
and Article XIX of the California State Constitution, the CFR 49 Part 18, Uniform Administrative Requirements
for State and Local Governments, OMB A-87, Cosf Principals for State and Local Governments and the
provisions of the Fund Transfer Agreement for State Funded Projects require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the lypes ol compliance
requirements referred to above that could have a material effect on the STIP Planning, Programming, and
Monitoring Program (PPM) Project Number PPM13-6419(017) funds occurred. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence about the C/CAG's compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance. However, our audit does
not provide a legal determination of the C/CAG's compliance with those requirements.

Lance, Soll & [unghard, LLP 203 North Brea Boulevard Suite 203 . Brea, CA 92821 IEL714.672.0022 ' tax714.672.0331 www.lslcpas.com

0range Counly Temecula Valley Silicon Valley

26



LSI"'
etßf !f rt0 PUtilc acc0u¡I^¡t5gãÐ-*;;;
\,lLlnure ¡lecler & bolcher

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Carlos, California

Opinion

ln our opinion, the C/CAG complied, in all material respects, with the requirements referred to above that are
applicable to the STIP Planning, Programming, and Monitoring Program (PPM) Project Number
PPM 13-6419(017) funds for the period of January 1,2013 through March 31 , 2014.

Report on lnternal Gontrol Over Compliance

The management of the C/CAG is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the type of compliance requirements referred to above. ln planning and performing our audit,
we considered the C/CAG's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a
direct and material effect on the STIP Planning, Programming, and Monitoring Program (PPM) Project Number
PPM13-6419(017)funds to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the C/CAG's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance on a timely basis. A materialweakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance,
such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material noncompliance will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance that is less severe than a material weakness in
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of Article XIX of the
California State Constitution, the CFR 49 Part 18, Uniform Administrative Requirements for State and Local
Governments, OMB A-87, Cosf Principals for State and Local Governments and the provisions of the Fund
Transfer Agreement for State Funded Projects. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Brea, California
January 19,2015

27



CITY/GOUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

FINAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE REPORT
PROJECT NUMBER PPMl 3-641 9(01 7)

FROM JANUARY 1,2013
THROUGH MARCH 31,2014

State Funds Allocated:

Expenditures I ncurred:
Project Costs:

Preliminary Engineering

Sources and Amounts of Additional Funds Used (Local Fund):

State Funds Allocated but Not Used:

See Accompanying Notes to Final Project Expenditure Report
5

$ 353,000

$

28



Note 1:

Note 2:

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION
OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

STATE TRANSPORTATTON TMPROVEM ENT PROGRAM (STlp)
PLANNTNG, PROGRAMMING & MONTTORTNG (ppM)

PPMr3-6419(017)
FINAL AUDIT REPORT

NOTES TO FINAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE REPORT

Project Description

PPM is defined as the project planning, programming and monitoring activities related to
development of the Regional Transportation lmprovement Program (RTIP) and the STIP as
required, and for the monitoring of project implementation for projects approved in the STIP.

Specific activities including but are not limited to:

a) Reviewed Project Study Reports for STIP funded projects.

b) Coordinated with Caltrans District 4 and all local jurisdictions to prepare Project
lnitiation Document (PlD) Work Plan. Coordinated with County Transportation
Authority to develop countywide priorities for STIP funded projects.

c) Developed RTIP and its amendments.

d) Developed engineering documents and performed project management tasks for
STIP funded projects.

e) Smart Corridor development.

Basis of Presentation

The STIP PPM Fund Transfer Agreement for State Funded Projects authorizes the use of
moneys received by the state for certain purposes. Reimbursement requests are submitted to the
State to release funds directly to the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo
County (C/CAG). The amounts distributed to the C/CAG are maintained in the C/CAG's
Congestion Management Fund. The expenditures and revenues of other activities of the C/CAG
have not been included in this report. This report is presented in accordance with the STIP PPM
Fund Transfer Agreement for State Funded Projects.

29



30



ITEM 5.4

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong - C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and accept the AB 1546 Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the year Ended
June30,2014

(For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650 5gg-I409)

Recommendation:

That the C/CAG Board review and accept the AB 1546 Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the year
Ended June 30, 2014.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Revenue Source:

Dedicated motor vehicle fee.

Background/ Discussion :

A separate independent audit was performed on the AB 1546 Fund for the year ended June 30, 2014.
No issue was identified that require correction.

The auditor expressed their opinion that C/CAG complied, in all material respects, with the
requirements applicable to the AB 1546 Fund for the year ending in June 30,2014.

Attachment:

- Excrerpts from AB 1546 Fund audit report.

o Full copy - AB 1546 Fund Financial Statement (Audit) for the year ended June 30, 2014 -
(Available on-line: http://ccag.ca.gov/committees/board-of-directors/)

31



CICAG AB 1546 Fund Financial Statements for the
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Provided separately on-line at:
http : I I ccag. ca. gov/committees/board-of-directors/

32



tsI
CERTIFIED PUELIC ACCOUI¡IANf S

. David E. Hale, CPA, CFP . Deborah A Harper, CpA

. Donald G. Slater, CPA . Gary A. Cates, CPA

. Richard K. Kikuchi, CPA . [4ichael D. Mangold, CpA

. Susan F. Matz, CPA - David S. Myers, CPA

. Bryan S. Gruber, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Governing Board of City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the AB 1546 Fund of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County, (C/CAG) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014,
and the related notes to the financial statements.

M a n a g e m e nf 's Respons i bi I i ty fo r th e Fi n a n c i al Súa femenfs

Management is responsible for the preparation and faír presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Au d itor's Respon si bi lity

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gouernment Auditing Stand"ards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Lance, Solf & Lunghard, LLP 203 North Brea Boulevard ' Suite 203 - Brea, CA 92821 . TEL 714.672.0022 . Fax714.672.0s21 www.lslcpas.com

0range C0unly Temecula Valley Silicon Valley

33



[s[".
crñrf rr0 f u!rrc Acc0uiI¡¡t$

uE ^*;;.;,*virrnure pterer å. bauchel

Governing Board of City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the AB 1546 Fund of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County, as of June 30,2014, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of a Matter

As described in Note 1 to the financial statements, the financial statements are prepared in accordance
with AB 1546, Vehicle Fee for Congestion and Stormwater Management Program, as contained in
Government Code Section 65089.'11 through 65089.15 which requires financial statements that present
only the AB 1546 Fund and does not purport to, and does not, present fairly the financial position of the
C/CAG as of June 30,2014, and the changes in its financial position for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Req u i red S u pple me ntary I nformatio n

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consislency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management elected not to do the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporling for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing
information.

Restriction of Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the C/CAG and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

34



LSE';:
cEIrf itg tulLtc 

^ct0utr^i13gE :-;-;;;
v[unure, pe€er & bou(ler

Governing Board of City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Other Reporti n g Requ i r ed by Goaernment Audítíng Støndørd.s

ln accordancewilh Gouemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated January 19,
2015 on our consideration of the C/CAG's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Gouernment Auditing Standards in considering the C/CAG's internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

ñ,¿r¿*4/o^¿,"#
Brea, California
January 19,2015

35



CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

AB 1546 FUND
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2014

Assets:
Cash and investments
Accounts receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accounts payable

Total Liabilities

Fund Balance:
Restricted for AB 1546

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance

Net Position:
Restricted for AB 1546

Total Net Position

See lndependent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements

4

AB 1546
Fund

$ 4,37o,271
2,651

s 4,372,922

Adjustments

$-

Statement of
Net Position

$ 4,370,271
2,651

4,372,922

319,306 319,306

319,306

4,053,616

$

319,306

4,053,616

$ 4,053,616

36



CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

AB 1546 FUND
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

AB 1546
Fund Adjustments

Statement of
Activities

$ ¡s,ssz
30,806

64,763

36,063
11,176

716,404

763,643

(6e8,880)

(1,342)

(1,342)

(70o,222)

4,753,838

$ $ 4,0s3,616

--

Revenues:
From other agencies
lnvestment income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Professional Services
Administrative seruices
Distributions

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses);
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance/Net Position

Fund Balance/Net Position at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance/Net Position at End of Year

33,957
30,806

64,763

36,063
11,176

716,404

763,643

(698,880)

(1,342)

(1,342)

(700,222)

4,753,838

$ 4,053,616

See lndependent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements

5

37



38



ITEM 5.5

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong - C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and accept the Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year

Ended Jwte30,2014

(For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409)

Recommendation:

That the C/CAG Board review and accept the Measure M Fund Financial Statements (Audit) for the

Year Ended June 30,2014.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Revenue Source:

Dedicated motor vehicle fee.

Background/ Discussion :

A separate independent audit was performed on the Measure M Fund for the year ended June 30, 2014.

No issue was identified that require correction.

The auditor expressed their opinion that C/CAG complied, in all material respects, with the applicable

requirements to the Measure M Fund for the year ending in June 30,2014.

Attachment:

. Excerpts from Measure M Fur¡il audit report.

o Full copy- Measure M Fund Financial Statement (Audit) for the year ended June 30, 2014 -
(Available on-line : http : //ccag. ca. gov/committees /b o ard-of-directors )

39



C/CAG Measure M Fund Financial Statements for the
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2014

Provided separately on-line at:

http : I I c c ag. c a. gov/ commi tt ee s/b o ard - o f- dire cto r s/

40



. David E. Hale, CPA, CFP

. Donald G. Slater, CPA

. Richard K. Kikuch¡, CPA

. Susan F. MaU, CPA

. Bryan S Gruber, CPA

. Deborah A. Harper, CPA

. Gary A. Cates, CPA

. Michael D. Mangold, CPA

. David S. Myers, CPA

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Governing Board of City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Measure M Fund of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County, California, (C/CAG) as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements.

M an ag em e nt's Respons ibi lity fo r th e F i n a n c i a I Sfafemenfs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of Amertca; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

A uditor's Respon sibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gouernment Auditing Standardg issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
stalements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 203 N0rth Brea B0ulevard Suite 203 Brea, CA 92821 ILL714.672.0022 Fax714.672.0331 www.lslcpas.com

0range County Temecula Valley Silicon Valley

41



LSI.
åäJ;l;i åi:iJü .'tr,rounty Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective fìnancial position of the Measure M Fund of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County, California, as of June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position for
the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
Ameríca

Emphasis of a Matter

As described in Note 1 to the fìnancial statements, the financial statements are prepared in accordance
with Government Code Section 65089.20 which requires fìnancial statements that present only the
Measure M Fund and do not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of the C/CAG as of
June 30, 2014, and the changes in its financial position for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Malters

Req u i red S uppl e me ntary I nform ation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary
comparíson information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information,
although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for
consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
suffìcient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Management elected not to do the management's discussion and analysis that accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic
financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing
information.

Restriction of Use

Our report is intended solely for the information and use of the C/CAG and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

42



LSE';:
Governing Board of City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Oth er Repo rti n g Req u i re d by Gouernment Audíting Standards

ln accordance with Gouernment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 23,2015, on our consideration of the C/CAG's internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over
fìnancial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal
control over flnancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance wilh Gouernment Auditing Standards in considering the C/CAG's internal control over
fìnancial reporting and compliance.

á,¿2*4/o,/,"#
Brea, California
January 23,2015

43



CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

MEASURE M FUND
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2014

Assets:
Cash and lnvestments
Accounts Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred lnflows of Resources
and Fund Balance:
Liabilities:

Accrued Expenses
Accounts Payable

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable Revenues

Total Deferred lnflows of Resources

Fund Balance:
Restricted for Measure M

Total Fund Balance

Total Liabilities, Deferred lnflows of Resources
and Fund Balance

Net Position:
Restricted for Measure M

Total Net Position

See lndependent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements

4

Measure M

Fund

$ 6,407,623
1,671,348

Adjustments
Statement of
Net Position

$ 8,079,971

$ 5,996
2,051,276

2,057,272

$ 6,407,623
1,671,348

8,078,971

5,996
2,051,276

2,057,272

(5,308)

(5,308)

6,021,699 6,021,699

_$__t!9!_ _$_q,o2rggg_

5,308

5,308

44



C¡TY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNM ENTS
OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

MEASURE M FUND
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND GOVERNMENTAL FUND
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

Revenues:
From other agencies
Cost reimbursement
lnvestment income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:
Professional services
Administrative services
Distributions

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance/Net Position

Fund Balance/Net Position at Beginning of Year

Fund Balance/Net Position at End of Year

Measure M

Fund

$ 6,977,886
589,182

45,226

7,612,294

Adjustments
Statement of

Activities

(2e,874) $ 6,948,0't2
589,1 82

45,226

(29,8741 7,582,420

2,045,472
38,986

4,342,828

6,427,2866,427,296

'1 ,185,008

(521,238)

(521,238)

663,770

5,352,621

2,O45,472
38,986

4,342,828

(29,874\ 1,155,134

(521,238)

(521,238)

633,896

5,387,803

(2e,874)

$ 6,016,391 $ S,SOS $ 6,021,699

See lndependent Auditors' Report and Notes to Financial Statements

5

45



46



ITEM 5.6

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong - C/CAG Executive Director

Subject: Review and accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2014

(For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409)

Recommendation:

Review and accept the C/CAG Single Audit Report for the Year Ended June 30,2014.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Revenue Source:

Federal Transportation Funds.

Background/ Discussion:

An independent Single Audit Report was performed on C/CAG for the year ended June 30, 2014."fhe
Single Audit is specifically for Federal funds received. A Single Audit is required when an agency
received more than $300,000 in federal grants. During that fiscal yea1 CICAG had a total of
5I,238,619 in expenditures of federal funds.

C/CAG, through the City of San Carlos, engaged LSL to conduct an independent audit to satisff that
requirement. The auditor expressed their opinion that C/CAG complied, in all material respects, with
the types of compliance requirements on each of the federal programs for the year ending in June 30,
2014.

Atffirnent

. Single Audit Report for Year Ended June 30, 2014.

47



CITY/COU NTY ASSOCIATION
OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

SINGLE AUD]T REPORT

JUNE 30,2014

48



CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION
OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNry, CALIFORNIA

SINGLE AUDIT REPORT

JUNE 30, 2014

49



CITY/COU NTY ASSOCIATION
OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

JUNE 30, 2014

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
Number

lndependent Auditors' Report on lnternal Control Over Financial Reporting and on Compliance
and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Gouentment Auditing Stondards.. ................ 'l

lndependent Auditors' Report on Compliance for Each Major Program and on lnternal
Control Over Compliance; and Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Required by OMB CircularA-133.......... ...........3

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards for the
FiscalYear Ended June 30, 2014 ........... .........6

Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards .........................7

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs for the
FiscalYear Ended June 30, 2014............ ,,.......8

Schedule of Prior Year Findings and Questioned Costs for the
FiscalYear Ended June 30, 2013............ ........ 10

50



LSE-;í
CEBIIFIED PUELIC ACCOIJNTANTS

. David E. Hale, cPA, CFP

. Donald G. Slater, CPA

. Richard K. Kikuchi, CPA

. Susan F. MaE, CPA

. Bryan S. Gruber, CPA

. Deborah A. Harpet CPA
, GaryA. Cates, CPA
. Michael D. Mangold, CPA
. David S. Myers, CPA

A Division of LSL, CPAS

viLmure, peeler & boucher

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH GOYER NMENT AUDITING STA]VDARDS

To the Governing Board
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gouentment Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the fìnancial statements of the governmental
activities and each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County, California, (C/CAG) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014,
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the C/CAG's basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 2,2014.

lnternal Gontrol over Financial Reporting

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered C/CAG's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of C/CAG's internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of C/CAG's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entig's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of defìciencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
tteakçes€€€ rneyexist th€t tì€re notå€€ß identifu .

Gompliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether C/CAG's financial statements are free from
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on
the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with
those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.
The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Gouernment Auditing Støndards.

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 203 North Brea Boulevard ' Suite 203 " Brea, CA 92821 TEL 714.672.0022 " tax714.672.0331 www.lslcpas.com

0range County Temecula Valley Silicon Valley

51



I,sE*åå

To the Governing Board
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Gouernment Auditing Standørds in considering the entity's internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

ñ, ¿/¿*lü/â,¿,"#
Brea, California
December 2,2014

52



tsr
CERTIFIED PUBTIC ACCOUNTANTS

. David E. Hale, CPA, CFP . Deb0rah A Harper, CPA

. Donald G. Slater, CPA . GaryA. Cates, CPA

. Richard K. K¡kuchi, CPA . M¡chael D. lvangold, CPA

. Susan F. lVaU, CPA . David S. Myers, CPA

. Bryan S. Gruber, CPA

UAÐ a oiv¡s¡ôn or LsL, cPAs
vilmure, peeLer & boucher

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE; AND REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

OF FEDERAL AWARDS REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
Of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Report on Gompliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), California's
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the C/CAG's major federal programs
for the year ended June 30, 2014. The C/CAG's major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

M a n agement's Res po n si h i I ity

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Respo nsi bility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the C/CAG's major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of
compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gouernment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of Sfafes, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal
program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the C/CAG's compliance
with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program- However, our audil does not provide a legal determination of the C/CAG's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

ln our opinion, the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County, California complied, in
all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2014.

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 203 North Brea Boulevard . Suite 203 ' Brea, CA 92821 ' TEL 714.672.0022 , Fax714.672.0331 www.lstcpas.com

0ranqe C0unty Temecula Valley Silicon Valley

53



viunùre pr€Ler å. boucher

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
Of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Report on lnternal Gontrol over Gompliance

Management of the C/CAG is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. ln planning and performing our
audit of compliance, we considered the C/CAG's internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in
accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the C/CAG's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in
internal control over compliance is a defìciency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of the
City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County, California, as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the C/CAG's
basic fìnancial statements. We issued our report thereon dated December 2, 2014, which contained an
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming
opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise the basic fìnancial statements. The
-aCCOmpanying Schedule ¡f ownenrlitrrrae Of ÍedeI€l awerr{c jS+¡eSented for lhe f'r'.f'^eee ¡f a¡lrtjlþ¡¡2J
analysis as required by OMB CircularA-133 and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards
is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

54



LST'i:
caÍH!0 tu¡lic ¡acûcilAll¡MÐ[*-*
vlmure, pæler L bou{het

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
Of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133, Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

ñ,Å/¿e,lü¿,¿,"#

55



CIw/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2014

Federal Pass-Through
CFDA Grantor's

FederalGrantor/Pass-Th'o,@-NumberNumberExpenditures

U.S. Deoartment of Transportation
Passed through the State of California,

Department of Transportation :

Highway Planning and Construction* 20.205 STPCM-6084(155) $ 70,000
STPCML-6419(013) 90,201
STPCML-641 9(020) 469,1 08
STPCML-6084(175) 609,310

I ,239,619

$ 1,238,619

* Major Program

Note a: Refer to Note 1 to the schedule of expenditures of federal awards for a description of
significant accounting policies used in preparing this schedule.

Note b: There was no federal awards expended in the form of noncash assistance and insurance in effect
during the year.

Note c: Total amount provided to subrecipients during the year was $0.

Total U.S. Department of Transportation

Total Federal Expenditures

56



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Note 1: Summary of Significant Accounting Policies Applicable to the Schedule of Expenditures of
Federal Awards

a. Scope of Presentation

The accompanying schedule presents only the expenditures incurred by the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), California, that are reimbursable
under federal programs of federal fìnancial assistance. For the purposes of this schedule,
federal awards include both federal financial assistance received directly from a federal
agency, as well as federal funds received indirectly by C/CAG from a non-federal agency or
other organization. Only the portion of program expenditures reimbursable with such federal
funds is reported in the accompanying schedule. Program expenditures in excess of the
maximum federal reimbursement authorized orthe portion of the program expenditures that
were funded with state, local or other non-federal funds are excluded from the accompanying
schedule.

b. Basis of Accounting

The expenditures included in the accompanying schedule were reported on the modified
accrual basis of accounting. Underthe modified accrual basis of accounting, expenditures are
incurred when C/CAG becomes obligated for payment as a result of the receipt of the related
goods and services.

57



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI4

SECTION I- SUMMARY OF AUDITORS'RESULTS

Financial Statements

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified Opinion

lnternal control over financial reporting:

. Significant deficiencies identified? _yes X no

. Material weaknesses identified? _yes X none reported

Noncompliance material to financial
statements noted? _yes X no

Federal Awards

lnternal control over major programs:

. Significant deficiencies identified? _____Jes X no

. Significant deficiencies identified that are
considered to be material weaknesses? yes X none reported

Type of auditors' report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodifìed Opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of
Circular A-133? _yes X no

ldentification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Proqram or Cluster

20.205 Highway Planning and Construction

Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and type B program $300,000

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X ves _no

58



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED GOSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2OI4

SECTION II. FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

No matters were reported.

SECTION III . FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No matters were reported.

59



CITY/ COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI3

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS

Findinq 2013-1

Grant Receivables

During our audit procedures of the federal grants, we noted federal expenditures in the amount of
$70,181 that was not requested for reimbursement from the granting agencies. Of that amount,
approximately $35,000 was requested in September before the audit fieldwork. The remaining
$30,000 was caused by the subrecipient's delay in providing invoices. A correcting entry was made to
record this amount as a receivable and unavailable revenue. Additionally, the Schedule of
Expenditures of Federal Awards reported federal expenditures for the total project costs rather than
isolating the federal expenditures for reporting purposes. The schedule was corrected as a result of
our testwork. We recommend that going forward, management determine the total amount of
reimbursable expenditures for all federal grant programs to verify that the receivable is properly
recorded. Additionally, the matching requirement of federal grants needs to be closely monitored to
ensure that the amount of federal expenditures reported on the Schedule of Federal Awards is
correct.

Management's Response: Going fonruard, we will record the expenditures that have not been
reimbursed at year-end as receivable and unavailable revenue. lt should be noted that CCAG was
not at risk in losing reimbursements as a result of the delay. lt should also be noted that although the
expenditures are not recorded in the general ledger, the individual CCAG project managers closely
monitored and tracked expenditures for their respective projects.

We will report only the federal expenditures on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards as
recommended by the auditor.

Gurrent Status: The C/CAG made the proper corrections to eliminate the cause of the adjustments
for the current year.

SECTION III . FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

No matters were reported.

10

60



ITEM 5.7

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: December 12,2013

TO: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy'Wong - Executive Director

Subject: Review and accept the C/CAG Basic Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year
Ended June30,2014

(For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409)

Recommendation:

Review and accept the C/CAG Basic Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended
June 30, 2014.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Revenue Source:

Member assessments, parcel fee, motor vehicle fee (AVA/ TFCA/ AB1546lMeasure M), grants
from State/ Federal Transportation programs, and other grants.

Background/ Discussion :

An independent audit was performed on C/CAG for the year ended June 30, 2014. No issues
were identified that required correction. The auditor expressed the opinion that the C/CAG
financial statements, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities and each major fund of the C/CAG as of June 30,2014, and the respective changes in
financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Management's Discussion and Analysis is attached and included in the audit. The complete
C/CAG Basic Financial Statements is provided on-line.

Attachments:

1. Management's Discussion and Analysis for the Basic Financial Statements (Audit) for the
Year Ended June 30,2014

2. Full copy - C/CAG Basic Financial Statements (Audit) for the Year Ended June 30,2014
- Provided on-line at: http://ccag.ca.gov/commíttees/board-of-directors/

61



Management's Discussion and Analysis for the Basic Financial Statements (Audit) for the
Year Ended June 30,2014

62



LSE=;.
CEBTIFIED PUBLIC ÂCCOUNTANTS

. David E. Hale, CPA, CFP . Deborah A. Harper, CpA

. Donald G. Slater, CPA . GaryA. Cates, CpA

. Richard K. Kikuchi, CPA . Michael D. l\4angold, CpA

. Susan F. MaÞ, CPA . David S. Myers, CpA

. Bryan S. Gruber, CPA

A Oiv¡sion ol LSL, CPk
vilmure, peeler & l¡oucher

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
Of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities and each major
fund of the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) as of and for the yéar
ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the fìnancial statements, which collectively comprise the
C/CAG's basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

Managemenf 's Respons ibility for the Fi nancial Sfafemenfs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

A u d ito r's Res po n s i h i I ity

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gouernment Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. ln making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that áre
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accountin!
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall piesentation of the financiã
statements-

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective fìnancial position of the governmental activities and each major fund of the C/CAG as of
June 30, 2014, and the respective changes in financial position for the year then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the united states of America.

Lance, Soll & Lunghard, LLP 203 North Brea Boulevard . suite 203 , Brea, cA 92821 . TEL 714.672.0022 . Fax714.672.0331 www.lslcpas.com

0range County Temecula Valley Silicon Valley

63



LSf,'t'
6mìrlra0 ?0lr1c ¡cc0uirr¡rs

MÞÐ;;;;;.;;^:
!i!nrure peeLer Il bou(lter

To the Governing Board of the City/County Association
Of Governments of San Mateo County
San Mateo, California

Other Matters

Requ ired Suppleme ntary I nformation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that management's
discussion and analysis and the budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic
fìnancial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required
by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted
of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements,
and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express
an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Oth er Repo rti n g Req u i re d by Governnent Auditing Stand.ards

ln accordance with Gouernment Auditing Stondards, we have also issued our report dated December
2, 2014 on our consideration of the C/CAG's internal control over fìnancial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over flnancial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Gouernment Auditing Standards in considering C/CAG's internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

á,¿4*@.,/,#
Brea, California
December 2,2014

64



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The information presented in the "Management's Discussion and Analysis" is intended to be a narrative
overview of the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) financial activities
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. We encourage readers to consider this information in
conjunction with the accompanying financial statements, notes, supplementary and statistical information
located herein.

FI NANCIAL STATEMENT OVERVIEW

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the C/CAG Annual Financial
Report. The C/CAG basic financial statements are comprised of three components: 1) Government-wide
Financial Statements, 2) Fund Financial Statements, and 3) Notes to the Financial Statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

. C/CAG total net position increased by $t.+ million or B.2o/o.

. The combined C/CAG revenues were 919.8 million, a decrease of $3.2 million or 13.g%.. The combined C/CAG expenditures were $18.4 million, a decrease of 3.8 million or 17.2o/o.

Government-wide Financial Statements: The Government-wide Financialsfafemenfs are designed to
provide readers with a broad overview of the C/CAG finances. These statements include a// assets and
liabilities, using the full accrual basrs of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most
private-sector companies. All revenues and expenses related to the current fiscal year are included
regardless of when the funds are received or paid.

. The Statement of Net Position presents all of the C/CAG assets and liabilities, with the difference
reported as nef position. Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve as a useful
indicator to determine whether the financial position of the Agency is improving or deteriorating.. The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the C/CAG net position changed during
the fiscal year. All changes in net position (revenues and expenses) are reported when thè
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows.
Accordingly, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for items that will result in cash
flows in future fiscal periods (e.9., uncollected revenues, and accrued but unpaid interest expenses).

The services of the Agency are considered to be governmental activities including General and special
purpose Government. All Agency activities are financed with investment income, City/ County fees,
State/Federal/ Regional grants, Motor Vehicle Fees, and County discretionary State/ Federal
Transportation funds.

Fund Financial Statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that are used to maintain control
over resources that have been segregated for speciflc activities or objectives. The Agency used fund
accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the
C/CAG activities are reported in governmental funds. These funds are reported using modified accrual
accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash.
The governmental Fund Financial Statements provide a detailed view of the C/CAG operations.
Governmental fund information heþ to determine lhe amount of firø,ncial resources used fo finance lhe
C/CAG programs.

Notes to the Financial Statements: The notes provide additional information that is essential for a full
understanding of the data provided in the Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

Statement of net position presents the difference between C/CAG's total assets and total liabilities. Net
position may over time serve as a useful indicator of C/CAG financial position. The following table
summarizes the C/CAG's net position change from last year to this year.

65



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Assets:
Cash and investments (note 2)
Accounts receivable and

other assets
TotalAssets

Liabilities:
Accounts payable and

Accrued liabilities
Net OPEB liability

Total Liabilities

Net Position:
Restricted
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

Table I
Statement of Net Position

June 30, 2014 and June 30, 2013

2014 2013 $ Chanqe % Chanqe

$ 19,089,318 $ 19,418,887 $ (329,569) -1.7o/o

3,617,740 5,568,592 (1 ,950,852) -35.0%
22,707,058 24,987,479 (2,280,4211 -9.1%

4,218,085 7,917,788 (3,699,703) -46.7%
43,823 22,585 21,238 94.00/o

4,261,908 7,940,373 (3,678,465) 46.3%

18,415,474
29,676

17 ,061,254 1,354,220 7 .9%
(14,148) 43,824 309.8%

$ 18,445,150 $ 17,047,106 $ 1,398,044

Statement of Net Position (Table l) Change:

The change of net position is driven by the decrease in accounts receivable and accounts payable as a
result of construction of the Smart Corridor project that is part of Congestion Management Program.

The total net position increased by $t.+ million or 8.2o/o from the prior fiscal year. The reduction in
liabilities is mainly from the construction of Smart Corridor project. The project is near completion;
therefore, had less expenditure in FY2013-2014. The reduction in accounts receivable balance also
contributed to the change The net decrease of $2 million in accounts receivable and other assets is a
result of the timing of grant reimbursement of $2.7 million from the grantors offset by $0.7 million prepaid
to the San Mateo County Public Works for the Smart Corridor project.

The majority of C/CAG's net position is subject to external restrictions, such as grantor's stipulations or
enabling legislation, on howthey may be used. The restricted assets were $18.4 million of the total net
position. Of this amount, $6.6 million is restricted for Congestion Management Program; $6 million is
restricted for Measure M, $4 million is restricted for 481546 and $1.5 million is restricted for NPDES. The
remaining amount related to other programs. The unrestricted net position of $0.03 million represents the
remaining balance of the net position. The change is related to the other postemployment benefit
(OPEB).I¡ab.úityllullfæAgency frrnvirlce¡¡á+ay-€s-yo!{o hasie. PriorloJuJy 1,2D12 C/CAGb OPEB
liability was included with the OPEB liability reported by the City of Redwood City. Beginning in fiscal
year 2012-13 C/CAG reported the OPEB liability on its own financial statements. ln fiscal year 2013-2014
the annual required contribution based on actuarial report was $0.03 million. Since there is only minimum
contribution made, the increase in liability reflects the required contribution.

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Position

The Statement of Activities presents program revenues and expenses, and general revenues in detail.
All of these are elements in the Changes in Governmental Net Position summarized in Table 2. C/CAG's
practice is to limit'the total program exþenses within the available resources.

8.2o/o

66



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AN D ANALYS IS

Program expenses totaled $18.4 million in the fiscal year 2013-2014, a decrease of $3.8 million or 17.2o/o
from the prior year's expenses of $22.2 million.

Significant changes in the expenses of C/CAG's program from the prior year are as follows:

. The decrease of $1.8 million or 20.5o/o in Congestion Management Program is mainly due to the start
of construction of Smart Corridor project in the fiscal year 2012-2013. The project was near
completion in fiscal year 2013-2014; as a result, decrease of expenses in the fiscal year 2013-2014.

. The Transportation/Environmental fund (A81546) decreased by $t.O million or 68.3%. The main
factor for the decrease in expenses is the program expiration on 12131112. C/CAG Board has
adopted a resolution authorizing the fund expenditure plan for the unspent fund balance.

. Expenses in Measure M program decreased by $O.S million or7.5%. The decrease is associated with
the Metropolitan Transportation Commission Regional Safe Route to School Cycle 1 project. The
majority of the project was done in fiscal year 2012-2013. Only small amount of expenditures were
made in fiscal year 2013-2014 to complete the project. Cycle 2 construction began in mid-year of
fiscal year 2013-2014.

. Due to expiration of Abandon Vehicle Abatement program in May 2013, only $0.5 million was
distributed to the members in the fiscalyear 2013-2014.

. NPDES program increased by $O.Z million or 13.7o/o because of expenses for the public opinion
survey and analysis for the Municipal Regional Permit compliance.

. The increase of $0.1 million or 18o/o in Energy Watch is because C/CAG received more funding from
PG&E for this program that allowed a service level increase in fìscal year 2013-2014.

For description of each of the Agency's programs, see Note 1.

CONTACTING THE C/CAG FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with a general overview
of the C/CAG fìnances. lf you have any questions about this report or need additional information, please
contact the Executive Director of the City/County Association of Governments of San Mateo County at
555 County Center Fifth Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063 or the C/CAG Financial Agent which is the
Finance Department at the City of San Carlos, 600 Elm Street, San Carlos, CA 94070.

67



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Table 2
Statement of Activities and Ghanges in Net Position

June 30, 2014and June 30,2013

2014 2013 $ Ghange % Change

19,810,568 22,994,768

8,776,803
2,411,535
6,950,336

691,638
545,104

1,270,661
566,908

1,043,456 1,014,626
18,412,524 22,227,611 (3,915,097) -17.2o/o

I,398,044 767,157 630,887 82.2%

17,047J06 16,279,949 767,157 4.7%

$ 18,445,150 $ 17,047,106 $ 1,399,044 8.2%

The combined amount of charges for services decreased by $S.O million or 31.2o/o is due to a one-time
revenue of $3 million received in fiscal year 2012-2013 from the San Mateo County Transportation
Authority for implementing Smart Corridor Segment 2 project. The other factors contributing to the
decrease are associated with funding for Abandon Vehicle Abatement and 481546 program that expired
in May 2013 and December 2012, respectively. Since the program expired, there were no more funding
sources allocated to the program. Revenue from Measure M program relating to Metropolitan
Transportation Commission Regional Safe Route to School also decreased due to completion of cycle I
project. Cycle 2 project began in fìscal year 2013-2014 and C/CAG has received only $0.5 million for the
Cycle 2 project at year-end.

The combined amount of operating grants & contributions received in the fiscal year 2013-2014 is
$2.3 million or 460/o more than the prior year. ln the fiscal year 2012-2013, C/CAG was awarded
$5.3 million from State Transportation lmprovement Program for the Smart Corridor project (project #2
North Segment). ln fiscal year 2013-2014 $3.8 million reimbursement for the Smart Corridor project were
received while only $1.5 million reimbursement were received in fiscal year 2012-2013.

lnvestment income increased by $O.t million or 156.2o/o compared to the prior year. The increase is a
result of higher interest earnings and receipt of $0.06 million final settlement from Lehman Brother
investment loss. During the fiscal year, C/CAG Board authorized to increase the investment balance in
the County Pool 

.lnvestment to earn higher investment return. lnterest earnings are proportionately
allocated to each fund quarterly.

Revenues
Program Revenues:

Charges for services
Operating grants and

contributions
General Revenues:

lnvestment lncome
Total Revenues

Expenses
Congestion management
AB 1546

Measure M

Abandoned vehicle abatement
General government

NPDES stormwater
Energy Watch
Air quality (BAAOMD)

Total Expenses

lnc (Dec) in Net Position

Beginning Net Position

Ending Net Position

$ 12,312,217 $ 17,896,986

7,363,654 5,045,208

134,697 52,574

$ (5,584,769) -31.2o/o

2,318,446 46.00/o

82,123 156.20/0

6,978,216
763,643

6,427,286
540,937
545,591

1,444,514
668,881

(3,184,200) -13.8%

(1,798,587) -20.5%
(1,647,892) -68.3%

(523,050) -7.5%
(150,701) -21.8%

(487) -0.1%

173,853 13.7%

101 ,973 18.0%

28,830 2.8%

68



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT
ITEM 5.8

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 15-04 authonzingthe City of Belmont to amend the
scope of the Belmont Village Implementation Plan project funded through the C/CAG
Priority Development Area Planning Program.

(For further information or response to questions, contact Wally Abrazaldo at 650-599-1455)

RncourivrpNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approve Resolution 15-04 authorizing the City of
Belmont to amend the scope of the Belmont Village Implementation Plan project funded through the
C/CAG Priority Development Area (PDA) Planning Program.

Frscar,Ivrp,rcr

The C/CAG Board of Directors directed $440,000 toward the Belmont Village Implementation Plan
project when it was approved in May 2014. The proposed amendment in the scope of the project will
not entail any additional fiscal impact.

Souncn oF FUNDS

Federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) funds are the funding source for the C/CAG PDA
Planning Program. In November 2012, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) allocated
$20 million in STP funds to the nine congestion management agencies in the Bay Area to support
planning activities in PDAs.

BacrcnouNo

In October 2013, the C/CAG Board of Directors approved the guidelines and call for projects for the
C/CAG PDA Planning Program. The aim of thisprogram was to support localjurisdictions in completing
planning projects that would:

o Support intensified land uses and increase the supply of housing, including affordable housing, and
jobs in areas around transit stations, downtowns, and transit corridors;

o Assist in streamlining the entitlement process and help PDAs become more development ready;
and

o Address challenges to achieving infill development and higher densities.

C/CAG issued a call for projects for the program in October 2013 andmade $ 1,692,000 in federal Surface
Transportation Program (STP) funds available to eligible projects in San Mateo County. In May 20l4,the
C/CAG Board of Directors approved a recommended project list totaling $1,390,000 and consisting of
three projects from the City of Belmont, the City of Redwood City, and the City of Millbrae.

69



In December 2014, staff from the City of Belmont initiated conversations with C/CAG staff to amend the
scope of the Belmont Village Implementation Plan project that had been approved for funding under the
C/CAG PDA Planning Program. City staff determined that a specific plan and companion environmental
document for the Belmont Village area would better meet the goals of the City compared to the Belmont
Village Implementation Plan that was originallyproposed in the city's grant application. Accordingto city
staff, the scope of work for the proposed Belmont Village Specific Plan is similar to that of the Belmont
Village Implementation Plan. The attached table shows how the proposed amendment to the project
incorporates many of the original elements included in the city's grant application.

Given that the amended project remains eligible for funding under the guidelines of the program and does
not involve an additional request for funds, C/CAG staff recommend that the C/CAG Board of Directors
approve the City of Belmont's request to amend the scope of the Belmont Village Implementation Plan
project to the Belmont Village Specific Plan project.

ArracHvrnNrs

l. Belmont Village Specihc Plan Structure/Content
2. Resolution 15-04

70



Attachment 1

Belmont Village SpecifÏc Plan Structure/Content

Chapter One Context & Vision
Chapter Two Land Use
Chapter Three Access, Circulation, & Parking
Chapter Four Urban Design & Building Development Standards
Chapter Five Utilities & Public Services
Chapter Six Community Facilities
Chapter Seven Affordable Housing Strategy
Chapter Eight Environment, Health & Safety
Chapter Nine Implementation

PDA GRA¡IT
APPLICATION
Belmont Village
Implementation Plan

Stated Purpose -
Grant Application

EQUIVALENT
CIIAPTERS/SECTIONS
Specific Plan as defined by
State of California statute

Goals:
1) Specihc revitalization goals for

sub-districts.
Chapter One - Context &
Vision

2) Prioritized, action-oriented
strategies.

Guide implementation with:
. Key capital improvements;
o Short-term investment

opportunities.

Chapter Nine - Implementation

3) Range of building prototypes. o Determine financial
feasibility;

o Achieve community's
vision.

Chapter Four - Urban Design &
Building Development
Standards

4) Create incentives;
Provide added entitlement
flexibility.

o Calalyze investment;
. Support public-private

collaboration on key
opportunity sites.

o Assist developers who will
contribute meaningfully to
the downtown vision.

Chapter Two - Land Use

5) Establish hnancing strategies. Area-wide parking;
Streetscape;

Public Spaces.

a

a

a

Chapter Nine - Implementation

Key Questíons to be answered ín the Plan:
a) Which opportunity sites are

best for:
Market-rate housing?
Affordable housins?

Chapter Two - Land Use
Chapter Seven - Affordable
Housing Strategy

b) What planning & design
configurations would facilitat e

transformation?

Shift built environment from
auto-oriented shopping center
to walkable activitv node.

Chapter Four - Urban Design &
Building Development
Standards

c) What parkng management
strategies should the City
pursue?

Encourage consolidation &
reconfiguration of numerous
private surface parking lots.

Chapter Three - Access,
Circulation, & Parking

71



Overarc hing aspir øtio n :
Transform an area consisting
of auto-oriented development
and fragmented parcel
ownership into a coordinated,
pedestrian-lriendly shoppi ng,

dining, and entertainment
destination.

Take a more fine-grained,
action-oriented approach than
a conventional land use plan.

Facilitate revitalization by
going beyond the land use and
development regulations in the
draft.BYZ.

Provide altematives analysis
and implementation strategies
that consider the specific
ownership patterns and
opportunity sites within the
Plan Area.

Chapter One - Context &
Vision
Chapter Two - Land Use

Scope & Deliverøbles:
I Existing Conditions profile Chapter Two - Land Use

Section 2.1 - Existing Land
Use & Development Projects

Chapter Six - Community
Facilities

2. Community Engagement
Strategy & plan

Chapter One - Context &
Vision

Section i.4 - Community
Particioation & Plan Process

Alternatives Analysis report
with supporting graphics

Chapter Two - Land Use
Altematives Sub-Section, 2.4

- Development Potential
+Companion EIR

4 Market Demand Analysis &
Development [potential]
Feasibilitv Analvsis memo

Chapter Two - Land Use
Section 2.4 - Dev elopment
Potential

5. Affordable Housing Strategy
memo

Chapter Seven - Affordable
Housing Strategy

Section 7.2 - Sftategies for
Affordable Housing
Provision

6. a) Multi-modal [network];
b) Access & corurectivity plan;
c) Street configuration plan;
d) Streetscape design

standards;
e) Pedestrian-Friendly design

standards,

Chapter Three Access,
Circulatior¡& Parking

Section 3.1 - Transit
Section 3.2 - Pedestrians &
Bicyclists
Section 3.3 - Automobiles

7. Parking Analysis & parking
management memo

Chapter Three - Access,
Circulation, & Parking

Section 3.4 - Parking

72



9. Financing Plan
a) Implementation Plan
b) Financing Strategy

10. Environmental Review Chapter Eight - Environment,
Health & Safety

* Companion EIR

73



74



RESOLUTION 15-04

Rnsor,uuoN oF rrrn BoRRD oF DrnncroRs oF rnp Crry/Couury Assocrnrron
on GovnRNMENTS or SnN Mnrno CouNry AUTHoRTzTNG rnn Cmy on BuvroNr

TO AMEND THE SCOPE OF THE Bnr,nrO¡¡r VrIr,¿,cn Iprpr,nunNTATIoN Pr,¿.¡q
PnoJncr FUNDED rHRoucH run C/CAG Pruonrry DEvBropMENr Anna (PDA)

Pr,nNNruc Pnocntnr

Rnsor,vnn, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

Wunnnls, the joint Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and Association of Bay
Area Governments (ABAG) adopted Resolution No. 4035 outlining policies and procedures of the
local PDA planning and implementation funds to be used in the selection of projects to be funded with
Surface Transportation Planning (STP) funds for the Cycle 2 STP Program (23 U.S.C. Section 133);
and

WHnnnAS, local responsibility for administration of the PDA planning and implementation
funds was assigned to Congestion Management Agencies; and

WHBntrAS, C/CAG is the Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County; and

WUBnEAS, the C/CAG Board of Directors approved the C/CAG PDA Planning Program at the
October 10,2013 C/CAG Board meeting; and

WHBnnas, C/CAG through a competitive process developed a list of projects to submit for the
C/CAG PDA Planning Program; and

Wugnnls, the City of Belmont requested an amendment to the scope of the Belmont Village
Implementation Plan project that the C/CAG Board approved at its meeting on May 8, 2014; and,

Wgnnnls, the proposed amended project remains eligible for funding under the guidelines of
the C/CAG PDA Planning Program and does not involve an additional requeit for funds;ãnd

'WnBnrm, 
the Board of Directors of C/CAG - pursuant to the February 12,2015 C/CAG staff

Jgport - has determined that the City of Belmont's request to amend the scope lrom the "Belmont
Village Implementation Plan" project to the "Belmont Village Specific Planr'project is consistent with
the.purpose of the PDA Planning Program and will fulfill the Ci-y's stated goâls,-scope and
deliverables;

Now Tnrnnronn Be Ir Rnsor,vno, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County that the City of Belmont is authorized to amend thó scope of the
Belmont Village Implementation Plan project fund:d through the C/CAG PDA Planning Progiam.

Passnn, Appnovrn, AND ADoprnn, Trus 12rn Dly oF FEBRUARv 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

75



76



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

ITEM 5.9

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

February 12,2015

CitylCounty Association of Governments Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 15-05 authorizing the adoption of the Fiscal
Year 2015116 Expenditure Plan for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air
(TFCA) County Program Manager Fund for San Mateo County

(For further information or questions contact John Hoang at 363-4105)

RnconrvrnNDATIoN

That the that the Board of Directors approve Resolution 15-05 authorizing adoption of the
Fiscal Year 2015116 Expenditure Plan for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA)
County Program Manager Fund for San Mateo County.

Frscnr,Ivrr,lcr

51,128,240.41 (Admin. - $54,940.41; Projects - $1,073,300)

Souncn oF FUNDS

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) is authorized under Health and
Safety code Section 44223 and 44225 to levy a fee on motor vehicles. Funds generated by the
fee are referred to as the Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) funds and are used to
implement projects to reduce air pollution from motor vehicles. Health and Safety Code
Section 4424I(d) stipulates that forty percent (40%) of funds generated within a county where
the fee is in effect shall be allocated by the BAAQMD to one or more public agencies
designated to receive the funds, and for San Mateo County, C/CAG has been designated as the
overall Program Manager to receive the funds.

BacrcnouNr

C/CAG, asthe Program Managerforthe TFCA funds, has allocatedthe TFCAtmds for
projects operated by SamTrans and the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance
(Commute.org) for the past several years. Funds provided to SamTrans help fund the SamTrans
Shuttle Program for the BART shuttles which provide peak commute period shuttle service
from BART stations to employrnent sites in San Mateo County. Funds provided to
Commute.org help fund the Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program, which is a
program that provides incentives to reduce single occupant vehicle trips as well as shuttle
program management and includes carpool incentives, vanpool incentives, school pool
incentives and a "Try Transit Program". Commute.org also manages shuttles on behalf of
member cities.

77



The following program guidelines would continue to be in effect for the Fiscal Year 2015116
Program.

Overall Programs:
- Cost Effectiveness, as def,rned by the Bay Area Air Quality Management District

(BAAQMD), will be used as screening criteria for all projects. Projects must show a
cost effectiveness of less than $90,000 per ton of reduced emissions based upon the
TFCA funds allocated in order to be considered.

Shuttle Projects:
- Shuttle projects are def,rned as the provision oflocal feeder bus or shuttle service to rail

and ferry stations and airports.
- All shuttles must be timed to meet the rail or ferry lines being served.
- C/CAG encourages the use of electric and other clean fuel vehicles for shuttles.
- All vehicles used in any shuttle/feeder bus service must meet the applicable California

Air Resources Board (CARB) particulate matter standards for public transit fleets. This
requirement has been made by the BAAQMD and is applicable to the projects funded by
the Congestion Management Agencies.

The estimated administration budget is $54,940.41 (approx. 5%) with the remaining $1,073,300
proposed to be distributed to SamTrans and Commute.org. Similar to the previous seven
program TFCA funding cycles, it is recommended that 560/o of the available project funds is
provided to SamTrans and 44To of the funds provided to Commute.org for the FY 2015116
TFCA Program allocation.

It is recommended that the SamTrans Shuttle Program receive an allocation of $601,000 (56%
of available funds) for its current shuttle program. This funding recommendation shall be
contingent upon SamTrans submitting an acceptable work plan for use of the funds.

It is also recommended that the Commute.org receive an allocation of $472,300 (44% of
available funds). The funds allocated for Commute.org will be subjected to the submission of
an acceptable work plan for use of the funds. These funds will be combined with C/CAG
Congestion Relief Plan funds for the Countywide Voluntary Trip Reduction Program.

A summary of the recommended C/CAG TFCA Program for Fiscal Year 2015116 is shown
below:

Administration s54,940.41

SamTrans $601,000

Commute.org s472,300

Total funds obligated sI,128,240.41

Total funds anticipated sr,128,240.4r

Balance $0

78



TFCA funding distribution for the past three years are as follows:

Arr¡.cnvrnNrs

Resolution 15-05

Agency Project 2012/13 2013/14 2014/1s

C/CAG Administration $47,781 $52,526 $53,337

SamTrans
Employer Based Shuttle
Proiects $554,400 $566,000 $582,000

Commute.org
Countywide Voluntary Trip
Reduction Prosram s435,600 $445,000 $457,500

Totals $ I ,037,781 $ 1,063,526 $1,092,837

79



80



RESOLUTION 15-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
CITY/COUNTYASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUNTY AUTHORIZING THE ADOPTION OF THE FISCAL YEAR 2015116
EXPENDITURE PLAN FOR THE TRANSPORTATION FUND FOR

CLEAN AIR (TFCA) COUNTY PROGRAM MANAGER FUND
FOR SAN MATEO COUNTY

WHEREAS, the CitylCounty Association of Governments has been designated the
Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) Program Manager for San Mateo County;
and

\ryHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Govemments has

approved certain projects and programs for funding through San Mateo County's 40
percent local share of Transportation Fund for Clean Air (TFCA) revenues; and

WIIERAS, the total TFCA funds available from the Bay Area Quality Management District in
Fiscal Year 2015116 for San Mateo County is $1,128,240.4I; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG will act as the Program Manager for $1,073,300 of TFCA funded
projects; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG will allocate $601,000 of TFCA County Program Manager funds to the
San Mateo County Transit District (SamTrans) for the SamTrans Shuttle Program; and

WIIEREAS, C/CAG will allocate $412,300 of TFCA County Program Manager funds to the
Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance (Commute.org) for the Countywide
Voluntary Trip Reduction Program; and

WHEREAS, the projects included in this expenditure plan will be evaluated using the cost-
effectiveness worksheet provided by the Bay Area Air Quality Management District to
determine that they meet the required cost-effectiveness threshold. All proposed
expenditures will be consistent with the Clean Air Plan and Section 44241(b) of the
California Health and Safety Code.

NOW, TIIEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED bythe Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Govemments of San Mateo County that the C/CAG Staff is authorized to
submit the Fiscal Year 2015/16 Expenditure Pl¿n for the TFCA Çe,,nry Program
Manager Fund for San Mateo County to the Bay Area Air Quality Management District.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THrS L2th DAy OF FEBRUARY 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, C/CAG Chair

81



82



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2014

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

ITEM 5.IO

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of the funding recommendation for the Bayshore Technology Park
shuttle for FY 201412015 and FY 201512016 in an amount of $94,182 through the San
Mateo County Shuttle Program Joint Call for Projects and of Resolution 15-08 authonzing
the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement between C/CAG and the San Mateo County
Transportation Authority for C/CAG to contribute an amount not to exceed $38,000

(For further information or response to questions, contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RnconrvrBNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of the funding recommendation for the Bayshore
Technology Park shuttle for FY 201412015 and FY 201512016 in an amount of $94,1 82 through the
San Mateo County Shuttle Program Joint Call for Projects and of Resolution 15-08 authorizing the
C/CAG to execute an agreement between C/CAG and the San Mateo County Transportation Authority
for C/CAG to contribute an amount not to exceed $38,000.

Frsc¡.r, Ivrp¡.cr

C/CAG will enter into a funding agreement with the TA to share in the cost of the shuttle for a total
cost to C/CAG of $38,000. The total cost to the San Mateo County Shuttle Program is $94,182.
C/CAG will contribute $38,000 and the TA will contribute $5ó,182.

Souncn oF FUNDS

The recommended source of funds for the Bayshore Technology Park shuttle is the San Mateo County
Transportation Authority (SMCTA) Measure A Program and up to $38,000 in C/CAG Congestion
Relief Program funds.

The overall funding for the San Mateo County Shuttle Program for FY 201412015 and FY 201512064
is as follows.

SMCTA C/CAG
Total available $6,000,000 $1,000,000
Previouslv allocated gs.7rt.4r4 s923.266

Funding to support the shuttle programs will be derived from the Congestion Relief Plan adopted by
C/CAG and includes $1,000,000 in funding ($500,000 for FY I4ll5 and $500,000 for FY 15/16). The
SMCTA Measure A Program will provide approximately $6,000,000 for the two-year funding cycle.

83



B¿.crcnouNr/ Drscussrotrt

At the May 8, 2}l4Board of Directors meeting the Board approved the shuttle funding allocation for
the San Mateo County Shuttle Program for FY l4lI5 and FY 15/16. At the time of the May Board
meeting the Bayshore Technology Park Shuttle was deferred for funding at the request of the project
sponsor, the Alliance, so that they could work out service overlaps with the Joint Powers Board (JPB)
Caltr ain Bridgep ark S huttl e.

The Alliance submitted a revised application and staff from both the TA and C/CAG have determined
that the Bayshore Technology Park shuttle is now eligible for funding. The revised application has

been recommended for approval by the Shuttle Evaluation Panel. The revised application now
includes a service plan that was developed in coordination with JPB operation staff which resulted in
modifications to both shuttle routes.

This shuttle will be funded directly by the San Mateo County Transportation Authority (SMCTA). The
SMCTA Board of Directors approved funding the Bayshore Technology Park Shuttle on January 8,

2015. In order to keep the funding split equitable between the two agencies, the intent is to have the
TA fund the shuttle project sponsor and for C/CAG and the TA to enter in a funding agreement in
which C/CAG will reimburse the TA in an amount not to exceed $38,000.

This item was recommended for approval by the Congestion Management Program Technical Advisory
Committee (TAC) and the Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee at

their respective January 2015 meetings.

The funding agreement shall be in a form to be approved by C/CAG Legal Counsel and is available for
review at www. ccag.ca. gov/ccag.htrnl.

Arr¿,cnvrBxrs

o Resolution 15-08
o Shuttle Program Agreement between CitylCounty Association of Govemments and the San

Mateo County Transportation Authority (available for review and download at
www. ccas. ca. gov/ccaq.html)

84



RESOLUTION 15.08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY/COUNTY
ASSOCIATTON OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY (C/CAG) AUTHORTZTNG
THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE SAN MATEO COUNTY

TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY FOR THE SAN MATEO COUNTY SHUTTLE
PROGRAM TO CONTRTBUTE AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $38,000.

Rrsor,vcu, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

Wnrnrls, the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of Governments at its February
14, 2002 meeting approved the Congestion Relief Plan and subsequently reauthorized the Congestion
Relief Plan in2007 and 2010, and

WuBnnas, one component of that Plan was support for the Local and Employer Based Shuttle
Programs, and

WuBnnas, on Decemb er 12, 2013 the C/CAG Board of Directors approved the process for the
C/CAG and San Mateo County Transportation Authority combined San Mateo County Shuttle Program
for FY l4l15 & FY 15/16, and

WnnntrAs, at the May 8, 2014 CICAG Board of Directors meeting the Board approved the
shuttle projects for FY l4ll5 & FY 15116, and

Wsnnn¿,s, at the February 12,2015 C/CAG Board of Directors meeting the Board approved
the revised application for the Bayshore Technology Park Shuttle for FY l4/I5 &, FY 15/16, and

Wnnnnls, at the February 12,2015 C/CAG Board of Directors meeting the Board determined
that it is necessary to enter into an agreement with the San Mateo County Transportation Authority for
cost sharing of the Bayshore Technology Park shuttle.

Now TnBnnFoRE BB Ir Rnsor,vBn, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute an agreement with the
San Mateo County Transportation Authority for the San Mateo County Shuttle Program to contribute
an amount not to exceed $38,000. Be it further resolved that the C/CAG Executive Director is
auttrorized to negotiate the fina1 terms of said agreernent prior to its execrrtion by the C/CAG Chair,
subject to approval as to form by C/CAG Legal Counsel,

Plssru, Appnovnn, aND Anottnl, Tnrs 12rn Dly or Fnnnu.lny 20L5.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

85



86



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

February 12,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

San Carlos Airport Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency
Review - City of San Carlos Housing Element (Preliminary Draft2015-2023)

ITEM 5.11

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

(For further information or response to questions, contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RncormnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, determine that the
City of San Carlos Housing Element (Preliminary Draft2015-2023) is conditionally consistent with the
applicable airport/land use policies and criteria contained in the 1996 San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan for San Carlos Airport (SQL CLUP). The Draft Housing
Element would become fully consistent with the SQL ALUCP if the following condition is met:

Airspace Protection

The Draft Housing Element is conditionally consistent with the airspace protection policies of the ALUCP,
provided the following policy is adhered to in implementation of the 20L5-2023 Housing Element:

1) Compliance with 14 CFR Part77, Subpart B, Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration

Any proposed new construction or expansion of existing structures that would penetrate any of the
FAR Part 77 imaginary surfaces for the San Carlos Airport, as adopted by the San Mateo County
Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG), is deemed to be an incompatible land use, unless either
the FAA has determined that the proposed structure does not constitute ahazard to air navigation
andlor the Caltrans Aeronautics Program staff has issued a permit to allow construction of the
proposed structure. The configuration of the FAR part 77 imaginary surfaces for the San Carlos
Airport is shown on Map SC-16 on page IV-36.

Frscar,Iupacr

None

Souncn oF FUNDS

Funding for the consistency determinations is derived from the C/CAG general fund.

B¿.cxcnouNu

The State of Califomia requires each city, county, or city and county, to adopt a comprehensive, long-
term general plan for the future physical development of the community. The Housing Element is one
of seven mandated elements of a local general plan (the general plan also includes a land use element

87



and a noise element). Housing Element law mandates that local governments adequately plan to meet
the existing and projected housing needs of all economic segments of the community. As a result,
housing policy in the State of California rests largely upon the effective implementation of local
general plans and, in particular, local housing elements.

The City of San Carlos has referred its Housing Element 2015-2023 to C/CAG, aclingas the Airport Land
Use Commission, for a determination of consistency with relevant airporlland use compatibility criteria in
the SQL CLUP. The Housing Element is subject to ALUC/C/CAG review, pursuant to PUC Section
2t676 (b).

The Housing Element 2015-2023 is a policy document that identihes goals, policies, programs, and other
city actions to address existing and projected housing needs in the city. The Association of Bay Area
Governments (ABAG) projected regional housing allocation for the City of San Carlos is for 596 new
dwelling units between 2015 and2023. According to the Housing Element, the City of San Carlos has

sufficient dwelling units under construction, under review, or has the potential for increased density at
existing apartment developments to meet the required 596 units.

DrscussroN

I. ALUCP Consistency Evaluation

There are three airport/land use compatibility issues addressed in SQL CLUP that relate to the
proposed general plan amendment. These include: (a) consistency with noise compatibility policies,
(b) safety criteria, and (c) airspace compatibility criteria. The following sections address each issue.

(a) Noise Policy Consistency Analysis

The SQL CLUP uses the 55 CNEL (Community Noise Equivalent Level) noise contours for
determining land use compatibility. The City of San Carlos housing opportunity sites are located
outside the 55 CNEL aircraft noise exposure contour for San Carlos Airport as shown in the SQL
CLUP depicted on Attachment2.

Based upon this analysis, the City of San Carlos housing opportunity sites are located outside of the
noise exposure contour boundaries established in the SQL CLUP. Therefore, the San Carlos Housing
Element 2015-2023 is consistent with the SQL CLUP noise policies.

(b) Safety Criteria

The California Airport Lancl Use Planning Hanclbook requires airport lancl use compatîbllity plans to
include safety zones for each runway end. The SQL CLUP includes a safety zone and related land use

compatibility policies and criteria. A portion of the safety zone (Approach Zone) configuration
established for the SQL CLUP is located just inside the municipal boundary of the City of San Carlos.
However, the City of San Carlos Housing Element 2015-2023 is consistent with the SQL CLUP safety
policies as none of the housing sites fall within the safety zone for the San Carlos Airport.

(c) Height of Structures, Use of Airspace, and Airspace Compatibility

The SQL CLUP incorporates the provisions in Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part77 Q4
CFR Part 77),"Objects Affecting Navigable Airspace," as amended, to establish height restrictions and
federal notification requirements related to proposed development within the 14 CFR Part 77 airspace

88



boundaries for San Carlos Airport. The regulations contain three key elements: (1) standards for
determining obstructions in the navigable airspace and designation of imaginary surfaces for airspace
protection, (2) requirements for project sponsors to provide notice to the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) of certain proposed construction or alteration of structures that may affect the
navigable airspace, and (3) the initiation of aeronautical studies, by the FAA, to determine the
potential effect(s), if any, of proposed construction or alterations of structures on the subject airspace.

The City of San Carlos is located inside of the 14 CFR Part77 horizontal and conical imaginary
surface contours. Most of the San Carlos housing sites are located within these contours. At least two
of the identified housing sites are located inside of an area within the 14 CFR Part 77 surfaces where
the terrain itself penetrates the imaginary surface. This may not preclude these sites from being
developed although it is necessary for the City of San Carlos to refer project sponsors to the FAA and
have them complete a form 1460-I Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration, in which the FAA
will complete an aeronautical study to determine whether the project would be ahazardto air
navigation. The City of San Carlos Housing Element would be conditionally consistent with the SQL
CLUP airspace criteria provided the aeronautical studies are initiated with the FAA and a
determination of no hazard to air navigation is granted by the FAA andlor the Caltrans Aeronautics
Program staff has issued a permit to allow construction of the proposed structure.

Under Federal law, it is the responsibility of the project sponsor to comply with all notification and
other requirements described in 14 CFR Part77. The city should notiff project sponsors of proposed
projects at the earliest opportunity to file form7460-l Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration,
if required, with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to determine whether a project will
constitute ahazard to air navigation. Subpart B of 14 CFR Part 77 provides guidance on determining
when this form should be filed. The FAA has also developed an online tool for project sponsors to use
when determining whether they are required to file lhe Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration.
Sponsors of proposed projects are urged to refer to this website to determine whether they are required
to file Form 1460-I with the FAA:

II. Real Estate Disclosure

This section is included to reinforce the concept that real estate disclosure exists per State law and it is
part of the real estate transaction process. This would occur during a real estate transaction and is
outside of the City of San Carlos' responsibility.

Califomia Public Utilities Code PUC Section 21670 (a and b) states the following:

"(a) The Legislature hereby finds and declares that:
(1) It is in the public interest to provide for the orderly development of each public use airport
in this state and the arca surrounding these airports.....

(b) In order to achieve the purposes of this article, every county in which there is located an
airport which is served by a scheduled airline shall establish an airport land use commission.
Every county, in which there is located an airport which is not served by a scheduled airline, but
is operated for the benefit of the general public, shall establish an airport land use
commission...."

The California Business and Professional Code, Section 11010(b.13) (A and B) states the following:

89



"(A) The location of all existing airports, and of all proposed airports shown on the general plan

of any city or county, located within two statute miles of the subdivision. If the property is

located within an airport influence area, the following statement shall be included in the notice

of intention:

Notice of Airport in Vicinity:

This property is presently located in the vicinity of an airport, within what is known as the

airport influence area. For that reason, the property may be subject to some of the annoyances

or inconveniences associated with proximity to airport operations (for example: noise,

vibration, or odors). Individual sensitivities to those annoyances canvary from person to
person. You may wish to consider what airport annoyances, if any, are associated with the

property before you complete your purchase and determine whether they are acceptable to you.

(B) For purposes of this section, an "airport influence atea," also known as an "airport referral

area," is the arca in which current or future airport-related noise, overflight, safety, or airspace

protection factors may significantly affect land uses or necessitate restrictions on those uses as

determined by an airport land use commission."

Chapter 496, Statutes of 2002 (formerly AB 2176 (Simitian)) affects all sales of real property that may

occur within an airport influence area (AIA) boundary. It requires a statement (notice) to be included inthe
property transfer documents that (1) indicates the subject property is located within an AIA boundary and

(2) that the property may be subject to certain impacts from airportlaircraft operations.

UI. Compliance with California Government Code Section 65302.3

California Govemment Code Section65302.3 states that a local agency general plan and/or any

affected specific plan must be consistent with the applicable airport/land use compatibility criteria in
the relevant adopted ALUCP. The City of San Carlos Housing Flement 2015-2023 should include
appropriate text that indicates the goals, objectives, policies, and programs contained in the Housing
Element document are consistent with the relevant airport/land use compatibility criteria contained in
the SQL CLUP.

At the January 22,2015 Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) meeting the ALUC recommended that

the Board determine that the City of San Carlos Housing Element is conditionally consistent with the

San Carlos Airport Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan.

Arr¡.cnunNrs

Attachment 1 - Maps of San Carlos Housing Opportunity Sites from Housing Element2}ls-
2023

Attachment 2 - San Carlos Airport Noise, Safety, and Airspace Protection Zones.

Attachment 3 - Revised Airport Influence Area for San Carlos Airport.
a

a

90



SAN CARIOSi
INTRAL PLAN

Attachment I

PReuvrlruRny DRAFT 2015-2423 HoustNG Eleuenr - Housllrlo OppoRrur'llTles

91



Approach Zone

E 14 cFR Part77

' 1996 Noise Condltion

, .).". \;, Irr..' \\ t,
'l t'ì'", --È . t'f '/

")-a:.

Attachment 2 San Carlos Airport Noise, Safety, and Airspace Protection Zones
92



Attachment 3

BAY
AFFROVED
OCTOBER

BY CcÂG.
14, 2AO4

FRANC,SCO

. 
SAN

,5,4þíTÅ,

/\! .l ral,

!'f'rlfrl?\l

lrË
-?

CCAG LANDUSE COMMITTEÊ RECOMMENDATION
REVIbED AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA BOUNDARY

FOR SAN CARLOS AIRPORT AREAS A & B (OCTOBER 2OO4)
AFEA A pnopo€EÐ æ{/FED Anporr tttR-uetce Anet AREA B pnoposED ccAG¡/ALtc FEvEw AFEA BoutÐAnyo

GlA) BOUTDAÉY (reel estate <li¡doerre only) (real eetate dsdoqre and lormal CCAG¡/ALUC revþw)
I Tlús bomdary b e refrrenrent ol the q¡rent CCAG/ALI C revierv borndary.

93



94



ITEM 5.T2

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

February 12,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

San Carlos Airport Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency
Review - City of Belmont Housing Element 2015-2023 (December 2}l4Draft)

(For further information or response to questions, contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RncoururnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, determine that the
City of Belmont Housing Element 2015-2023 (December 2014Draft) is conditionally consistent with
the applicable airport/land use policies and criteria contained in the 1996 San Mateo County
Comprehensive Airport Land Use Plan for San Carlos Airport (SQL CLUP). The Draft Housing
Element would become fully consistent with the SQL ALUCP if the following condition is met:

Airspace Protection

The Draft Housing Element is conditionally consistent with the airspace protection policies ofthe ALUCP,
provided the following policy is adhered to in implementation of the 2015-2023 Housing Element:

1) Compliance with 14 CFR Part77, Subpart B, Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration

Any proposed new construction or expansion of existing structures that would penetrate any of the
FAR Part 77 imaginary surfaces for the San Carlos Airport, as adopted by the San Mateo County
Airport Land Use Commission (C/CAG), is deemed to be an incompatible land use, unless either
the FAA has determined that the proposed structure does not constitute ahazard to air navigation
andlor the Caltrans Aeronautics Program staff has issued a permit to allow construction of the
proposed structure. The configuration of the FAR part 77 imaginary surfaces for the San Carlos
Airport is shown on Map SC-16 on page IV-36.

Frscar,Ivrp.tcr

None

Souncn oF FUNDS

Funding for the consistency determinations is derived from the C/CAG general fund.

B¿,cxcnouNo

The State of Califomia requires each city, county, or city and county, to adopt a comprehensive, long-
term general plan for the future physical development of the community. The Housing Element is one
of seven mandated elements of a local general plan (the general plan also includes a land use element

95



and a noise element). Housing Element law mandates that local governments adequately plan to meet
the existing and projected housing needs of all economic segments of the community. As a result,
housing policy in the State of California rests largely upon the effective implementation of local
general plans and, in particular, local housing elements.

The City of Belmont has referred its Housing Element 2015-2023 to C/CAG, acting as the Airport
Land Use Commission, for a determination of consistency with relevant airport/land use compatibility
criteria in the SQL CLUP. The Housing Element is subject to ALUC/C/CAG review, pursuant to PUC
Section 21676 (b).

The Housing Element 2015-2023 is a policy document that identifies goals, policies, programs, and
other city actions to address existing and projected housing needs in the city. The Association of Bay
Area Governments (ABAG) projected regional housing allocation for the City of Belmont is for 468
new dwelling units between 2015 and 2023. According to the Housing Element, the City of Belmont
has sufficient dwelling units under construction, under review, or has the potential for increased density
at existing apartment developments to meet the required 468 units.

DrscussroN

I. ALUCP Consistency Evaluation

There are three airporl/land use compatibility issues addressed in SQL CLUP that relate to the
proposed general plan amendment. These include: (a) consistency with noise compatibility policies,
(b) safety criteria, and (c) airspace compatibility criteria. The following sections address each issue.

(a) Noise Policy Consistency Analysis

The SQL CLUP uses the 55 CNEL (Community Noise Equivalent Level) noise contours for
determining land use compatibility. The City of Belmont housing opportunity sites are located outside
the 55 CNEL aircraft. noise exposure contour for San Carlos Airport as shown in the SQL CLUP
depicted on Attachment 2.

Based upon this analysis, the City of Belmont, housing opportunity sites are located outside of the
noise exposure contour boundaries established in the SQL CLUP. Therefore, the Belmont Housing
Element 2015-2023 is consistent with the SQL CLUP noise policies.

(b) Safety Criteria

The California Airport Lancl Use Planning Hanclbook requires airport lantl use compatîbility plans to
include safety zones for each runway end. The SQL CLUP includes a safety zone (Approach Zone)
and related land use compatibility policies and criteria. The safety zone configuration established for
the SQL CLUP is located outside the municipal boundary of the City of Belmont. Therefore, the City
of Belmont Housing Element 2015-2023 is consistent with the SQL CLUP safety policies.

(c) Height of Structures, Use of Airspace, and Airspace Compatibility

The SQL CLUP incorporates the provisions in Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part77 (I4
CFR Part 77), "Objects Affecting Navigable Airspace," as amended, to establish height restrictions and

federal notification requirements related to proposed development within the 14 CFR Part 77 airspace
boundaries for San Carlos Airport. The regulations contain three key elements: (1) standards for

96



determining obstructions in the navigable airspace and designation of imaginary surfaces for airspace
protection, (2) requirements for project sponsors to provide notice to the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA) of certain proposed construction or alteration of structures that may affect the
navigable airspace, and (3) the initiation of aeronautical studies, by the FAA, to determine the
potential effect(s), if any, ofproposed construction or alterations ofstructures on the subject airspace.

The City of Belmont is located inside of the 14 CFR Part77 horizontal and conical imaginary surface
contours. Some of the Belmont housing sites are located within these contours. At least one of the
identified housing sites and potentially some of the second unit sites are located inside of an area
within the 14 CFR Part 77 surfaces where the terrain itself penetrates the imaginary surface. This may
not preclude these sites from being developed although it is necessary for the City of Belmont to refer
project sponsors to the FAA and have them complete a form 7460-l Notice of Proposed Construction
or Alteration, in which the FAA will complete an aeronautical study to determine whether the project
would be ahazard to air navigation. The City of Belmont Housing Element would be consistent with
the SQL CLUP airspace criteria as long as the aeronautical studies are initiated with the FAA and a
determination of no hazard to air navigation is granted by the FAA andlor the Caltrans Aeronautics
Program staff has issued a permit to allow construction of the proposed structure.

Under Federal law, it is the responsibility of the project sponsor to comply with all notification and
other requirements described in 14 CFR ParI77. The city should notiff project sponsors of proposed
projects at the earliest opportunity to file fon.nl460-l Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration,
if required, with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to determine whether a project will
constitute ahazard to air navigation. Subpart B of l4 CFR Part 77 provides guidance on determining
when this form should be filed. The FAA has also developed an online tool for project sponsors to use
when determining whether they are required to hle the Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration.
Sponsors of proposed projects are urged to refer to this website to determine whether they are required
to file Form 7460-l with the FAA:

II. Real Estate Disclosure

This section is included to reinforce the concept that real estate disclosure exists per State law and it is
part of the real estate transaction process. This would occur during a real estate transaction and is
outside of the City of Belmont's responsibility.

California Public Utilities Code PUC Section 21670 (a and b) states the following:

'(a) The Legislature hereby finds and declares that:
(1) It is in the public interest to provide for the orderly development of each public use airport
in this state and the area surrounding these airports.....
(b) In order to achieve the purposes of this article, every county in which there is located an
airport which is served by a scheduled airline shall establish an airport land use commission.
Every county, in which there is located an airport which is not served by a scheduled airline, but
is operated for the benefit of the general public, shall establish an airport land use
commissiorì. . .."

The California Business and Professional Code, Section 11010(b.13) (A and B) states the following:

97



"(A) The location of all existing airports, and of all proposed airports shown on the general plan
of any city or county, located within two statute miles of the subdivision. If the property is
located within an airport influence area,the following statement shall be included in the notice
of intention:

Notice of Airport in Vicinify:

This property is presently located in the vicinity of an airport, within what is known as the
airport influence area. For that reason, the property may be subject to some of the annoyances
or inconveniences associated with proximity to airport operations (for example: noise,
vibration, or odors). Individual sensitivities to those annoyances canvary from person to
person. You may wish to consider what airport annoyances, if any, are associated with the
property before you complete your purchase and determine whether they are acceptable to you.

(B) For purposes of this section, an "airport influence area," also known as an "airport referral
area," is the area in which current or future airport-related noise, overflight, safety, or airspace
protection factors may significantly affect land uses or necessitate restrictions on those uses as
determined by an airport land use commission."

Chapter 496, Statutes of 2002 (formerly AB 2776 (Simitian)) affects all sales of real property that may
occur within an airport influence area (AIA) boundary. It requires a statement (notice) to be included
in the property transfer documents that (1) indicates the subject property is located within an AIA
boundary and (2) that the property may be subject to certain impacts from airport laircraft operations.

IIII. Compliance with California Government Code Section 65302.3

California Govemment Code Section 65302.3 states that a local agency general plan and/or any
affected specihc plan must be consistent with the applicable airport/land use compatibility criteria in
the relevant adopted ALUCP. The City of Belmont Housing Element 2015-2023 should include
appropriate text that indicates the goals, objectives, policies, and programs contained in the Housing
Element document are consistent with the relevant airport/land use compatibility criteria contained in
the SQL CLUP.

At the January 22,2015 Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) meeting the ALUC recommended that
the Board determine that the City of Belmont Housing Element is conditionally consistent with the San
Carlos Airport Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan.

AtrlcnwrnNrs

Attachment 1 - Maps of Belmont Housing Opportunity Sites from Housing Element 2015-2023
Attachment 2 - San Carlos Airport Noise, Safety, and Airspace Protection Zones.
Attachment 3 - Revised Airport Influence Area for San Carlos Airport.

o

a

o

98



Attachment I
City of Belmont Housing Element

Figure 4-l Vacant Residential Properties

99



Chapter 4: Housing Resources

Figure 4-2 Housing Opportun¡ty Sites

100



Approach Zone

14 CFR Par177

1996 Noise Condition

San Carlos Airport Noise, Safety, and Airspace Protection Zones
101



Attachment 3

BA,(
APFRO\¡ED
OCTOBER

BY C.C.ÀG.
A, 2oo4

FRANCÉCO

.- 

'AN

sló1,¡T,4

./\l A¿3rx

i;ü{JNT:/

iÊ-
r*5

CCAG LANDUSE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION
REVIbED AIRPORT INFLUENCE AREA BOUNDARY

FOR SAN CARLOS AIRPORT AREAS A & B (OCTOBER 2OO4l
AFEA A PROPCEED RETTSED AHPOçTT I.IR-UErcC MEI

GlÐ BOLÍìDAÉY (real eetate dbture orjy)
AREA B PROFOSED CCAG/ALUC REVEW AFEA BO$DARYO

(real eetate dadosre a¡rd formal CCAC|/ALUC review)
o THs bor¡tdsry b e refrrement of the crrrent CCAG¡/ALI C revierr bouìdsry.

102



ITEM 5.13

Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

February 12,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

SFO Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan Consistency Review - City
of South San Francisco Downtown Station Area Plan

(For fuither information or response to questions, contact Tom Madalena at 650-599-1460)

RnconrvrnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board of Directors, acting as the Airport Land Use Commission, determine that the
City of South San Francisco Downtown Station Area Plan is consistent with the applicable airport/land
use policies and criteria contained in the Comprehensive Airport Land Use Compatibility Plan for the
Environs of San Francisco Airport (SFO ALUCP).

Frscar,Impncr

None

Souncr oF FUNDS

Funding for the consistency determinations is derived from the C/CAG general fund.

BncrcnouNu

The City of South San Francisco has developed a Downtown Station Area Specific Plan to guide future
development in portions of South San Francisco that lie within a Y, mile radius of the Caltrain station.
The Specific Plan will assist in streamlining the development of new housing, retail and commercial
uses by eliminating the need for proponents to prepare General Plan Amendments and environmental
review for every project. The Specific Plan calls for future building heights that range in the most part
from 30'-85'execpt for the portion of land on the east side of highway 101 designated for retail and
office (research & development), where it calls for maximum building height limits allowed by the
Federal Aviation Administration (FAA).

The Downtown Station Area Specific Plan falls within the Airport Influence Area B of the SFO
ALUCP. The City of South San Francisco submitted the Specihc Plan to C/CAG (Airport Land Use
Commission) for a consistency determination with the SFO ALUCP.

Drscussrox

I. ALUCP Consistency Evaluation

There are three airport/land use compatibility issues
San Francisco Downtown and Station Area Specific

addressed in SFO ALUCP that relate to the South
Plan. These include: (a) consistency with noise

103



compatibility policies, (b) safety criteria, and (c) airspace compatibility criteria. The following sections
address each issue.

(a) Noise Policy Consistency Analysis

The SFO ALUCP uses the 65 CNEL (CommunityNoise Equivalent Level) db noise contours for
determining land use compatibility. The project area for the Specific Plan falls outside of the CNEL 65
db noise contour. Therefore, the Specihc Plan is consistent with the SFO ALUCP noise policies.

(b) Safety Criteria

The California Airport Land Use Planning Handbook requires airport land use compatibility plans to
include safety zones for each runway end. The SFO ALUCP includes safety zones and related land use
compatibility policies and criteria. The Specific Plan project arca lies outside of the safety zones that
were established in the SFO ALUCP. Therefore, the City of South San Francisco Downtown Station
Area Specific Plan is consistent with the SFO ALUCP safety policies,

(c) Height of Structures, Use of Airspace, and Airspace Compatibility

The SFO ALCUCP incorporates the provisions in Title 14 of the Code of Federal Regulations Part77
(14 CFR Part77), "Objects Affecting Navigable Airspace," as amended, to establish height restrictions
and federal notification requirements related to proposed development within bhe 14 CFR Part 77
airspace boundaries for San Francisco Intemational Airport. The regulations contain three key
elements: (1) standards for determining obstructions in the navigable airspace and designation of
imaginary surfaces for airspace protection, (2) requirements for project sponsors to provide notice to
the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) of certain proposed construction or alteration of structures
that may affect the navigable airspace, and (3) the initiation of aeronautical studies, by the FAA, to
determine the potential effect(s) , if any, of proposed construction or alterations of structures on the
subject airspace.

The Downtown Station Area Specific Plan project area falls within the 14 CFR part 77 Conical Surface
as established in the SFO ALUCP. The building heights allowed fall well below the critical airspace
surfaces as defined by the 14 CFR Part77 Conical Surfaces contours with the exception of those
designated as "Height Limit Allowed by FAA". For the areas designated as Height Limit Allowed by
FAA project sponsors would be allowed to build to maximum building heights that are determined
through an aeronautical study by the FAA. Project sponsors will be required to file a Form 7460-l
Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration in order to determine the allowable height.

Under Federal law, it is the responsibility of the project sponsor to comply with all notification and
other requirements described in 14 CFR Part77 . The city should notifz project sponsors of proposed
projects at the earliest opportunity to file form 7460-l Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration,
if required, with the Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) to determine whether a project will
constitute ahazard to air navigation. Subpart B of 14 CFR Part 77 provides guidance on determining
when this form should be filed. The FAA has also developed an online tool for project sponsors to use
when determining whether they are required to file the Notice of Proposed Construction or Alteration.
Sponsors of proposed projects are urged to refer to this website to determine whether they are required
to file Form 1460-l with the FAA:

104



Based upon the height limits permitted as defined in figure 5.02: Allowable Building Heights,
proposed building heights would not penetrate the critical airspace surfaces as defined in the SFO

ALUCP. Therefore, the Specifìc Plan is consistent with the SFO ALUCP airspace protection policies.

il. Compliance with California Government Code Section 65302.3

California Government Code Section 653023 states lhat a local agency general plan andlot any

affected specific plan must be consistent with the applicable airport/land use compatibility criteria in
the relevant adopted ALUCP. The City of South San Francisco Downtown Station Area Specific Plan
should include appropriate text that indicates the goals, objectives, policies, and programs contained in
the Downtown Station Area Specihc Plan document are consistent with the relevant airporlland use

compatibility criteria contained in the SFO ALUCP.

At the January 22,2015 Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC) meeting the ALUC recommended that
the Board determine that the City of South San Francisco Downtown Station Area Plan is consistent
with the SFO ALUCP.

ArrncnmnNrs

o Attachment I - Noise Contour, Safety Zones and Part 77 Conical Surface from SFO ALCUP
o Attachment2 - Figure 5.02: Allowable Building Heights

105



Attachment 1

LEGEND

- - - 
Eound¿ryforAraonlnfluènæArc.B

- 

oú.r Boûnd¿ry ol s.bty zon.!

- 

CNEL conþu?. 2o2o n ot.czâ

- 

14 CFR Pâd77 Côñrc¿l SuÉ.ê
Oubr Bou¡deil 01 TERPS ADoro.ch ¿nd
oEl D.patur. sul¡c.s

- : AFod ProFrty

^ 
BART St¡iion

a CALTRAIN Sblon
---.-.-.- Municrp.l Boundary

++Ratlro¿d
:Fr..My

Loc¿l P¿rk, Gollco!rs c.m.ùry

I narcn"t e.,tor Rèôr..ton aÉ¡

Orn Sp¡c.

100 1 FM Noofrcaùon bn. Ri.one &As$c¡t.s. lnc ¡nd
J.cobB Comuft¡ncy b.iàd on 14 CFR P¡n77 subFd B

Outèr Bound.ry ofTERPSAppþzch end oEl O.pâtur.
SuÊcc. Sån Fr.nci6co lht.meton¿l ArFó( J¿côbs
consulþncy e¡d Pl¿nñrnq T.chnolosy lnc 2009

SãfètyComp.tbilityZonê6 Jacob3 conrllÞncyTèam 2009

Ricondo&A$oci.b! ln. 2011

Nore Co¡touÍ URS Corpor.bon .nd Bridg.Nêt l¡Þm.ton.l
Dnft Envroññ.nÞl Assssñènt. S¿n FEñciico lntèr¡¡ìionãl
Aryod Props.d Runw¡y S.fèty Ar€¡ Progr¿m Jun. 2011

Exhrbil lV-3

AIRPORT INFLUENCE ARÊA B -
NORTH SIDE

ComprehensiveAirpofr Land Use Plan
for the Eñvtrons of San Francisco lnternatþnal Atrpon

C/CAG
Cib//County Assoc anon of Govenrmenls

of S¿n ¡.4ãtao co0nty Cailornra

106



\'
I

lt

Attachment 2

LINDENVILLE \

NEIGHBORHOOD

LEGEND

r T I STI]DY \REA BCUNDAFY

1-1lJ-Ì RA|LRoAD TRA0KS

LESS ÂCTIVT HÀIL SPUÊ

-_ __ FADIUS FRDI¡ SÏÀTI()N

F\ISTINIG CAIÏRAIN SIAf ON

Gl PqcÞrrstD cALlÂAt"r PL-TTocv
tX-tt\sl0N ÄND t NDt? C;0SSll.C

3O HEIGHT LIMIÏ

35' HEIGHT LIIVIT

lmi 45'HEIGHTLIT\¡Iï

I 50 HElGHTLlrVll

I 65'HE|GHTLilVI

I aSHETGHTLil\¡tr

I HEIGHILIMITALLOWEDBYFAA

ffi 8b'il*'Éff BûbhoìTffi hçÈiEltn' 
*

I(L lo cHntleE FRo[¡ EX¡sTlNG Lll\4lTs

EIL cHANGING FRolì/ EXISTING Lll\¡lTS

Figure 5.oz: Allowable Building Heights

July zor4 5 5

107



108



Date:

To:

From:

Subject:

ITEM 5.14

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

February 12,2015

City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Review and approval of Resolution 15-09 authorizingthe C/CAG Chair to
execute Amendment No. 3 to the agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group to
provide traffrc monitoring service for the 2015 Congestion Management Program
(CMP) update in an amount not to exceed $64,050.36

(For fuilher information or questions contact John Hoang a|363-4105)

RncovrvrnNDATIoN

That the C/CAG Board review and approve Resolution 15-09 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to
execute Amendment No. 3 to the agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group to provide traffic
monitoring service for the 2015 Congestion Management Program (CMP) update in an amount
not to exceed $64,050.36.

Frsc¡.r, Ivrp¡,cr

$64,050.36

Souncu oF FUNDS

Federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) Planning Grant

B¿.cxcnouNo

Every two years C/CAG, as the Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County, is
required to measure the roadway Level of Service (LOS) and conduct other activities to
determine compliance with the Congestion Management Program (CMP). The CMP roadway
system that is monitored includes 1ó intersections and 53 roadway segments. The last
monìtonng upclate was performed in 2013.

In 2010, following the C/CAG adopted Procurement Policy, Jacobs Engineering Group was

selected to provide the monitoring services for the 2011 CMP. The scope of work included
conducting traffic counts and performing level of service calculations on the CMP intersections
and roadway segments using approved methodologies, monitoring travel time performances for
the US 101 corridor for automobiles and transit, and providing C/CAG expanded capabilities for
enhancing congestion management programs in San Mateo County.

Since this work is performed on a biennial basis, a provision was included in the original 2011

CMP agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group providing C/CAG the option to renew the

109



agreement based on satisfactory performance, for an additional four years (2 additional two-year
cycles) that includes services for the 2013 and 2015 CMPs. Staff was satished with the
consultant's work, work products, and timeliness of deliverables for the 2011 CMP and with
Board approval, exercised the option to retain the consultant and the contract was amended for
the2013 CMP.

In June 2014, the Board approved a second contract amendment to have Jacobs evaluate
commercial speed data (INRIX Data) for consideration as an alternate data source of collecting
travel time data and performing LOS calculation for 2015 CMP. The analysis compared the
2013 travel time results using the floating car method with those of INRIX for the same period.
Fifty-nine directional CMP roadway segments were compared, including 37 segments on the
freeways and 22 segments on SR 82. The evaluation on those freeway and arterials resulted in an
average difference of 4.2 % on the freeways and 4.3%o along SR 82 (El Camino Real), which
indicates a strong correlation with the INRIX data. In addition, the INRIX average speed is more
reliable because of the larger number of samples.

Since the existing contract allows for an amendment to include the2015 CMP, staff recommends
exercising the option to retain Jacobs for the 2015 CMP LOS monitoring. Staff requests that the
C/CAG Board waive the RFP/RFQ process and amend the contract with Jacobs Engineering
Group to include tasks for the 2015 CMP LOS monitoring. The scope of work proposed for the
2015 CMP LOS monitoring is essential the same as the previous except that INRIX data for
freeway travel time will be utilized in place of the floating car travel time runs previously
performed for past CMPs. INRIX data is available through the Metropolitan Transportation
Commission at no cost to C/CAG.

The previous cost for performing the 20II and 2013 CMP monitoring was $55,822.02 and

$61,202.88 respectively totaling SLIT ,024.90. The cost for the INRIX Data assessment effort
was $25,000. The cost for the 2015 CMP monitoring is $64,050.36. Including this amendment,
the new total contract amount will be 5206,075.26.

ArracnvrnNrs

1. Resolution 15-09
2. Amendment No. 3 between C/CAG and Jacobs Engineering Group

110



RESOLUTION 15.09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THB
CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO

COUNTY AUTHORIZING THE C/CAG CHAIR TO EXECUTE
AMENDMENT NO.3 TO THE AGREEMBNT WITH JACOBS

ENGINEERING GROUP TO PROVIDE TRAFFIC MONITORING
SERVICES FOR THE 2OI5 CONGESTION MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

(cMp) rN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $64,050.26

RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments
of San Mateo County (C/CAG), that

\ryHEREAS, C/CAG is the designated Congestion Management Agency responsible for
the development and implementation of the Congestion Management Program for San Mateo
County; and

WHEREAS, the California Government Code requires Congestion Management
Agencies to develop and monitor Congestion Management Programs (CMP); and

WHEREAS, C/CAG selected Jacobs Engineering Group through a competitive process
to provide services for the 2011 CMP monitoring and exercised the options to retain Jacobs
Engineering Group for the 2013 CMP monitoring and assessment of the INRIX dataset in20l4;,
and

WHEREAS, C/CAG exercises the option to retain Jacobs Engineering Group for the
2015 CMP monitoring; and

WHEREAS, the original agreement was for the amount of $55,822.02, Amendment No.
1 added $61,202.88, and Amendment No. 2 added $25,000 for a total amount of $142,024.90;
and

WHEREAS, Amendment No. 3 will add $64,050.36 to the Agreement for a new total
amount of 9206,075.26.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the Chair is authorized to
execute Amendment No. 3 to the agreement with Jacobs Engineering Group in an amount not to
exceed $64,050.36. This agreement is attached hereto and is in a form that has been approved by
C/CAG Legal Counsel.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS tzTIJ DAY OF FEBRUARY 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chaír

111



112



AMENDMENT NO.3 TO THE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN

CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS OF SAN MATEO COUNTY
ANI)

JACOBS ENGINEERING GROUP INC.

WHEREAS, the CitylCounty Association of Governments for San Mateo County
(hereinafter referred to as "C/CAG") and Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (hereinafter referred to
as "Contractor") are parties to an agreement originally dated March I0,2011, for conducting the
San Mateo County 2011 Congestion Management Program monitoring (the "Jacobs Contract");
and

WHEREAS, C/CAG exercised the option to extend the Jacobs Contract for an additional
2-year cycle to include services for the 2013 Congestion Management Program and amended the
Jacobs Contract on February 26,2013; and

WHEREAS, the Jacobs Contract was amended June 12, 2014, to include services to
perform an assessment of the 2013INRIX Data with 2013 Level of Service (LOS) and
Performance Measure Monitoring results in preparation for the 2015 Congestion Management
Program monitoring; and

WHEREAS, the total amount of the Jacobs Contract for services in connection with the
2011 and 2013 Congestion Management Program and INRIX Data assessment is $142,024.90
($55,822.02, $6I,202.88, and $25,000 respectively); and

WHEREAS, C/CAG exercises the option to extend the Jacobs Contract to include
services for the 2015 Congestion Management Program; and

WHEREAS, the parties desire to amend the Jacobs Contract as set forth herein.

IT IS HEREBY AGREED by C/CAG and Contractor as follows:

1 The Jacobs Contract is amended to provide the Services for the 2015 Congestion
Management Program monitoring, described in Exhibit A3 attached hereto and
incorporated by reference.

2. Section 2 of the Jacobs Contract is deleted and replaced with the following:

Pa]¡ments. [n consideration of Contractor providing the Services hereunder,
C/CAG shall reimburse Consultant as follows:

a. For Services in connection with the 2011 Congestion Management
Program (as set forth in Exhibit A), payments shall be based on the fee schedule
set forth in Exhibit B up to a maximum amount of fifty five thousand eight
hundred twenty two dollars and two cents ($55,822.02).

CCAG Jacobs Contract Amend 3

113



-).

4.

b. For Services in connection with the 2013 Congestion Management
Program (as set forth in Exhibit A1), payments shall be based on the fee schedule
set forth in Exhibit Bl, up to a maximum amount of sixty one thousand two
hundred two dollars and eighty eight cents ($61,202.38).

c. For Services in connection with the assessment of INRIX Data (as set
forth in Exhibit A2),payments shall be based on the fee schedule set forth in
Exhibit B.2,up to a maximum of twenty two thousand dollars ($25,000.00)

d. For Services in connection with the2015 Congestion Management
Program (as set forth in Exhibit A3), payments shall be based on the fee schedule
set forth in Exhibit 83, up to a maximum amount of sixty four thousand fifty
dollars and thirty six cents ($64,050.36).

The total maximum contract amount shall not exceed two hundred six thousand
seventy five dollars and twenty six cents ($206,075.26).The hours stated in
Exhibit B, Exhibit B1, ExhibirB2, and Exhibit 83 are intended to be an estimate
of the amount of time Contractor expects to spend on each task. Payments shall
be made to Contractor monthly based on an invoice submitted by Contractor
that identiflres expenditures and describes services performed in accordance with
this Agreement. C/CAG shall have the right to receive, upon request,
documentation substantiating charges billed to C/CAG.

Except as expressly amended herein, all other provisions of the Jacobs Contract
shall remain in full force and effect.

This amendment shall take effect upon the date of execution by both parties.

City/County Association of Governments

(c/cAG)

MaryAnn Nihart, Chair

Date:

Approved as to form:

Legal Counsel for C/CAG

CCAG Jacobs Contract Amend 3

Jacobs Engineering Group Inc. (Contractor)

Title:

Date:

By

114



EXHIBIT A3

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Collect Available Data

1. Collect Available Data

CONSULTANT, with assistance as needed from C/CAG, shall request performance data
currently available for the CMP roadway system and intersections from the California
Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and from the Public Works and Planning Departments
of C/CAG member agencies to help reduce the data collection effort.

2. Conduct Counts/Surveys

CONSULTANT shall conduct 2015 intersection turning movement counts, including bicycle and
pedestrian movements, at the 16 CMP intersections including:

1. Bayshore & Geneva

2. SR 35 & John Daly Blvd.
3. SR 82 & Hillside/John Daly
4. SR 82 & San Bruno Ave.
5. SR 82 & Milbrae Ave.
6. SR 82 & Broadway

7. SR 82 & Park-Peninsula

8. SR 82 & Ralston

9. SR 82 & Holly
10. SR 82 & Whipple Ave.
t 1. SR 84 & University
12. SR 84 & Willow
13. SR 84 & Marsh Rd.

14. SR 84 & Middlefield
15.SR92&SR1
16. SR 92 & Main St.

2015 three-day (72-hour) machine counts will be conducted at 21 CMP artena| and rural
highway segments including:

1. SR 1 - Linda Mar Blvd. to Frenchmans Creek Rd. (south of Etheldore St.)
2. SR 1 - Frenchmans Creek Rd. to Miramontes (between Terrance and Grandview)
3. SR 1 - Miramontes Rd. to Santa Cruz County line (north of SR 84)

4. SR 35 - San Francisco County line to Sneath (north of John Daly)
5. SR 35 - Sneath to I-280 (between San Bruno & I-280)
6. SR 35 - I-280 to SR 92 (between Bunker Hill & SR 92)

CCAG Jacobs Contract Amend 3

115



7 . SR 35 - SR 92 to SR 84 (approx. 2 miles south of SR 92)

8. SR 35 - SR 84 to Santa Clara County line (south of SR 84)

9. SR 82 - between 42"d Street and 3'd Street (2 locations)

10. SR 82 - betwe en 42"d Street and 3'd Street (2 locations)

11. SR 82 - SR 84 to Glenwood Ave. (south of SR 84)

12. SR 82 - Glenwood Ave. to Santa Cruz Ave. (between Glenwood & Oak Grove)

13. SR 82 - Santa Cruz Ave. to Santa Clara County line (between Santa Cruz &, Ravenswood

14. SR 84 - SR 1 to Portola Rd. (east of Skyline/SR 35)

15. SR 84 - Portola Rd. to I-280 (west of Kings Mountain Rd.)

16. SR 84 - I-280 to Alameda de Las Pulgas (east of I-280)

17. SR 84 - Alameda de Las Pulgas to US 101 (east of Middlefreld)
18. SR 84 - US 101 to Willow (east of Marsh)

19. SR 84 - Willow to University (east of Willow)
20. SR 84 - University to Alameda County line (east of University)

21. SR 92 - SR 1 to I-280 (east of Main)
22. SR 109 - Kavanaugh to SR 84 (south of SR 84)

23. SR Il4 - US 101 to SR 84 (south of SR 84)

For previous CMP monitoring, travel time runs were conducted using the floating car method. In
the floating car method, the driver of the test vehicle "floats" with the traffic to represent the
average vehicle by attempting to safely pass as many vehicles that pass the test vehicle. Travel
time runs were conducted during the moming and afternoon peak periods on all applicable
roadway segments; runs were only conducted on Tuesdays, Wednesdays, or Thursdays, and
school district spring break periods were avoided. A minimum of hve (5) runs were made in
each direction during each peak period. In2}lI and20l3, Global Positioning System (GPS)

equipment was used during the travel time runs to record position and time at one-second
intervals.

Travel time surveys were conducted during the AM and PM weekday peak periods for the 83.2
centerline miles of freeways to measure average speeds. A minimum of five (5) complete runs
were conducted for each freeway segment in each direction including:

. SR 92 (l-280 to Alameda County line) - 11.5 miles
o US 101 (San Francisco County line to San Clara County line) - 32.9 miles
o I-280 (San Francisco County line to San Clara County line) - 27.8 miles
o I-380 (I-280 to Airport Access Rd.) - 2.0 miles
o SR I (San Francisco County line to Linda Mar Blvd.) - 9.0 miles

As a result of the INRIX analysis performed in2014, the private sector dataset (i.e., commercial
speed data) provided by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) will be utilized in
the 2015 CMP monitoring in place of the freeway travel time runs to evaluate freeway
performance. INRIX provides regional data coverage and relatively complete coverage of the
fulI freeway network in San Mateo County. This dataset, which is anticipated to include over

CCAG Jacobs Contract Amend 3

116



150 million records, will be conflated against the linear reference system and segmentation

developed previously. The dataset will be for a 2-month period, including March and April, in
order to be consistent with the travel time runs from the previous monitoring efforts. The

aveÍage speed will be determined as before for the balance of the analysis.

3. Conduct Level of Service (LOS) Calculations

In order to be consistent with previous studies through 2013, the CONSULTANT shall once

again calculate the levels of service for the CMP roadway system and intersections utilizing the

methods according to the Highway Capacity Manual (2000 HCM).

4. Incorporate Exemptions

CONSULTANT shall re-evaluate locations that are found to exceed their LOS Standard and

account for the required exemptions (interregional traffic - trips originating from outside the

County, traffic from low and very low income households, traffic from development withiîY4
mile of transit stations, etc.) A link analysis will be conducted using the San Mateo County

model to estimate traffic reductions caused by the exemptions. Locations with LOS Standard

violations will be forwarded on to C/CAG for dehciency plan notification.

5. Conduct Travel Time Surveys for Single-Occupant Automobiles, Carpools, and Transit
on Route 101 Corridor

CONSULTANT shall use the travel times surveys conducted during the Task 2 to represent

travel times for single-occupant automobiles. Five (5) travel time surveys for carpools will be

conducted in both directions for the HOV lanes on U.S. 101 during both AM and PM peak

periods. The length of the runs along US 101 will be from the San Francisco County line to the

Santa Clara County line. The HOV lane does not currently extend the full length of US 101

between the counties, so the drivers will utilize the general purpose lanes for the duration of the

runs for the full limits.

Transit schedules will be used to estimate travel times via bus and rail. Transit agencies will be

contacted to confirm that the schedules are reflective of actual travel times.

6. Evaluate Bicycle and Pedestrian Measure

CONSULTANT shall review the CMP capital improvement projects to ascertain whether

pedestrian and bicycle travel is accommodated in new transportation projects.

7. Collect and Anaþe Transit Ridershþ Data

CONSULTANT shall collect available ridership data from SamTrans, BART, and CalTrain. The

data will be used to compare ridership among the different transit modes.

8. Analyze Data

CONSULTANT shall coordinate with C/CAG and analyze study data in order to evaluate

various potential scenarios including: implemented projects since 2013 study, comparison and

trends between 2013 and2015 data sets, specific bottleneck analysis, corridor analysis, etc.), not

to exceed 16 hours. A task budget will be included within the budget and only upon written

CCAG Jacobs Contract Amend 3

117



communication and authorization by C/CAG will the analysis task(s) be performed and these
funds be expended.

9. Prepare Documentation

CONSULTANT shall prepare and submit a draft report of the monitoring process including
tables and maps. All of the level of service calculations and collected data will be submitted in a

Technical Appendix.

Deliverable: electronic draft report for C/CAG review and final report (electronic and five (5)
hard copies) reflecting any written comments made by staff; technical appendix including
summary tables and intersection analysis.

10. Prepare Access Base Deliverable

In order to maximize the accessibility of the project data, in addition to the hardcopy report and
appendix as included in Task 9, the CONSULTANT shall prepare a deliverable that may include
GIS shapefiles and/or Microsoft Access Databases. The final deliverable will be coordinated
with C/CAG in order to match the deliverable with the staff and planned users . The C/CAG
staff will be provided instruction on the use of the deliverable.

Deliverables: GIS databases and all support reference layers used to produce analysis and
figures; Microsoft Access database suitable for staff use in addition to GIS files.

11. Attend Meetings

CONSULTANT will hold monthly coordination meetings with C/CAG staff to highlight
progress and preliminary results. CONSULTANT shall attend one committee meeting during the
study to present the final results.

The above scope will require an estimated3T0 hours and a not-to-exceed budget of $64,050.36.

CCAG Jacobs Contract Amend 3

118



EXHIBIT B3

FEE SCHEDULE ESTIMATE

Fæ proPostl îot

R.quir.d Scopø of Work

Cily/County Asæci¿cion of Govtnñanls (C/CAG) ol San Maleô

2015 LOS Mon¡tùing Program

P*sonnal

2015 LOS Monltor¡no T€ãm

Totals (Ov€rh.ad and prof¡t charg.d onlyfor Jacobs)

E

d6'

õ9

P

'Þ.E

I

o

F
:O

öà+

.=4

:O

ãõh
-õà+

s
6!
ñ!o:ó.9 p où

I
e

O

.q
I

st 80.00 $68 1o s147 2s $356.25 5237.50 s137.75 $68.49 541.71 lãcobs Ehoin6.r¡nd

T¡sk D.scr¡Dt¡on Prôfft o Profit

10637./. 10"/. 11A43% 10%

I n^lbd Àùdh* h 2 0 2 5360.rxt sm aîm sm 3nm ç3m d

îôllê¡1¡nr Àvdl,hlê Drrl hm Câltrârc & C/aAC 2 2 s360 00 ß0 00 so 00 s360 0i

2 :ôrtrlotr ôl INnIX Ih 5() * ^ lô 6 lSti 117.37a25 ¡13.¡a$.6ri tl34e-16 s0.m qt-00 ¡¡t2215.O

aotrffe fNRIX DaÞ for 2015 coridon 2Á BO 104 s4.320.00 sl't.243.04 s1.124.30 $16.687 3,

Precess & OC INRIX Datðct 24 't6 4 $4,320.00 $22Æ61 s224 A6 s6 7q3 ¡
Þaf^ñ & añdô lrr.Rê¡rinn TMC ,nd 72-hôtrr.ñnnrs 2 23 10 5 4'l çA 7aÃ 2s ßn 00 ç0 n0 sa7l4 2

3 'ô!ùd l.v.l dgEk dm CC¡¡H u 0 2 3¿3:tO-00 to-m 30-m sft.00 ¡0.m t¡4,320.O

Iâ1. l.OS .nn.¡.fe¡t úrh Drcv srùdias for trcrdins mdvsis 24 24 s4,320-00 s0-00 s0 00 54.320.01

I ffiñÉ.nr.dlûú lô o l0 31.m0.00 ¡0.m ¡0.00 30.00 30.tx' 31.&r0.o

coord¡nârc with C/CAC to d€tcminc intcr-rclional tdDs liom modcl L 4 $720.00 $0.00 $0 00 ç7)î O

Rcflcct reduction itr lriDs in LOS lâblcs for applicable roadmy sceíants 4 4 s720 îî s0 00 $0 00 s720 0

'ôll..r ,rd Dn.nlDn. lEn{¡t tDv.l fim.r hm n.ov¡de^ ihru C/CAC 2 2 s360 00 s0-00 s0 00 $360.0

5 lôtuC¡mlTñêlT¡m strRrE 4 n 11 21 ¡:1.061.75 30.m 30.m ¡0.00 ¡0.0(' 31ml 7

,crfom HOV tdvel time runs (No CPS iust clÐscd t¡me) 17 17 s? 341 75 s0 00 s0 00 s2 341 7

rñ¡ar( Anvfñ!¡1.¡ltr ñ'n. 2 2 s360 00 $0 00 s0 00 s360 0

¡rndtrre HOV.âhillâr tñvêl timês 2 2 s360 00 $0 00 s0.00 5360 0

6 hl. Bkftl. úd P.dc.lflr Mc!N! 2 0 t tmm sm 10m to oô 3ô-m t360-û

loordinate with C/CAG to do!umnl Bikc/Ped proqtzru 2 2 s360 00 $0 00 s0 00 s360 0

7 l^ll.Í d  tu Tñ¡h nu.ah Dó 2 0 2 3:m-m 30-m $.m ¡0.00 ¡0.txt ¡360.0

ìôôdinlre úrh C/CAC to rollcrt & documú rideEhiE vâlucs Èortl Drovi 2 2 s360.00 $0 00 50.00 ß360 0

I løDó â 0 ¡ tl/¡ô m l0m to-00 30-00 30-m 11ø.ù
)etailed ilalvsis æ idcrt¡6ed by C/CAC I I Sl ¡140 00 $0.00 $0.00 $'1.,1,10 0

g húEtlúmffii 32 m a a C8 3s.76ô.00 32.810.76 ¡¿81.08 1l 95m |19 I 3toq78 0

'rcn,rc Dnft & Fidd Rc¡oñ 32 )î I I 6E $s,760.00 $4,630.12 s463.01 slo 853'Í

to Accr!! lh¡bËe It llve rùlc 2 I lô 336tm s1.12.1¡ ¡112.&t 3(.m $.m 3l-!tÐ6-7

Á..Þ.. Drrlhâ.ê fñ¡,ddêd ll.rihilit' 2 I l0 $350 00 $1.124 30 s1't2 43 51,596.7

ll 30 I :t8 35.¡ll,0.00 9.121m j112Å cô ôo tô ôô t6_616-t

úônthlv Wêhet broqr€ss mc.tinqs 1n c 't8 ç1 AOO OO ç1 12L 30 s112 ß s3-036-7

h€ meetitr{/Drcscnt¡tiotr ir Satr Mât€o 20 20 $3,600.00 $0.00 $0 00 $3,600.0

Eþ 3tô0 ¡930,00 soito.0

B¡e Scobe Hr! 166 't32 23 l0 6 17 8 I 370 $41,526.00 $lß-551_0'Í s1-855 10 st-925.68 s192 s7 $64.050.3

CCAG Jacobs Contract Amend 3

119



120



ITEM 5.15
CiCAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

, From: Sandy'Wong, Executive Director
ì

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 15-10 authorizing the C/CAG Chair to execute a

Memorandum of Understanding between C/CAG, San Mateo County Transportation
Authority, and San Mateo County Transit District for Countywide Transportation Plan
update.

(For further information or response to questions, contact Sandy Wong at 650-599-1409)

RncovrvrnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approve Resolution 15-10 authorizing the C/CAG
Chair to execute a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between C/CAG, San Mateo County
Transportation Authority, and San Mateo County Transit District for Countywide Transportation Plan
update.

Frscar,Iurpacr

The total project cost is $185,000. Cost-share among agencies is as follows:

$110,000 - c/cAG
$ 50,000 - San Mateo County Transportation Authority
$ 25,000 - San Mateo County Transit District

Souncn oF FUNDS

C/CAG share of fund will come from the C/CAG Transportation fund.

BacrcRouNo

In 1988, the State legislature passed Assembly Bill 3705 (Eastin), authorizing Bay Area counties to
develop Countywide Transportation Plans (CTPs) on a voluntary basis. The provisions in AB 3705 are
codified in Section 66531of the California Government Code, and were modified by the passage of
AB 1619 (Lee) (Statutes of 1994, Chapter 25). Among other things, the law suggested content to be
included in the CTPs, and, if a county chooses to prepare one, the relationship between the CTP and
the RTP/SCS, and between the CTP and Congestion Management Programs (CMPs).

The law also directs MTC to "develop guidelines to be used in the preparation of county transportation
plans." In September 2014, MTC adopted its new Guidelines for Countywide Transportation Plans. It
was MTC's first updated Guidelines since year 2000.

CTPs are intended to establish a county's long-range transportation vision, goals and priorities. The
long-range transportation planning context is important given the complexity of the transportation
system.

121



Upon the passage of State legislation mentioned above, and after several years of undertaking, C/CAG
adopted its first Countywide Transportation Plan in 2001. Ten years later, C/CAG staff, in cooperation
with a Working Group consisted of several city planners and other key stakeholders, prepared an
incomplete yet substantially drafted CTP. Due to the departure of the lead C/CAG staff responsible for
the project, the CTP update was put on-hold. Subsequently, in late 2072, C/CAG retained DKS
Associates with the intension to complete the CTP update. Due to limited budget in the DKS contract,
DKS was able use the materials previously prepared by C/CAG staff and created a Draft CTP.
However, that Draft CTP has not gone through the requisite outreach to ascertain all stakeholders and
the public's viewpoints were reflected.

It is proposed that C/CAG partners with the San Mateo County Transportation Authority as well as

SamTrans to complete the new San Mateo Countywide Transportation Plan. The attached draft
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) details the specific regarding the paitnership.

Arr¡.cuuuNrs

1. Resolution 15-10
2. Draft Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

122



RESOLUTION 15.10

Rnsor,uuoN oF run Bo¿,RD oF DrnncroRs oF rrrn Cmy/Cou¡try AssocmrroN
or GovnRNMENTS or Sau MnrBo Cou¡qrv AUTHoRrzrNc rnn C/CAG Cuarn ro
ExECUTE n MnvronANDUM or UwonRSTANDrNc wrrH rnn SrN Marno Couury

TnaNspoRTATroN Aurnonrry AND SauTnaNS FoR Cou¡lrywnn
Tnm¡spoRTATIoN Pr¿,N UPDATE

Rnsor,vnt, by the Board of Directors of the CitylCounty Association of Govemments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

WHEREAS, C/CAG is the Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County; and

WHEREAS, on January 18,200I, C/CAG adopted the San Mateo Countywide Transportation
Plan; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has expended substantive effort in preparing a new draft Countywide
Transportation Plan up through 2013; arrd

Wnnnnls, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has issued new Guidelines for
Countywide Transportation Plans in September 2014; and

WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY, DISTICT, and C/CAG desire to work together and
collectively participate in funding the cost to complete the Countywide Transportation Plan
(PROJECT); and

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that the DISTRICT will provide a cost-share of $25,000,
for the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that the AUTHORITY will provide a cost-share of
$50,000, for the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that C/CAG will provide a cost-share of $110,000 for
PROJCT; and

Now Tnnnnronr Bn Ir Rnsor,vnt, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association
of Gover¡ms¡rts 6f San Mafeo Çor¡ty aúï onztngthÊ C/CAG Cå¿ir þ executes Me¡nor¿¡dum of
Understanding (MOU) between CICAG, San Mateo County Transportation Authority, and San Mateo
County Transit District for Countywide Transportation Plan update, and further authorize the
Executive Director to negotiate final terms of the MOU, subject to legal counsel approval.

Plssno, Arrnovno, AND Arorrno, Tnrs 12rn D¡,y or FusRuany 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

123



124



Dn¡.rr
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

BETWEEN THE
SAI\ MATEO COUI\TY TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY, THE

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT
AND THE CITY/COUNTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY
FOR THE COUNTYWIDE TRANSPORTATION PLAN UPDATE

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING ("MOU") is entered into as of the day of
,2075,by and between the San Mateo County Transportation Authority

(AUTHORITY), a public agency, the San Mateo County Transit District (DISTRICT), a public
agency, and the CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG), a public
joint powers agency (each a"Partl'and collectively the "Parties").

WHEREAS, on January 18, 2001, C/CAG adopted the San Mateo Countywide
Transportation Plan; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has expended substantive effort in preparing a new draft Countywide
Transportation Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) issued new Guidelines

for Countywide Transportation Plans in September 2014, and C/CAG desires to utilize consultant

services to update the draft Countywide Transportation Plan and incorporate revisions related to

these guidelines; and

\ilHEREAS, the AUTHORITY, DISTRICT, and C/CAG desire to work together and

collectively participate in funding the cost to complete the Countywide Transportation Plan
(PROJECT); and

WIIEREAS, the AUTHORITY, by Resolution 2015-03, authorized the allocation of
funding and the execution of this MOU for the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT, by Resolution2}l4-28, adopted the FY 2015 Capital Budget

that included frmdmg for the PROJÐCT; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG, by Resolution 15-10, authorized the C/CAG Chair to execute this
MOU; and

WIIEREAS, the parties have agreed that the total cost for the PROJECT is estimated at

185,000; and

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that the AUTHORITY will provide a cost-share of
$50,000, for the PROJECT; and

3864868.1

125



WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that the DISTRICT will provide a cost-share of
$25,000, for the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that C/CAG will provide a cost-share of $110,000 for
the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the parties have agreed that the AUTHORITY retain CDM Smith, in
conjunction with DKS Associates as subcontractor, to perform work as described in Exhibit B; and

WIIEREAS, the AUTHORITY, the DISTRICT, and C/CAG will reimburse the cost
incurred to perform the work, as stated above; and

WHEREAS, C/CAG has agreed to be the project sponsor; and

WHEREAS, the AUTHORITY and the DISTRICT have agreed to be project partners,

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED by the parties hereto, as follows:

1. FUNDING AND SCOPE OF SERVICES

The AUTHORITY, the DISTRICT and C/CAG agree to collaborate on the PROJECT as

described in Exhibit A.

The AUTHORITY has agreed to retain CDM Smith, in conjunction with DKS Associates as

subcontractor, to provide services as described in Exhibit B.

C/CAG agrees to reimburse the AUTHORITY $110,000 of the total PROJECT cost of
$ 185,000.

The DISTRICT agrees to reimburse the AUTHORITY $25,000 of the total PROJECT cost.

2. TIMEOFPERFORMANCE/TERMINATION

This Agreement shall be in effect as of and shall terminate on
June 30, 2016 unless fuither extended by mutual consent of the parties and unless otherwise earlier
terminated as hereinprovided. Eitherparty may terminate the Agreement without cause by
providing thirty (30) days' advance written notice to the other.

3. METHOD OF PAYMENT

The DISTRICT and C/CAG agree to reimburse the AUTHORITY for expenses for the PROJECT
described in section I above on a cost reimbursement basis. The AUTHORITY shall submit
invoices to the DISTRICT and C/CAG, accompanied by activity reports and paid invoices issued by
consultants as proof that services were rendered and paid for by the AUTHORITY. Upon receipt of
each invoice and its accompanying documentation, the DISTRICT and C/CAG shall pay the
amount claimed under the invoice, up to the maximum amount described by this Agreement, within

3864868 I

126



thirty (30) days of acceptance of the invoice, delivered or mailed to C/CAG and the DISTRICT as
follows:

To DISTRICT: Attention: Doug Kim, Planning Director
San Mateo County Transit District
1250 San Carlos Avenue
San Carlos,CA94070

To C/CAG: Attention: Sandy Wong, Executive Director
CitylCounty Association of Governments
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

4. AMENDMENTS

Any changes in the services to be performed under this Agreement shall be incorporated in
written amendments, which shall specify the changes in work performed and any adjustments in
compensation and schedule. All amendments shall be executed by the AUTHORITY, the
DISTRICT and C/CAG.

5. NOTICES

All notices or other communications to either partyby the other shall be deemed given when
made in writing and delivered or mailed to such party at their respective addresses as follows:

To DISTRICT: Attention: Doug Kim, Planning Director
San Mateo County Transit District
1250 San Carlos Ave
San Carlos,CA94070

To AUTHORITY: Attention: Joe Hurley, Program Director
San Mateo County Transportation Authority
1250 San Carlos Ave
San Carlos, CA94070

To C/CAG: Attention: Sandy Wong, Executive Director
CitylCounty Association of Governments
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

6. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The parties agree and understand that the work/services performed by the AUTHORITY or
any consultant retained by the AUTHORITY under this Agreement are performed as independent
Contractors and not as employees or agents of the AUTHORITY. Nothing herein shall be

3864868. l
127



deemed to create any joint venture or partnership arrangement between the AUTHORITY, the
DISTRICT and C/CAG.

7. ASSIGNMENT

Neither party shall assign, transfer or otherwise substitute its interest or obligations
in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other party.

8. MUTUAL HOLD HARMLESS

It is agreed that C/CAG shall save harmless and indemnifu the AUTHORITY and the
DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees from any and all claims, demands and
suits (including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith) for injuries or
damage to persons atdlor property which arise out of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement and which result from the negligent acts or omissions of C/CAG, its officers,
agents andlor employees. C/CAG agrees, at its own cost and expense, to defend any and

all claims, demands, suits and legal proceedings brought against the AUTHORITY and
the DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees or any of them, arising from the
negligent acts or omissions of C/CAG, its officers, agents or employees, and to pay and
satisfy any resulting judgments.

It is agreed that AUTHORITY shall save harmless, and indemnifi/ C/CAG and the
DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees from any and all claims, demands and
suits (including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith) for injuries or
damage to persons and/or property which arise out of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement and which result from the negligent acts or omissions of the AUTHORITY,
its officers, agents andlor employees. The AUTHORITY agrees, at its own cost and

expense, to defend any and all claims, demands, suits and legal proceedings brought
against C/CAG and the DISTRICT, its off,rcers, agents and employees or any of them,
arising from the negligent acts or omissions of the AUTHORITY, its officers, agents or
employees, and to pay and satisfy any resulting judgments.

It is agreed that the DISTRICT shall save harmless, and indemnify the AUTHORITY
and C/CAG, its officers, agents and employees from any and all claims, demands and
suits (including any and all costs and expenses in connection therewith) for injuries or
damage to persons andlor property which arise out of the terms and conditions of this
A€reemÊnJ and whichfeslltf¡sm tbe negligcnt acfs ¡¡ omissio¡r.s ofúe -DISTRICI jfs
officers, agents andlor employees. The DISTRCIT agrees, at its own cost and expense,
to defend any and all claims, demands, suits and legal proceedings brought against the
AUTHORITY and C/CAG, its officers, agents and employees or any of them, arising
from the negligent acts or omissions of the DISTRICT, its ofhcers, agents or employees,
and to pay and satisfy any resulting judgments.

9. Non-discrimination. The Contractor and any subcontractors performing the services on behalf
of the Contractor shall not discriminate or permit discrimination against any person or group
ofpersons on the basis or race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, lEE, sex, sexual
orientation, marital status, pregnancy, childbirth or related conditions, medical condition,

b.

c.

3864868.1

128



mental or physical disability or veteran's status, or in any manner prohibited by federal, state
or local laws.

10. Compliance with All Laws. Contractor shall at all times comply with all applicable laws and
regulations, including without limitation those regarding services to disabled persons,
including any requirements of Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973.

11. Sole Properry of the AUTHORITY, the DISTRICT and C/CAG. V/ork products produced
and delivered under this Agreement or which are developed, produced and paid for under this
Agreement, shall be and become the property of the AUTHORITY, the DISTRICT and
C/CAG. The AUTHORITY and the DISTRICT shall not be liable for C/CAG's use,
modif,rcation or re-use of products without Contractor's participation or for purpose other than
those specifically intended pursuant to this Agreement.

12. Access to Records. The DISTRICT and C/CAG, or any of their duly authorized representatives,
shall have access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Contractor which are
directly pertinent to this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and
transcriptions.

The AUTHORITY shall maintain all required records for three years after the DISTRICT and
C/CAG make final payments and all other pending matters are closed.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of California and
any suit or action initiated by either party shall be brought in the County of San Mateo,
California.

IN WITNESS V/HEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their hands on the day and year
first above written.

City/County Association of Governments (C/CAG)

By
Mary Ann Nihart, Chair C/CAG Legal Counsel

San Mateo Counfy Transportation Authority (AUTHORITÐ

By
Authority Legal Counsel

3864868 I

129



San Mateo County Transit District (DISTRICT)

Michael Scanlon, General Manager SamTrans Legal Counsel

3864868 I

130



Exhibit A

Insert collaborative partnership Description here.

3864868 I

131



Exhibit B

Insert Consultant SOW, schedule, and cost here.

3864868.1

132



ITEM 5.16
C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 15-06 to adopt the C/CAG Priority Development Area
Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program project list.

(For further information or response to questions, contact Wally Abrazaldo at 650-599-1455)

RrcovrvrnNDlTroN

That the C/CAG Board of Directors review and approve Resolution 15-06 to adopt the C/CAG Priority
Development Area (PDA) Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program project list.

Frsc¡,r, Iilrplcr

The project list recommended by the scoring panel that reviewed project applications accounts for
$97,000 of the $342,000 that the C/CAG Board of Directors directed toward the C/CAG PDA Parking
Policy Technical Assistance Program.

Souncn oF FUNDS

The C/CAG PDA Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program is funded by a combination of Federal
Surface Transportation Program (STP) funds and local Congestion Relief Plan funds.

Brcrcnouno

In October 2014, the C/CAG Board of Directors approved the establishment of a PDA Parking Policy
Technical Assistance Program with $302,000 in funds that remained from the C/CAG PDA Planning
Program and $40,000 in local matching funds from the C/CAG Congestion Relief Plan Fund. The aim
of the program is to provide consultant technical support to jurisdictions in San Mateo County to
complete planning projects that facilitate the implementation of parking management strategies
supportive of the vision for growth and development in PDAs. Potential activities include the
preparation of parking management plans, zoning code updates, technical studies and analyses, and
parking policy implementation plans.

C/CAG issued a call for projects for the program on October 10,2014, and applications were due on
December 1,2014. Two application workshops were held on October 28,2014 and Novemb er 7 ,2014.
Staff received two applications from the City of San Carlos and the City of South San Francisco,
totaling $ 157,000 in technical assistance requested. The City of San Carlos proposed a study to assist in
establishing a residential permit parking program, and the City of South San Francisco proposed a
study of the city's downtown parking district.

A scoring panel made up of staff from C/CAG, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission,
SamTrans, and the City of San Mateo reviewed and scored the two applications in late December.

133



After a review of the two applications, the project submitted by the City of South San Francisco was
recommended for technical assistance under the program. Members of the scoring panel expressed

several concems about the application from the City of San Carlos, including a lack of budget
information and a need to consider altemative parking management strategies to address the described
problem. The scoring panel recommended that these concerns be communicated to the City of San

Carlos to allow staff to submit another application if desired.

Staff will move forward and develop an on-call list of qualified consultants to provide technical
assistance to projects awarded through the program. Projects will be issued to qualified consultants on
a task order basis. Given that the program is undersubscribed, the technical assistance available under
the program will be readvertised, and jurisdictions in the county may continue to submit applications to
C/CAG until program funding is depleted. If the scoring panel recommendation is approved by the
C/CAG Board of Directors, a total of $245,000 will remain available under the program.

The C/CAG Congestion Management Program Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and C/CAG
Congestion Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee reviewed and recommended
approval of the project list during their meetings in January 2015.

ArracnprnNrs

1. C/CAG PDA Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program Recommended Project List
2. Resolution 15-06

134



RESOLUTION 15.06

Rnsor,uuoN oF rup BonRD oF DrnncroRs oF rHn Crrv/CouNrv Assocr¡.rroN
or GovnRNMENTS on S¡,N Mrrno Couurv ro ADopr rr{E pRoJECT Lrsr FoR THE

C/CAG Pnronrrv DnvnropMnNr Annn (PDA) Pnnxruc Por.rcv TncnNrcnl
AssrsraNcn PnocRAM

Rnsor,vno, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Govemments of
San Mateo County (C/CAG); that,

WHnnrls, the joint Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) and Association of Bay
Area Governments (ABAG) adopted Resolution No. 4035 outlining policies and procedures of the
local PDA planning and implementation funds to be used in the selection of projects to be funded with
Surface Transportation Planning (STP) funds for the Cycle 2 STP Program (23 U.S.C. Section 133);
and

Wnnnnls, local responsibility for administration of the PDA planning and implementation
funds was assigned to Congestion Management Agencies; and

Wnnnnls, C/CAG is the Congestion Management Agency for San Mateo County; and

Wnnnrls, the C/CAG Board of Directors established the C/CAG PDA Parking Policy
Technical Assistance Program with a portion of the PDA planning and implementation funds at the
October 9,2014 C/CAG Board meeting; and

Wrrunnls, C/CAG has through a competitive process identified a project list for the C/CAG
PDA Parking Policy Technical Assistance Program that is included as an attachment to the February
12,2015 staff report;

Now Tnnnnronn BB Ir Rnsor,vpp, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County that the project list for the C/CAG PDA Parking Policy
Technical Assistance Program is adopted.

Pnssno, Appnovnn, aND ADoprED, THrs 12rn D¡.y oF FEBRUARv 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

135



136



CiCAG AGENDA REPORT ITEM 5.17

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and accept the C/CAG Board and Committees attendance reports for the period
of January 2014 through December 2014.

(For further information or questions contact Sandy Wong at 599-1409)

RucolrprnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board review and accept the C/CAG Board and Committees attendance reports for the
period of January 2014 through December 2014.

FIsc¡,r, Ivrp,rcr

None.

Souncn oF FUNDS

Not applicable.

B.q,cxcnouNn

Periodically throughout the year the C/CAG Board receives reports of the attendance for the Board and
its standing committees. There is no attendance requirement for the C/CAG Board because there is one
seat designated for every member jurisdiction. However, the C/CAG adopted attendance policy for its
standing committees is as follows:

"During any consecutive twelve month period, members will be expected to attend at least 75% of the
scheduled meetings and not have more than three consecutive absences. If the number of absences
exceed these limits, the seat may be declared vacant by the C/CAG Chair."

Arr¿.cnvrnNrs

Attendance reports for the period of January 2014 through December 2014 are as follows:

o C/CAG Board of Directors
o Airport Land Use Committee (ALUC).
. Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC)
o Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ)
o Congestion Management Program Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)
o Finance Committee
o Legislative Committee Attendance Report
o National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Technical Advisory Committee

(NPDES TAC)
o Resource Management & Climate Protection Committee (RMCP) Attendance Report
o Stormwater Committee

137



138



C/CAG Attendance January I through November 2014

c
A

N
c
E
L
L

E

D

Elizabeth Lewis

CaryWiest

c
A

N
c
E

L
L

E

D

N

o

M
E

E

T
I
N

G

c
H
E

D

U

L
E

D

Belmont David Braunstein

Brisbane Terry O'Connell

urlingame T
Michael Brownrigg

Daly City David

East Palo Laura Martinez

to .Larry Moody

oster City Art Kiesel

Charlie Bronitsþ

alf Moon John Muller

Bay . Marina Fraser

illsborough Jay Benton

Park Kirsten Keith

139



C/CAG Attendance January l- thru November 201-4

Representative /A'gencY 
Alternate

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug sep Oct Nov Dec

Millbrae 'War¡re 
Lee

c
A
N

c
E

L
L
E

D

x

R

E

T

R
E

A
T

X

N

o

M
E

E

T
N

G

s

C

H

E

D

U

L
E

D

x

c
A
N

c
E

L
L
E

D

Anne Olivia x
Pacihca MarvArrrNihart x x X X x x x x

Len Stone

Portola Valley Maryarur Moise Derwin X x X. X x x
Ann Wengef x

Redwood City Alicia Aguire xl X x X X x * x'
Rosanne Foust

San Bruno lrene O'Connell X x X x x
fim Ruane

San Carlos Mark Olbert x x x X x X X
Bob Grassilli

San Mateo Iack Matthews X x x x x x x
Ioe Goethals X

San Mateo

County

Don Horsley X x x X x x x
Dave Pine

South

San Francisco

Karyl Matsumoto X X x X X x X

Pradeep Gupta x
Woodside Deborah Gordon x x x x
JMCTA IerryNagel X x X x X X X X
lamTrans Karyl Matsumoto x X X x X X x

Barbara Pierce

'Diun" Howard
rJohn Seybert
oJ"ffAulfs

140



ALUC Attendance Report - 2014

Note: X represents attendance at the meeting. Alt represents that the alternate attended the meetin¡

Agency Representative April July Sept. Nov.

Sitv of Brisbane Terry O'Connell x x x
Citv of Burlinqame Ricardo Ortiz X x
Citv of Dalv Citv Raymond Buenaventura x (Art)

City of Foster City Herb Perez

Citv of Half Moon Bav John Muller X

City of Millbrae Robert Gottschalk x x X X

Citv of Redwood Citv John Seybert x X

City of San Bruno Ken lbarra X x x

Citv of San Carlos Cameron Johnson X X X x
County of San Mateo and Aviation
Represbntative Dave Pine

Citv of South San Francisco Liza Normandv X x (Att) X x

Aviatiorl Reoresentative Richard Newman* X x x x

Half Mdon Bav Pilots Association Georqe Auld* X x x (Arr) x

141



Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Attendance Report
2014

Agency Reprcsentative Jan* Feb Ma¡* Apr May* Jun. Jul* Aug Sept* Oct Nov* Dec*

Elected Officials

Millbrae Maroe Colaoietro X x X

San Carlos Matt Grdcott N X N N N X N c N N

Countv of San Mateo Don Horblev o x o X A o o X o A o o

San Bruno Ken lbarta X N x N

South San Francisco Karvl Mátsumoto M x M x c M M X M c M M

Hillsborouqh Laurence May E E X E E E E E E E

Half Moon Bav Naomi Patridqe E X E L E E X E L E Ë

Pacifica Len Stode T X T X L T T T t_ T T

Public Members I I E I E I I

East Palo Alto Andrew boone N X N X D N N X N D N N

San Carlos Julia Dzieruva G x G G G X (J L, G

Belmont Aaron Fâuoell x x X

South San Francisco Daina Lüian X X X

South San Francisco =rank Mbrkowitz X X X

San Bruno Jeffrev fonq x X X

East Palo Alto \orm Piöker resioned)

142



2014 CICAG Management & Environmental Quality (CMEA) Gommittee Attendance Report

Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board

of South San Francisco

Mateo County Transit District

143



Management Technical Committee (TAC) Attendance -2014

SMCTA/PCJPB/Caltrain

ACANÎ (Lee Taubeneck)

VACANT( Brad Underwood)

Qtririon (Chip Taylor)

Jessica lr/anzi (Shobuz lkbal)

Jimmy Tan (Klara F

Brad UnUen¡rood (Ray Towne)

James Flinkamp (Steve Monowitz)

South San Francisco Engi

144



2014 Finance Gommittee Attendance Report

N/A - Off Finance Committee

2014

Agency Representative Feb May Aug Nov

Fobter City Art Kiesel X x X X

Hillsborough Jay Benton X X X X

Ménlo Park Kirsten Keith N/A X X

Pacifica Mary Ann Nihart X X

Sah Carlos Bob Grassilli X X X

145



2014 Legislative Committee Attendance Report

2014

Agency Representative Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Foster Citv \rt Kiesel X X X x X X

Hillsborouoh Laurence May x X

Pacifica Marv Ann Nihart X x X X à/0 X X Þ0 Þo

Pacifica Karen Ervin -q,
X x --u x x X o =q,

San Bruno lrene O'Connell
I
tr X x x E E

=
,

Woodside Deborah Gordon X X X z X z z (J

Menlo Park Catherine Carlton N/A N/A x X X

South San Francisco Richard Garbarino N/A N/A X x x X

Menlo Park Kirsten Keith N/A N/A X

N/A - Off Legislative Committee

Note: For consistency, specify attendance by þlacing an "X" - if they attended. Leave blank if they did not.

146



2014 NPDES TAC Attendance Recold Month
AGENCY AND NAME Telelhone fr Email Address lan Feb Mar Apr Mav lun JU Aus 5ep Oct Nov Dec

Millbrae
Khee L¡m 2s9-2347 (l¡m@c¡ mlllbrae c¿ us X X

Anthonv Riddell 259-7337 ìrrd.lpllrA.i mrllhr

Kellv O'Dea 259-2448 (odea@ci millbr¿e ca us

Pacifica

Ravmond Donguines 738-1768 loneuinesr@c¡ oacifìca ca us X X X X

Portole Vallev
Howard Youne 351-1700x214 srOnôrto avaLlev net

Redwood c¡tv

Adr¡an Lee ¡lee@redwoodcitv ore

Harrv Kwona 650-780-7473

lerence Kvaw 7SO-7466 lkvawlôredwoodc¡tv ors

charl¡e Drechsler :drechsler@ redwoodcitv orÊ

;an Bruno
Joseph Cervantes 516-7058 cervantesfAsanbruno ca Pov X X

W¡II L¡ 516-7069 wli@sanbruno ca-gov X

;an Carlos

Jav Walter walter@c¡tvofsanca rlos.org

Paul Baker to2-4\43 cb¿kertâcÌtvofsancarlos ore

Matt Lee to2-4201 m eefaciwofsancarlos ors X X X

Kaveh Forouhi forouhi@citvofsanc¿rlos.org X

ian Mateo, City

Debre B¡ckel ;22-7343 lb¡ckel@citvofsanmateo org X

Sarah Sche¡dt ;sche¡dt@citvofsanmateo oTe X X X X

ian Mateo, Countv
Dermot Cãsev t72-6257 licasev(ôsmcaov orR

Jul¡e Casasrande 457 casasrandetAsmcsov orP X X X

Patrick Ledesma \72-6241 lledesma@smcsov ors X X

Tim Swillinser 372-ê245 sw¡llinEer@smcRov.ora

J¡m Essemever ì63-4189 X

Carole Foster foster(ôsmcsov, ors

;o. San Franc¡sco

Rob Lecel t29-1882 ob lecelfðssf.net X X X X

Andrew Wemmer ì29-1883 ìndrew wemmer@ssf-net X

Daniel Fulford ]29-3881 lanipl fr rlfordôççf nef

ri\toodside

Dons Nsuven \51--ø790 lneuvenlôwoodsidetown ors

laltrans
Karen Mai :ma | (dca lt ra n s. ca. gov

Suests/Public

\ttendance 19 0 0 L3 o 0 L2 0 0 11 0 0

147



2014 NPDES TAC Attendance Recotd Month
AGENCYAND NAME feledhone # Email Address lan Feb Mar Apr May lun JU Aug 5ep Oct Nov Dec

SMCWPPP/ CCAG

Matt Fabrv t99-l4l-9 rfabrv@co sânmateo ca us X x X X

Sandv Wons t99-1409 ;lwone@co sanmateo câ u

EOA, lnc.

lon Konnan ro 632-2852 XLLL konnan@eoainc com X x X X

Adam olivieri 70-832-2852XLLS rwo@eoainc com

Resional Board

Sue Ma ;10-922-23a6 ;ma @waterboards.ç?.gov
Selina Lou¡e ;I0-622-2383 ;louie(ôwaterboards ca sov
Dale Bowv ,IO-622-2323 I bowver@waterboa rds.ca.qov

Atherton
Steve Tvler 752-0570 ;tvier(Ðci atherton ca u

Belmont
G¡lbert Yau ,9s-7425 ¡va u @ belm ont-sov
Let¡c¡a Alvarez ;95-7469 alvarez@belmont aov

Dal¡a Corpus ;9s-t468 lcorpus@ bel mont.gov
ìr¡sbane

Randv Breault 415-908-2130 'breault@ci brisbane ca us

Karen Kinser 15-508-2133 <kinsertÐci brisb¿ne ca us

Shellev Romriell Lts-90A-2t2A ;romr¡elltôci brisbane ca us

lurlinsame

V¡ctor VoonA 558-7230 ¡voong(ôburlineame org X X X X

Eva Justimbaste

steve Daldruo ;teohen.daìdruo@veol¡awaterna com X

lolma
Muneer Ahmed 757-8888 nuneer.ahmed@colma.ca.gov X X

Brãd Donohue

Saied Mostafavi
)alv C¡tv

Cvnthia Rover 191-tl2O3 :rover@dalvc¡tv ors X X

John Fuller fullerCôdalVcitv ors X

:est Palo Alto
Michelle Daher 3s3-Jr.6s ndaher@ citvofeoa.ors X X X

V¡v¡an Ma 853-1L26 /ma@citvofepa.org X

:oster Citv
Norm Dora¡s 286-1279 rdoraìs@fostercitv ors

Mike McEll¡aott ¿86-8140 el ieott@fosterc¡tv.org

{alf Moon Bav

Muneer Ahmed nuneer@csgengr com X X

Mark Lander narkl@csgengr com X

{illsboroush
Dave Bishop 37s-ts88 lbishoo@h¡llsboroueh net

Jen Chen 375-7488 chen@hillsboroush.net

catherine chan :chanrôhillsboroueh.net

\lenlo Park

Rebecca Fotu 330-6765 lfotu @ menlopark.ore

Fernando Bravo 330-9742 sbravo@menlooaTk orP X

148



Attendance - FY 2013-14

"" = Change of regular meeting date may have affected rlembers' ab¡lity to attend.

149



Director of Public Works and Pla

Director of Water & Wasteweter

"x" - committee Member Attended

"o" - Other Jurisd¡ctional Representative Attended

150



C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

ITEM 6.I

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of C/CAG legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative
update (A position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously
identified)

(For further information or questions contact Jean Higaki at 599-1462)

RECoMMENDATIoN

Review and approval of C/CAG legislative policies, priorities, positions, and legislative update (A
position may be taken on any legislation, including legislation not previously identified)

FIsc¡¡, Inrp¿,cr

Unknown.

Souncn oF.FUNDS

N/A

BacrcnouNp

The C/CAG Legislative Committee receives monthly written reports and oral briefings from the
C/CAG's State legislative advocates. Important or interesting issues that arise out of that meeting are

reported to the Board.

The 20151201 6 legislative session convened on January 5, 2015 . February 27 , 2015 is the last day to
introduce a bill in the first year of the 20l5l16legislative session.

Strategic Growth Council (SGC) adopted the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities
(AHSC) Program guidelines under Cap and Trade. Guidelines can be found at this website:
http://sgc.ca.gov/s_ahscprogram.php A required project concept proposal is due to Department of
Housing and Community development (HCD) from project sponsors by February 19, 2015. The
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) will have an opportunity to advise SGC on project
selection but their role is only advisory.

A California Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee was established under Senate Bill 1077 to
undertake a Califomia Road Usage Charge Pilot Program to study road usage charge alternatives to the
gas tax, to gather public comment, and make recommendations to Califomia State Transportation
Agency (CalSTA) regarding a road usage charge pilot program. CaISTA is charged with
implementing a pilot program by January I,2017 and reporling its findings on the pilot program by
June 30, 2018.

151



Other bills of interest to C/CAG include AB 4 Vehicle Weight Fees, AB 194 Managed Lanes, and SB
32 Extension of Global Warming Solutions Act of 2006. These bills are further described in the
attached legislative update from ShawlYoderlAntwih Inc.

Art¡cuùrnNrs

1. February 12,2075 State Legislative Update from ShawlYoderlAntwih Inc.
2. Full Legislative information is available for specific bills at http.llleginfo.legislature.ca.gov/

152



^à

February L2,2015

Board Members, City/County Association of Governments, San Mateo County

Andrew Antwih and Matt Robinson, Shaw / Yoder / Antwih, lnc.

Chuck Cole, Advocation, lnc,

STATE LEGISLATIVE UPDATE - February 2015

ApvoCATIoN
DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

S Heuø / Y ou rn/ANr''uør H, ¡n"
LE6ISLATIVE ADYOCACY . ASSOCIAIIOI{ IiAI.IAGEñEIII

Legislative Update
On January 9, Governor Brown released his 2015-16 Proposed Budget, which includes
approximately StZ billion in transportation spending across all programs under the umbrella of
the California State Transportation Agency, with approximately S1.4 billion going to cities and
counties. As part of his budget, the Governor alluded to the need to find additional
transportation funding, particularly to address the state's funding shortfall in the State Highway
Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP), estimated to be around S59 billion. The Governor
also acknowledged the need to continue to explore new funding sources, including a road
usage charge and tolling. The Governor's Budget proposes to streamline the highway
relinquishment process to allow roads that serve a local or regional purpose to more easily be

transferred to local agencies. We submitted a detailed overview of the Governor's Budget to
C/CAG on January 9,

February 27 marks the final day to introduce bills for consideration in the f¡rst year of the
2OL5-L6 Legislative Session. The Legislature will break for Spring Recess on March 26.

Cøp and Trode
The Governor's Budget proposes St ¡¡llion in Cap and Trade spending in20I5-L6, with 60
percent of that funding earmarked for transportation programs, including the high-speed rail
project. The Legislative Analyst's Office, in its review of the Governor's Budget, argues that the
above estimate is far too low and that Cap and Trade revenues will likely be in excess of 52
billion.

The guidelines for the Affordable Housing and Sustainable Communities (AHSC) Program
were adopted by the Strategic Growth Council (Council) on January 20. The Council received

St30 mill¡on for the AHSC Program in FY 20L4-15 (20 percent of all Cap and Trade revenues
beginning in FY 2015-L6). The Program will fund two specific project-types -Transit Oriented
Development (TOD) Projects and lntegrated Connectivity Projects - with applicants applying for
funding in either program based on the project's proximity to high-quality transit service. Public
agencies, including joint powers authorities, may apply for funding under the Program. TOD

Proiects must include an affordable housing development. Eligible capital uses under the AHSC

153



Program include: affordable housing development; housing-related infrastructure; and

tra nsportation-re lated i nfrastructure.

Road lJsoge Charge, Tolling, ond lncreosing.the Locøl Sales Tax Cop

On January 23, the Road Charge Technical Advisory Committee held its first meeting since

being formed by the CIC in December. The meeting consisted primarily of framing up roles

and responsibilities moving forward. The Committee also heard program updates from
Oregon and Washington. The next meeting will be held on February 26 in Sacramento,

As mentioned above, the Governor has included tolling as part of his budget that we expect

will be modeled after the recommendations contained in the California Transportation
lnfrastructure Priorities report released by CaISTA last February. The Administration
indicated the authorizing legislation will be part of the budget process and included in a

budget trailer bill. Assembly Member Frazier has introduced AB l-94 on the subject to allow
for a policy discussion if warranted.

Assembly Member Kevln Mullin has agreed to carry a billto raise the local sales tax cap from
2%to 3% (potentially) statewide to provide cities and counties additional flexibility to pursue a

sales tax measure for any purpose. As of this writing, it has not yet been introduced.

Bills of lnterest
AB 4 (Linder) Vehicle Weight Fees

This bill would prohibit vehicle weight fee revenues from being transferred from the State

Highway Account to the Transportation Debt Service Fund, the Transportation Bond Direct

Payment Account, or any other fund or account for the purpose of payment of the debt service

on transportation general obligation bonds, and would also prohibit loans of weight fee

revenues to the General Fund. This bill would sunset on January L,2O2O. Currently,

approximately 51 billion annually is shifted from the State Highways Account to cover the debt-

service on transportation bonds, mainly from Proposition 18.

AB 194 (Frazier) Managed Lanes

This bill would authorize a regional transportation agency to apply to the California
Transportation Commission to operate a high-occupancy toll (HOT) lane. This bill further
requires that a regional transportation agency "consult" with any local transportation authority
(C/CAG) prior to applying for a HOT lane if any portion of the lane exists in the local

transportation authority's jurisdiction. This bill also specifically does not authorize the
conversion of a mixed-flow lane into a HOT lane,

SB 32 (Pavley) Extension of Global Warming Solutions Act of 2005 (AB 321

Under AB 32, ARB adopted a statewide greenhouse gas emissions limit equivalent to the

statewide greenhouse gas emissions level in 1990 to be achieved by 2020 and was authorized

to adopt regulations to achieve the GHG reduction-target, including a market-based compliance
mechanism (Cap and Trade). This bill would require ARB to approve a GHG limit equivalent to
80% below the 1990 level to be achieved by 2050 and would authorize the continued use of the
regulatory process to ensure the target is met.

154



ITEM 6.2.I

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February I2,20I5

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of appointments of elected officials to the Bicycle and

Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) to fill two vacant seats.

(For further information or questions contact Ellen Barton at 599-1420)

RrcovrvrnNDATroN

That the Board review and approve appointments of elected offlrcials to the Bicycle and

Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) to f,rll two vacant seats.

Frscar,Iivrpacr

None

SouRcn oF.FUNDS

Not Applicable

BacxcnouNu/DrscussroN

The BPAC provides advice and recommendations to the full C/CAG Board on all matters
relating to bicycle and pedestrian facilities planning and makes funding recommendations for
bicycle and pedestrian programs administered by C/CAG.

There are currently two vacant seats on the BPAC for elected officials due to the end of the

elected terms for Naomi Patridge and Len Stone. A recruitment letter was sent to elected

officials in all jurisdictions in San Mateo County in December 2014. Four elected officials
submitted Letters of Interest by the deadline of Januaq¡ 26,2075- One Letter of Interest w¿s

received after the deadline from an elected official from Half Moon Bay and is not included in
this process. However, another opportunity for an elected official to serve on the BPAC will
be opening up in the next month.

At the March 9,2006 C/CAG Board meeting, the Board adopted the following BPAC
membership policy:

o For reappointment of existing members, past attendance records should be a consideration.
The attendance policy should be in accordance with the adopted Board Policy which is that

155



members are required to attend a minimum of 75o/o of all meetings (including regular

meetings that did not achieve a quorum) in the past conseculive 12 months.
o No more than two (2) members, either elected or public, should reside in the same

jurisdiction.
o Candidates will complete the BPAC Membership Application Form.
o Recruitment announcements should be sent to local Bicycle and Pedestrian groups.

The following elected officials have applied to serve on the BPAC:

o Eric Reed (City of Belmont)
o Deborah Ruddock (City of Half Moon Bay)
. Gary Pollard (Foster City)
o Karen Ervin (City of Pacifica)

The current members on the BPAC are listed below.

Elected Official Members Citv of Residence

o Marge Colapietro Millbrae
o Don Horsley County of Sn Mateo (Unincorporated)
o Ken Ibara San Bruno
. Karyl Matsumoto South San Francisco
o Laurence May Hillsborough

Public Members Citl¿ of Residence

o Julia Dzierwa San Carlos
o Daina Lujan South San Francisco
o Frank Markowitz San Mateo

The elected officials that submitted letters of interest have been invited to come before the Board

to speak for up to two minutes.

Arr¡,cnvrBNrs

o Elected official Letters of Interest

156



City of Belmont
C/O One Twin Pines Lane, Suite 340, Belmont, CA 94002

(650) 595-7408 . Fax (650) 637-2982
www.belmont.gov

January 7L,2075

From: Eric Reed, vice Mayor clty of Belmont
l Twin Pines [,ane

Belmont, CA94002
To: Sandy Wong C/CAG Executive Director
City/County Association of Governments
555 County Ctr. Sth Floor
Redwood City, CA 940ó3

Dear Ms. Wong,

I am writing to apply for a seat on the CCAC Birycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
(BPAc).

I was born and raised on the Peninsula and have lived and worked here my entire life, I
have seen fìrsthand how the area has grown and prospered. Unlike many other parts ofthe
United States, San Mateo County has found itself in the enviable position of being jobs rich,
which has stralned the region's infrastructure. There is too little affordable housing and too
much traffìc,

San Mateo County will no doubt continue to grow and prosper, I believe that the solution to
the area's dearth of housing and abundance of traffìc congestion will be the creation of
housing along transit corridors. Not only will this allow long-range commuters to live near
their jobs, but it wlll also provide the area's workers with commuting options such as public
transportation, b icycling and walking.

I would like to be a member oIthe Bicycle and Pedestrian AdvÍsory Commimee (BPAC)
because I am certain that innovative, well-thought out, and smartly located projects and
infrastmcture will enable pedestrians to connect with public transportation and bicyclists
to safely make their way to worlc For example, the new bike bridge over 101 in Belmont has
enabled Belmont's bicyclists to have safe access to the Bay Trail, which makes commuting to
work easier for many people. In facç I regularly ride my bicycle from my home in Belmont
to my office in South San Francisco.

One of the major proiects that our City Council is working on today is improving Ralston
Avenue based on the recent Ralston Avenue corridor study, The goal ofthis study was to
find soìutions that enable safe and efficlent multimodal transportation along Belmont's
busiest corridor. Bicycle and pedestrian improvements are a big part ofthat project and I

look forward to a day when solutions are put into place that make it easier and safer than
ever before to walk and ride in Belmont.

Thank you very much for taking the time to read my letter of application for a seat on the
bicycle and pedestrian advisory commlttee (BPAC). If you have any questions or concerns,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

LtI
Vice Mayor, City of Belmont

157



January 26,2OL5

Sandy Wong
C/CAG Executive Director
City/County Association of Governments
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

slwonR@smcRov.org

Dear Ms. Wong:

I would like to be considered for appointment to the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory

Committee.

I was elected to the Half Moon Bay city council in November 2OI4 after a hiatus of 11 years. I

served on the BPAC previously while serving on the city council in the 1990s.

As a State Coastal Conservancy project manager (and as a bike rider and walker myself) I have a

working knowledge of the region's major recreational/commuter trail networks (Bay Trail, Ridge Trail,

Coastal Trail) as well as the State's Active Transportation program and goals for compact, sustainable

and walk-able communities. I understand the regulatory framework(s), have experience with

collaborative processes, project development and evaluation, and budget/contract analysis.

I would appreciate the opportunity to serve. I can be reached at 650-533-7497 or
D ruddock (ô h m bcitv. com.

Sincerely,

Deborah Ruddock

158



December t8,2Ot4

Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director
City/County Association of Governments
555 County Center, sth Floor

Redwood City, CA 94063

Dear Sandy,

My name is Gary Pollard and was elected to our City Council in Foster City in 2013. As a councilmember

forthe cityof Fostercity, lhave been an active participant in mycommunityforthe past 15years.

Listed below is a brief listing of my involvement.

1) Six years on Foster City's Park & Recreation Citizens Advisory Committee, the last year as its

chair.
2l One year on SCORE (Superintendent's Committee on Overcrowding Relief) which was charged

to find solutions to overcrowding in our schools, for the San Mateo-Foster City School District,

grades K-8.

3) Currently serving on the San Mateo County Library JPA Governing Board

4l Currently serving on the San Mateo County Library Sub-Committee for Donor Funds

5) CurrentlyVlCE-MAYOR
6) Currently Committee Member on the League of California Cities Policy Committee for

Transportation, Communicat¡ons & Public Works

I believe as a board member for the Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee my input can help our

county. Our city has under taken a few study sessions on this very issue, finding way to provide better

safety and access for bikes and people...

Feel free to reach out to me for further details are needed. I look forward to offering my time to better

serve the people in our County and City!

Sincerely Yours,

Gary Pollard
Vice-Mayor
City of Foster City

159



160



c,$u 

tt MAYOR

Ka ren Ervin

MAYOR PRO TEM

Sue Digre

COUNCIL

Mike O'Neill
Mary Ann Nihart

John Keener

CITY OF PACIFICA
170 Santa Maria Avenue . Pacifica, California 94044-2506

www.citvofpacif ica.o rg

Scenic Pacífica
lncorporated Nov. 22, 1957

January 5,2015

Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director
City/County Association of Governments

555 County Center, 5ü Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

RE: Letter of Interest - Bike and Pedestrian Advisory Committee.

Dear Honorable Mayors and Council Members,

I am writing to express my strong interest in serving on the Bike and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
as an elected offìcial.

As an avid hiker, mnner and bicyclist, I understand the importance of providing dedicated spaces for
both pedestrians and cyclists throughout San Mateo County. I was born and raised in the City of
Pacifica and as a youth routinely walked to school or rode my bike to work or to the beaches and trails
along the coast. Today I continue to utìlize these modes of transportation and recreation whenever
possible, and I understand first-hand the need for better access and safer conditions on bikeways and
walking trails.

Walking and biking have tremendous benefits to both our citizens and our communities including
improved health, reduced greenhouse gases, reduced traffrc congestion, increased tourism and reduced
infrastructure maintenance to name a few, and I feel it is a priority to actively plan for these projects
throughout San Mateo County. In addition, the development of walkable, bike-friendly communities
embraces the principles of smart growth planning that are essential for both improved safety and a high
quality of life in San Mateo County.

Pacifica is the sixth largest city in the County, and over 50% of the land in our City is dedicated open
space through partnerships with the Golden Gate National Recreation Area, San Mateo County þarks),
and the State of Califomia (beaches). These areas provide hiking and biking opportunities as well as
birdwatching and other ways to access wildlife habitat. In maintaining the ridge trail and expanding
the coastal trails, we have much to offer all citizens now and in the future. I look forward to partnering
with all cities to ensure that these opportunities continue in the years to come.

@

Path of Portola 1769o San Francisco Bay Discovery Site

161



As Chair of the Bike and Pedestrian Advisory Committee, recently retired Pacifica city councilmember
Len Stone represented the County of San Mateo and Pacifica in ensuring that funds were equitably
allocated to all cities as needed, and I hope to continue with the level of dedication, commitment and
fairness that he demonstrated during his tenure on BPAC.

My experience in civic life has positioned me well for this appointment. I am a Council member in
Pacifica, and currently serve as Mayor. Prior to my time on Council I was a¡r elected member of the
Pacifica School District Board. I also served on the Pacifica Financing City Services Task Force for 5
years, beginning in 2008. Currently, I am a member of the following committees as a city council
representative:

r C/CAG Legislative Committee
o ABAG General Assembly Delegate
. Pacifica Beautification Advisory Committee
. Pacifica Resource Center
o Pacifica School Volunteers
o Library Foundation Subcommittee
o Emergency Preparedness and Safety Committee
o Alternate for the Emergency Service Council of SMC
o Alternate for SMC Domestic Violence Council

Professionally, I am employed as a Senior Research Associate at Genentech and have been for over
thirteen years. We work on the development of pharmaceutical drugs for unmet medical needs.

Thank you for your consideration. I welcome the opportunity to speak with you fuither and may be
reached at ewink@ci.pacifica.ca.us or at (650) 483-0235.

/u"L_____

KAREN ERVIN
Mayor

Res €d,

r;4

162



tTENt 6.2.2

CiCAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of appointments of public members to the Bicycle and
Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) to fill four vacant seats

(For further information please contact Ellen Barton at 650-599-1420)

RrcouunNDATIoN

That the C/CAG Board review and approve appointments of public members to the Bicycle and

Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) to fill four vacant seats.

Frsc¡,r,Iup¡,cr

None

SouRcn oF FUNDS

Not applicable

BncrcnouNn

Currently, the BPAC has four open seats for public members. Based on C/CAG policy, public
seats on the BPAC have two-year terms, Two of the members who fulfrlled their two-year term
have re-applied to serve. Staff publicizedthe vacancies through e-mail to community members,
by contacting bicycle and pedestrian advocacy groups who publicized the opportunity in
newsletters and by posting the announcement on the C/CAG website.

At the March 9,2006 C/CAG Board meeting, the Board adopted the following BPAC
membership policies:

o For reappointment of existing members, past attendance records should be a consideration.
The attendance policy should be in accordance with the adopted Board Policy which is that
members are required to attend a minimum o175o/o of all meetings (including regular
meetings that did not achieve a quorum) in the past consecutive 12 months.

o No more than two (2) members, either elected or public, should reside in the same
jurisdiction.

o Candidates will complete the BPAC Membership Application Form.
o Recruitment announcements should be sent to local Bicycle and Pedestrian groups.

163



Four members of the public have applied to serve on the BPAC.

Applicant Cit)¡ of Residence

o Jeffrey Tong San Bruno
o Andrew Boone East Palo Alto
o Meredith Schneider Redwood City
o Matthew Self Redwood City

The current members on the BPAC are listed below.

Elected Official Members Cit)¡ of Residence

¡ Marge Colapietro Millbrae
o Don Horsley County of Sn Mateo (Unincorporated)
o Ken Ibara San Bruno
. Karyl Matsumoto South San Francisco
o Laurence May Hillsborough

Public Members Citlz of Residence

o Julia Dzierwa San Carlos
o Daina Lujan South San Francisco
o Frank Markowitz San Mateo

The public members that submitted applications have been invited to come before the Board to
speak for up to two minutes.

Arr¿.cuvrnNrs

o Membershipapplication
. Applications received from 4 public members
o Attendance records for 2014

164



C/CAG
Crrv/Co uxrv AssocltrroN or Gol'nnnMENTS

or S¡¡q M¡,rto Cou¡vrv

Atherton.BelnontoBrisbaneoBurlingamecColmaoDalyCity.EastPaloAlto.FosterCitl,o¡7oy*oo,rBayc¡7¡¡¡t6ororghoMenloPark
Millbrae.Paclica.PortolaValleycp¿¿*oo¿CirycSonBrunooSanCarlosoSanMaleocSanMateoCotuttycSouthSanFrancisco¡Woodside

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
Public Membership Application

Please give brief answers to the following questions to be considered for appointment to the

City/County Association of Govemments (C/CAG) of San Mateo County Bicycle and Pedestrian

Advisory Committee (BPAC).

FOR INCUMBENTS:

l. 'Why do you want to be reappointed to the BPAC?
2. Do you have any suggestions for making the BPAC more effective?

3. How long have you served on the BPAC?

FOR NEW MEMBERS:

1. What expertise/experience do you have pertaining to serving on this committee?

2. Why do you want to serve on this committee?
3. What special strengths would you bring to the committee?
4. What is the role of the countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee?
5. Have you ever attended a meeting of this committee? If so, when?

FOR ALL APPLICANTS:

A. The C/CAG BPAC meets on the fourth Thursday of the month from 7:00 - 9:00 p.m., do you
have other commitments that will keep you from attending meetings?

B. Are you a member of any other committees/organizations? If so, please list.
C. Please mention the city in which you reside.

Applications will be reviewed and presented to the CICAG Board for appointment to the BPAC.
Please email, fax, or mail your application to Ellen Barton:

ebarlonl@smcgov.org 650-361-8227 fax

City/County Asso ciatio n o f Governments (C/CAG)
County of San Mateo Office of Sustainability
400 County Center, PONY: CMO105

Redwood City, Califo mia 9 4063

555 County Center, 5ú Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063 PHoNB: 650.599.1460 Fex 650.361.8227

165



BPAC Com mittee Application

L Experience/Expertise - I recently worked with other local residents to
encourage the Redwood City Council to approve a pilot project with the

aim of increasing safety for pedestrians and bicycles along Farm Hill Road.

I ride a bike regularly along with my children and husband. As someone

who has been hit by a car while riding a bike, ! have a personal experience

with the dangers associated with bike riding on streets with vehicles.

I walk my children daily to the local public bus stop. I must walk with them

as crossing Farm Hill Road is currently too dangerous for children to cross

by themselves.

Why do I want to serve - I am passionate about encouraging and

developing modes of transportation as an alternative to vehicles. My

motivation is multi-fold. My young children cannot drive, so they need the
ability to get around safely that does not depend upon a car. Environment,

alternative modes of transportation are often better for our whole

community through the reduction of emissions. Health, alternative modes

of transportation can improve the health of our community through the
increase in physical activity. Community, alternative modes of
transportation can build a greater sense of community through personal

interactions. Economic, owing a vehicle is an expense that not everyone

can bear.

Special Strengths - I am adept of managing quantitative data. During the

day I serve as a wealth manager wherein I advise clients on managing their
assets to accomplish their goals.

While born and raised on the Peninsula, I have lived in many different types

of communities to include Europe, so I can potentially bring different
experiences and ideas to our community discussion.

2.

3.

166



I bring grant evaluation know-how. While a member of the Junior League

of Palo Alto I had the privilege of serving on the grant committee in which

we had to evaluate grant requests and determine the effectiveness of such

non-profits when deciding which organizations would receive funds.

When I was younger I served as an officer in the U.S. Army and with that

worked as part of a government ent¡ty and learned how such agencies work

within the constraints of government regulations.

And finally, I have served as a volunteer with a variety of organizations in

our community: Children's Place, Rosalie Rendu Center, and Peninsula

College Fund, so I have firsthand understanding of the diversity of people in

our community.

4. Role of BPAC - lt makes recommendations to C/CAG on bicycle and

pedestrian projects to be funded with Transportation Development Act

(TDA)funds. Serves as a County- wide forum for information on bicycling

issues for local bikeways committees.

5. Have I ever attended a Meeting? - No, and I would be happy to put my

application on hold until I do so.

A. Meeting on the Fourth Thursday from 7-9 p"m. This should not be a

problem.

B. Member of other committees or organizations. I currently serve as

President of the North Star Academy Site Council in Redwood City.

C. I reside in Emerald Hills

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Meredith Schneider

167



C/CAG
CITY/COUXTY ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS

OF SAN MATEO COUNTY

Atherton.BelmonttBrisbanecBurlingame¡ColmacDalyCitytEastPaloAlto¡FoslerCity.I¡oyroonBaytHillsboroughtMenloPark
MillbrøeoPacifrcacPortolal/alleyoRedwoodCityoSonBrunoeSanCarlos.SqnMateooSanMateoCountytSouthSanFranciscoclloodside

Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
Public Membership Application

Please give brief answers to the following questions to be considered for appointment to the

CitylCounty Association of Governments (C/CAG) of San Mateo County Bicycle and Pedestrian

Advisory Committee (BPAC).

FOR NEW MEMBERS: Matthew Self. '

1. What expertise/experience do you have pertaining to serving on this committee?

I have been an active participant in Redwood City's "Bike/Ped Working Group" (their
unofficial BPAC) sínce2012 and have also worked with the bikeþed groups in
'Woodside, Atherton, and Menlo Park.

I have been involved with Redwood City's "Bike/Ped Working Group" on an ongoing

basis. One effective approach I used was to work with the City to identify opportunities
for adding bike lanes as part of last summer's resurfacing projects. That effort resulted in
several new bike lanes in Redwood City:

o A short buffered bike lane on Whipple Ave. across the railroad tracks at El
Camino.

o An uphill bike lane (and downhill sharrows) on Emerald Hill Rd. This also

narrowed the travel lanes to reduce speeds and improve walkability to the Roy
Cloud elementary school.

o A Class II bike lane on the first few blocks of Virginia Ave. where it connects to
the existing bike lane on Massachusetts Ave. at WoodsidePlaza.

I also contributed input to other projects in and around Redwood City, such as:

o The planned road diet on Brewster Ave.
o The proposed road diet on Farm Hill Blvd.
o The new Atherton Pedestrian and Bicycle Master Plan

I'm a member of SVBC and participate actively in their Peninsula Committee mailing
lists.

2. Why do you want to serve on this committee?

I want to help create a community where pedestrians and cyclists feel comfortable and

encouraged. I believe that if appropriate facilities are built, usage will follow. Since

funding and staffing for bike and pedestrian projects are generally limited, there is real

value in ensuring that those funds are directed to the most effective and impactful

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063 PHoNE: 650.599.1460 Flx: 650.361.8227168



C/CAG
Crrv/Counry AssocIATIoN oF GovERNMENTS

oF SANMATEO COUNTY

Atherton.BelmonttBrisbaneoBurlingame¡ColmacDalyCilyoEastPaloAltocFoslerCity¡HalfMoonBaycHillsboroughoMenloPark
Millbrae.PacirtcacPortolaValleytRedwoodCitycSonU*no¡SanCarlosoSanMateo.SanMaleoCounty.SoulhSanFrancisco¡Woodside

projects.

I also feel that there is areal need for regional planning since the Peninsula is divided
into so many small jurisdictions. Effective Countywide coordination can produce a
si gnificantly b etter result.

3. What special strengths would you bring to the committee?

I feel that I am a very effective organizer. At the Redwood City "Bike/Ped Working
Group" meetings, I help keep the discussions on track and focus on the projects that are

most likely to be implemented. I am tenacious and keep looking for new'ways to achieve

an objective even when others have moved on to other projects.

4. What is the role of the countywide Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee?

The BPAC advises C/CAG on how public funds can be most effectively allocated to
improve bicycle and pedestrian facilities within San Mateo County. It also helps

coordinate activities among the local city bike/ped committees for more effective overall
results.

5. Have you ever attended a meeting of this committee? If so, when?

No, but I have attended all of the Redwood City "Bike/Ped Working Group" meetings since

May of 2012. Ihave also attended one meeting of the 'Woodside Circulation Committee (Sep

19,2013). I regularly speak at Redwood City Council meetings when bike/ped issues are on
the agenda.

FOR ALL APPLICANTS:

A. The C/CAG BPAC meets on the fourth Thursday of the month from 7:00 - 9:00 p.m., do you
have other commitments that will keep you from attending meetings?

No, I am available Thursday evenings.

B. Are you a member of any other committees/organizations?

I am a regular attendee at the Redwood City "Bike/Ped Working Group" meetings, which
is the informal "BPAC" for Redwood City. I intend to apply for a position on Redwood
City's new Complete Streets Committee, which was just approved by the City Council. I
am also a member of SVBC.

C. Please mention the city in which you reside.

Unincorporated San Mateo County (Emerald Hills)

555 County Center, 5'h Floor, Redwood City, CA 94063 Puor¡e: 650.599.1460 Ftx: 650.361.8227169



Jeffrey Tong
Application for Re-appointment to serve on the BPAC

My answers are below in blue,

FOR INCUMBENTS:
1. Why do you want to be reappointed to the BPAC?

As a bicyclist, I would like to remain on the committee to ensure that the vision of
making the Peninsula's transportation infrastructure open to all transportation
modes and safer for all social classes is maintained.

2. Do you have any suggestions for making the BPAC more effective? No

3. How long have you served on the BPAC? Two (2) years

FOR ALL APPLICANTS:
A. The C/CAG BPAC meets on the fourth Thursday of the month from 7:00 - 9:00 p.m', do
you have other commitments that will keep you from attending meetings? No

B. Are you a member of any other committees/organizations? If so, please list.
San Bruno BPAC

C. Please ment¡on the city in which you reside. San Bruno

Applications will be reviewed and presented to the C/CAG Board for appointment to the
BPAC.

Please email, fax, or mail your application to Ellen Barton:
ebarton@smcgov,org

170



Dear San Mateo Couty Active Transportation Coordinator Ellen Barton and C/CAG Board Members,

Thank you for the exciting opportunity to reapply for a second term as a Public Member on the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee
(BPAC). I'm honored to have served on a team providing valuable input to the C/CAG Board and Staff on

transportation policies and funding issues during this period of positive change in our cornmunities representing

a continuing shift towards walking and bicycling as safe and practical modes of transportation.

1. lVhy do you h'snt to be reappoìnted to the BPAC?

The Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) established by San Mateo County's City/County
Association of Governments (C/CAG) is the county's only advisory group providing offrcially-recognized public
input on policies and programs that impact walking and bicycling in San Mateo County. This input is helping
guide our county towards a safer, healthier, and cleaner future - one that serves as a model for sustainable and

responsible urban development. As a member of the BPAC I hope to continue voicing more sustainable

transportation policies that San Mateo County can pursue, based on solid evidence of success elsewhere.

2, Do you have øny saggestìons for møking the BPAC more effective?

The BPAC's scope could expand to include volunteer projects, similar to the tasks adopted by ad-hoc sub-

committees of some bike/ped committees that advise our local cities councils. Example projects could include
(l) on-going assessment of the implementation of the 2011 San Mateo County Comprehensive Bicycle and
Pedestrian Plan, (2) a cornprehensive review of potential public and private funding opportunities that could be

developed to make greater investments in bicycle and pedestrian infrastructure, and (3) an analysis of the costs

and benefits of various alternative transportation and land use policies recommended by local non-profit
advocacy groups. I expect my fellow BPAC members will have other good ideas of volunteer projects to pursue.

Such sub-committee projects, if maintained active by BPAC members and other volunteers, could provide a new
and more participatory venue for the public to provide input on specific transportation-related needs. It's
important to develop more inclusive and transparent civic governments that encourage and enable residents to

take action and help build a brighter future for our communities. What's important to us? A more continuous
network of urban bike/ped paths? Wider sidewalks? Safer intersections? Goals to reduce traffic injuries and

deaths? These questions could be answered from an informed and engaged public if efforts were made to

encourage small teams of BPAC members to create and lead sub-committees that would later report their
findings to the BPAC as a whole and to the C/CAG Board of Directors.

The BPAC's future agendas should also be discussed in greater detail and with more careful review. We already

do provide individual feedback on the most important topics for future discussion at the end of each meeting, but
these comments are usually very brief and then not discussed by the full BPAC. These should be a chance to

bring up additional issues we feel are greatly impacting safety for people walking and bicycling in San Mateo

County, and discussed among the committee's members as to their priority for inclusion on future agendas.

3. How long have you served on lhe BPAC?

Two years, since January 2013.I was appointed by the C/CAG Board of Directors on December 13,2012.

Thank you very much for considering my application.

Sincerely,

,/r.&"' l)r" '',
Andrew Boone
January 29,2015

171



Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee Attendance Report
2014

Agency Representative Jan* Feb Mär* Apr Mey* Jun* Jul* Aug Sept* Oct Nov* Dec*

Elected Officials

Millbrae lVlarqe Colaoietro X x X

San Carlos Matt Grocott bA X ït3 r, \t
T,} X þ¿, C l'¿ !\{

Countv of San Mateo Don Horslev Ç X c X fa .\.1 r) X t A n

San Bruno Ken lbarra X ?,t X

South San Francisco Karyl Matsumoto X X TJ X AA
aat

Hillsborouqh Laurence May ry. X n T:u F-

Half Moon Bav Naomi Patridqe n X n ,.- *. *. x u L-
'/É

E,

Pacifica Len Stone T X T X ,L T "r i t_. T

Public Members 1 , E I F I

East Palo Alto Andrew Boone 1,1 X X {3 r'ó ^t x 9!, T) N 14

San Carlos Julia Dzien¡va ,rå X ffi ü ß X IJ ü

Belmont \aron Faupell X X x

South San Francisco Daina Luian x X X

South San Francisco Frank Markowitz X X x

San Bruno Jeffrev Tonq X X X

East Palo Alto Norm Picker resiqned)

172



ITEM 6.3
C/CAG AGEI{DA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: C/CAG Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution l5-02 recommending projects to be funded by the
Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) under the Cycle 4 Lifeline
Transportation Program for a total amount of $4,414,272

(For fuither information or response to questions, contact Jean Higaki at 650-599-1462)

RncovrvrnNDATroN

That the C/CAG Board review and approve of Resolution 15-02 recommending projects to be funded
by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) under the Cycle 4 Lifeline Transportation
Program for a total amount of 54,414,272.

Frsc¿¡,IMPACT

MTC has made the following funds available to San Mateo County for the Cycle 4 Lifeline
Transportation Program :

. $2,469,130 in State Transit Assistance (STA),

. $1,230,533 in Proposition 1B Funds, and
o $714.609 in Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC (5307)) funds.
o Total 54,414,272.

Souncn oF FUNDS

The State and Federal funding sources include State Transit Assistance (STA), Proposition 18 Funds
(Prop 1B), and Job Access and Reverse Commute (JARC) 5307 funds.

B¡,cxcnouNo

The Lifeline Transportation Program is a Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) program that
C/CAG administers for San Mateo County. The purpose of the program is to fund projects, identified
through the community-based transportation planning (CBTP) process, which improves the mobility of
low-income residents. A call for projects was issued on October 24,2014 and applications were due on
December 5,2014.

Per MTC guidelines, Proposition 1B funds will be issued directly to transit agencies. C/CAG
concuffence is required to ensure the transit proposed project is consistent with the Lifeline Program
objectives. JARC funds were open to competition only to transit agencies, due to the rigorous
reporting requirements and the inability of passing through funds by a recognized transit agency. STA
funds were open to public agencies and non-prohts who obtained written concurrence from a
recognized transit agency willing to pass through funds.

173



For this 4'h Cycle call for projects, six applications were received requesting STA funding. STA
funding was under subscribed with $2,364,704 being requested and approximately 92,469,130
available. No applications were received requesting JARC funds.

C/CAG staff organized a selection committee composed of Juda Tolmasoff from the County
Legislative Office, Joel Slavit from San Mateo County Transit District, Jessica Osborne from the San

Mateo County Health Systems, John Ford from the Peninsula Traffic Congestion Relief Alliance, and

Wally Abrazaldo from C/CAG. This selection committee convened on December 18, 2074 to ftnalize
scoring of the applications.

Under the program guidelines, C/CAG may elect to allocate some or all of their STA and/or JARC
funds directly to transit operators for Lifeline transit operations within the county. Because the STA is
undersubscribed, staff recommends that the remaining funds be directed towards the proposed lifeline
transit operation projects (Route 17). There is a slight possibility that a small amount of additional
STA funds may be made available to the lifeline program. Should that occurs, staff recommends
directing those funds toward the same projects to be consistent with program guidelines.

Staff consulted with SamTrans and MTC staff regarding the remaining unsubscribed JARC 5307

funds. It is recommended to direit the funds to SamTrans for general bus procurement and f,rxed route
expansions, as the majority of SamTrans bus riders are low income.

The attached funding proposal was recommended for approval by the C/CAG Congestion Management
Program Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) on January 15,2015, and by the Congestion
Management and Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee on January 26,2015. Once approved,

the recommendation will be sent to MTC for adoption in late April2015.

For JARC funds, project sponsors will request funding directly from the Federal Transit
Administration. For Prop 1B funds, transit agencies will request allocation to MTC for allocation by
the state. For STA funds, pass through funding agreements will be executed between SamTrans and

the project sponsor as required. As program administralor, C/CAG staff will be responsible for
reviewing quarterly reports and will review STA invoices submitted by the project sponsors, prior to
reimbursement by SamTrans.

ArrncnunNts

1. Resolution 15-02
2. Proposed Cycle 4 Lifeline Transportation Program
3. SamTrans Proposal for Prop 18, JARC, and STA

174



RESOLUTION 15.02

RnsoruuoN oF rrm BoaRD oF DrnncroRs oF rnn Crrv/CouNry Assocrnrro¡t
or GovnRNMENTS or S¡,N M¡,rno CouNrv RECoMMENDTNG pRoJECTS To BE

FUNDED By rHE MnrnopolrrAN TnnuspoRTATroN CovrurssroN (MTC) uNnnn
run Cvctt 4LrcrcLrNE TnnNspoRTATroN Pnocn¡,vr FoR A TorAL AMoUNT oF

s4,41,4,272.

WunnnAS, C/CAG is the designated program administrator of the Cycle 4 Lifeline
Transportation Program funded by Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC); and

WuBnBAs, the Board of Directors of the City/County Association of Governments at its
October 9,2014 meeting, reviewed and approved a call for projects for the Cycle 4 Lifeline
Transportation Program; and,

WHnnn¿,s, on December 5,2014 C/CAG staff received six applications through a call for
projects process; and,

Wunnn¡,s, the Cycle 4 Lifeline Transportation Program consist of the following three funding
sources, State Transit Assistance (STA), Proposition 18 Funds (Prop 1B), and Job Access and Reverse
Commute (JARC) 5307 funds; and

Wunnnls, on December 18, 2014, applications were reviewed by the Lifeline Transportation
Program selection committee; and,

WuBnnas, the selection committee recommended to fund applicant projects from appropriate
fund sources as listed in the attached "Proposed Cycle 4 Lifeline Transportation Program (Attachment
1)"; and,

Wucnnas, the remaining unsubscribed funds are to be directed toward to transit operators for
Lifeline transit operations, per MTC guidelines, and also as listed in the attached "Proposed Cycle 4
Lifeline Transportation Program (Attachment 1)"; and,

Wnnnr.ls, any additional funds added to the program will be directed toward transit operators
for Lifeline transit operations, consistent with program guidelines.

Now TnnnrFoRE Bp Ir Rnsor,vno, by the Board of Directors of the City/County Association
of Governments of San Mateo County that the "Proposed Cycle 4 Lifeline Transportation Program"
attached list of projects is approved to be forwarded to the Metropolitan Transportation Commission
(MTC) and that any additional funds added to the program be distributed according to
recommendations as stated above.

Plssnn, Appnovnn, aND Aoorrro, Tnrs Twnr,FTH DAy oF JANUARv 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chair

175



Attachment 1

Proposed Gycle 4 Lifeline Transportation Program

Available Source $

Sum of awarded funds
Unsuscribed $

- Should additional STA (5%) be made available it will be directed to SamTrans for lifel¡ne transit operations.

Aqencv Proiect
STA funds

9s%
JARC funds

lTrâns¡tì
Prop 1 B

lSamTransì
Total $ To Be

Funded
Total $

Fleouested Comments/ Goncerns

Human Services Aqencv
San Mateo Coúnty Transportat¡on Assistance for
Low-lncome Residents-Cvcle 4 $350 000 $3s0,000 $350,000

SamTrans )oeratino Suodort for Fixed Route 17 Service $500 000 $500,000 $500,000
l\lenlo Park vlenlo Park M¡ddav Shuttle $354,100 $354.1 00 s3s4.100
SamTrans oerat¡nq SuDdort for SamCoast Serv¡ce $300,900 $300,900 $300,900
Dalv Citv alv C¡tv Bavshore Shuttle $559,704 $559,704 $559,704

Outreach
vlobility ManagemenV Transportation Voucher
)rooram $300,000 $300,000 $300,000

SamTrans

:ixed Route Bús Procuremenl Expansion of
:ixed Route 122 $714,609 $714,609

JARC recommendat¡on in consultation
rith MTC and SamTrans staff

lamTrans :ixed Route Bús Procurement $1.230.533 $1,230.533 $1,230,533

)rop 1B to be allocated directly to
ransit operators, per MTC quidelines.

ìemTrâns*
-ifeline transit operations (to be directed towards
:ixed Route 17 operations) $104,426

Jnsuscribed STA Per MTC

¡uidelines, JARC and STA may be
rllocated directly to transit operators
'or lifel¡ne transit operations and are
rot subiect to comoetition

$2,469.1 30 $714,609 s1.230.533 s4.414.272 $3.595.237
s2.364.704 $714,609 s1.230.533 s4 414 272

s104.426 $0 $0 $0

176



samTrans
BoARo oF DrREcioRs 2015

SHTRLEY HARRrs, CHArR
ZoE KERSTEEN-TL|CKER. VrcE CHArR

JEFF GEE
Cenole Gnoou
RosE GUTLBAULT

l(ARn Mnrsuuoto
CHARLES SToNE
AoRENNE TssrER

MICHAET J, SCANLON
GENER,AL MÂMGER/CEO.Ianuary 15,2015

Ms. Jean Higaki
City/County Association of Governments
County Office Building
555 County Center, Fifth Floor
Redwood City, Califomia 94063

Re: Lifeline Funding

Dear Mi.jr&a[i:

The San Mateo County Transit District (District) is requesting that the City/Courty Association
of Govemments provide a concurence letter for the District's request to use $ 1,230,533 in Prop
1B PTMISEA grant funds, $714,609 in Federal Transit Administration Job Access Reverse
Cotnmute (JARC) funds, and $104,000 in State Transit Assistance (STA) funds from the Lifeline
Program, to provide funding for the following projects:

Replacement of the Articulated Bus Fleet
The 2002 articulated buses currently in use operate in the urbanized portion of San Mateo
County. The majority of SamTrans riders are low ineome and are dependent on public
ttanspofation to meet their daily transportation needs. The following are a few key demographic
characteristics, based on the 2009 U.S. Census Bureau's American Community Survey and the
2009 SamTrans ridership suwey, that demonstrate the low income make-up of SamTrans
ridership:

F The mean household income of the average SarnTrans bus rider is $36,600 per year
verslts a mean county'uvide household income of $ 1 17,895.

n OnIy 26 percent of all SamTrans riders owlr or have access to a car lvhile just three
percent of workers age 16 or over countywide do not have access to a personal vehicle.

The articulated bus fleet has reached the end of its useful life and without replacement, reliable
bus service to the County's most at-risk populations will be in jeopardy.

SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSIT DISTRICT
1250 San Carlos Ave. - P.O. Box 3006

San Carlos, CA94070-1306 (650)508-6200

Fundine Proiect Amount
Prop lB PTMISEA ReÞlacement of the Articulated Bus Fleet s 1.230.s33

JARC Replacement of the Articulated Bus Fleet s 275.209
JARC Expansion of Route 122 service $ 439.400
STA Expanded Portion of Route l7 on the Coastside $ 104,000

177



Expansion of Route 122 servÍce
Route 122 provides trips for customers between San Mateo County and the Stonsstown
Shopping Center. Currently, the service ends before the Center closes, so Center employees

cannot ride public hansit home after work. JARC ñrnds will be used to expand Route 122

service so that service is available for Center workers to return home after work and provide
additional trips for customers. SamTrans will add approximately 5.4 hours to daily weekday and

Saturday service and 1.1 hours for Sunday service.

Expanded Portion of Route 17 on the Coastside
SamTrans has bcen awarded $500,000 in STA funds fi'om the Lifeline Program to help fund the

expanded portion of Route l7 on the Coastside of San Mateo County, Increasing the request by
$104,000 in STA funds to the previous award of $500,000 for this project will total $604,000,
still below the maximum share of 80%.

We are confident the above projects will help us sustaìn quality bus service to our low income
residents. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need additional infonnation.

Sincçrely,

| '/ i
,1 h /t¡, ..\-,----

t "ll ¿'" l\
áprlt C'tran 

'

Exeçutive Officer, Planning and Development

178



ITEM 6.4

C/CAG AGENDA REPORT

Date: February 12,2015

To: City/County Association of Governments Board of Directors

From: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

Subject: Review and approval of Resolution 15-07 approving the population data to be
used by C/CAG

(For further information or questions contact Sandy Wong at 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION

That the C/CAG Board review and approve resolution 15-07 approving the population data to be
used by C/CAG.

FISCAL IMPACT

Adopted population data will be used to determine C/CAG member contributions, special voting
procedures, and other C/CAG programs.

BACKGROUND

The C/CAG Joint Powers Agreement authorizes the C/CAG Board to adopt the population data
to be used in C/CAG programs. It is recommended that the C/CAG Board adopt the most recent
population data available, which is dated January I,2014 provided by the State Department of
Finance, as the population to be used by C/CAG.

ATTACHMENTS

Resoluticn 15-07
Population figures provided by the State Department of Finance as of 1lIl20l4

179



180



Resolution 15-07
********tr********

Rnvrnw AND AppRovAL oF Rnsor,urroN 15-07
AppnoVING THE PopurATIoN DIU To BE

USnn gv C/CAG
********tr********

WHEREAS the C/CAG Joint Powers Agreement uses the population to perform county-
wide planning activities as approved by or directed by two-thirds (213) of the members representing
two-thirds (213) of the population of the County, and

WHEREAS the C/CAG Joint Powers Agreement uses the population for special voting
procedures, and

\ryHEREAS the C/CAG Joint Powers Agreement determines C/CAG Member's
contribution to C/CAG based upon its population, and

WHEREAS the C/CAG Joint Powers Agreement uses the population for termination and
disposition of property, and

\ryHEREAS the C/CAG Joint Powers Agreement may be amended at any time with the
agreement of the majority of the members representing a majority of the population of the County,

WHEREAS the C/CAG Board of Directors shall establish by resolution the population
figures to be utilized in determining the population of local governments based on the results of the
decennial Federal census or population figures provided by the State Department of Finance,

NO\ry' THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the City/County
Association of Governments of San Mateo County that the C/CAG approves the attached table as
the population data to be used by CCAG.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED THIS tzTIJ DAy OF FEBRUARY, 2015.

Mary Ann Nihart, Chaír

181



Gounty/City

Total San Mateo County

Athefton 6,873

Belmont

Brisbane

Burlingame

Colma

tan öruno

San Carlos 2g,21g 28,931 28,654
San Mateo

29,219 28,931 28,654 28,61

99,061 98,076 s7,
aE laa EA 4ê4 

-

6.917

26,031

4,328

1,444 1,805

101,520

28,366

Daly City 102,308

East Palo Alto 28,934 28,675 
|

28,402

MrilDrae 22,605

,?,9::

MrilDrae 22,605 22,228 22,019 2't,71,
Pacifìca g8,2g2 3t,g4} 37,572 37,s2(

Portola Valley 4,480 4,4¡l= q,qOt 4Jsportora vauey 4,480 4,448 4,401' 4Ss1

Redwood City gO,ZOg 79,074 28,068 77,712

San Bruno I 4g,22g 4r,Br{ qZ,35q 4\u2

South San Francisco 65,710
Woodside 5,496
Aâl^ñ^^ ^f ^^,,^fi, 

o t a--

65,12750utn 5an Francrsco

Woodside 5,496 5,441 5,374 s,33
Râlâñ^ô nf lìnr rnfrr êA ,laa at E^c 

^õ ^¡aBalance of County 64,177 63,603 62,941 61,

Phone: (916) 323-4086

For more information: http://www.dof."".-gou/R"""" 
'r"h/d"rograprriclreports/estimatesie-1iview.pþ

Released on April 30,2014 l

745,199 735,678 727,795 724,702

I

Population

January 1,2013 (For January 1,2012 January 1,2011

Jg!!1ty L,2Ot4 Information Only) (For lnformation Only) (For lnformation Only)

182



DATE:

TO:

CICAG AGENDA REPORT
February 12,2015

C/CAG Board of Directors

FROM: Sandy Wong, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Nominations for C/CAG Chair and Vice Chair for the March Election of Officers

(For further information or response to questions, please contact Sandy Wong at 650 599-1409)

RECOMMENDATION:

That the C/CAG Board of Directors make nominations for Chair and Vice Chair for the March
Election of Officers in accordance with the C/CAG By-Laws.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

REVENUE SOURCE:

None.

BACKGROUND/DIS CUS SION :

At the September 2013 CICAG Board meeting, the By-Laws were changed to remove one of the
positions for Vice Chair. C/CAG no longer has two Vice Chairs, it has one Vice Chair. (Thís staff
report is based on the current C/CAG By-Laws at the time the report is written. Any adopted By-
Laws revisions preceding actions on this item will be applicable to this item.)

The C/CAG By-Laws established a process to have nominations at the February meeting and then
have voting at the following meeting, in March. The objective was to provide Board Members with
background information to assist them in casting their vote. Nominations shall only be made by
voting members of the Board of Directors. The Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall be voting
members of the Board, as well. Nominations do not require a second or vote to be a candidate.
Nominations should be taken for the Chair and Vice Chair position. Nominations for officers of the
Board of Directors shall be made from the floor only at the regular February Board meeting.
Nominations and election of the Chairperson shall precede nominations and election of the Vice
Chairperson.

All candidates should provide background information in advance of the March Board meeting such
that the material can be included in the packet for the Board's consideration. For those candidates
nominated, please provide the background information to Nancy Blair (nblair@smcgov.org) by
February 27,2015.

ITEM 6.5

183



CURRENT OFFICERS:

Mary Ann Nihart has served one term as Chair.

Kirsten Keith has served one term as Vice Chair.

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Article [V of the Bylaws related to Officers.
2. Cover sheet for nominees to submit background information

184



ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

Section 1 . The officers of the Board of Directors shall consist of a Chairperson and one Vice

Chairperson.

Section 2. The Chairperson and Vice Chairperson shall be elected from among the nominees by

the Board of Directors at the March meeting to serve for a term of twelve (12) months commencing on

April 1. There shall be a two-term limit for each office. That is, a member may not serve more than two

consecutive terms as the Chairperson, and not more than two consecutive terms as Vice Chairperson.

An officer shall hold his or her off,rce until he or she resigns, is removed from office, is otherwise

disqualified to serve, or until his or her successor qualifies and takes office.

Section 3. Nomination for officers of the Board of Directors shall be made from the floor only

at theregularFebruaryBoardmeeting. Nominations shallbemade onlybyvotingmembers oftheBoard

of Directors.

Section 4. The Chairperson and Vice Chairperson must be a regularly designated, voting

member (e.g., not an alternate, or an ex-officio member) of the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Nominations and election of the Chairperson shall precede nominations and election

of the Vice Chairperson. Voting shall be public for all offices.

Section 6. The Chairperson shall preside at all meetings of the Board, may call special meetings

when necessary, and shall serve as the principal executive officer. The Chairperson shall have such

other powers, and shall perform such other duties which may be incidental to the office of the

C:hairperson, subject to the control of theBoarcl.

Section 7. In the absence or inability of the Chairperson to act, the Vice Chairperson shall

exercise all of the powers and perform all of the duties of the Chairperson. The Vice Chairperson shall

also have such other powers and shall perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Board of

Directors.

Section 8. A special election to fill the vacant office shall be calledbythe Board ofDirectors if

185



the Chairperson or the Vice Chairperson is unable to serve a full term of office.

Section 9. All officers shall serve without compensation.

Section 10. The Chairperson or the Vice Chairpersonmaybe removed fiom office at anytime

by a majority vote of those members present at a duly constituted meeting of the Board.

186



If nominated, please attach candidate background material and return a

copy to:

C/CAG
Atür: Nancy Blair
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063

By: February 27,2015

187



188



ITEM 9.1

C/CAG
Crry/Coulvry AssocrATroN or, GovTnNMENTS

or SaN M¡.rno Counry

Atherton.Belmont.Brisbane.Burlingame.Colma.DatyCiry,EastPaloAlto.FosterCíty.HalfMoonBay.Hillsborough.Menlopark.
Míllbrae 'Pacifica'Portola Valley 'Redwood City'san Bnmo . San Carlos . San Mateo . San Mateo Corme .South san Francisco . ll'oodsÌde

January 13,2015

Mr. Tom Nolan, Chair
Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board
1250 San Carlos Avenue
San Carlos , CA 94070

RE: Request for Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board Representative on the C/CAG
Congestion Management & Environmental euality Committee

Dear Mr. Nolan:

The CitylCounty Association of Governments of San Mateo County (C/CAG) cuffently has a vacant
seat on its Congestion Management & Environmental Quality (CMEQ) Committee for a member of
the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board (JPB). Former JPB Board Member Arthur Lloyd filled
this seat on the committee for 14 years prior to his retirement last year.

The CMEQ provides advice and recommendations to the full C/CAG Board on all matters relating
to transportation planning, congestion management, travel demand management, coordination of
land use and transportation planning, mobile source air quality programs, energy resources and
conservation, and other environmental issues facing local jurisdictions in San Mateo County. The
role of the CMEQ Committee also includes making recommendations to the C/CAG Board on the
allocation of funding for specific projects and activities addressing these programmatic areas. The
Committee meets on the last Monday of each month from 3:00 to 5:00 p.m. in San Mateo City Hall.

Please nominate a representative and submit a brief background of the nominee to:

Sandy Wong, C/CAG Executive Director
City/County Association of Governments
555 County Center, 5th Floor
Redwood City, CA 94063
or e-mail to slwong@smcgov.org

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

Mary Ann Nihart
C/CAG Chair

555 county center, 5ù Floor, Redwood city, cA94063 pHoNE: 650.599 1406 Fax: 650.361.g227
\ùww.ccag.ca gov

189



190


	021215 CCAG agenda w Nos
	BOARD MEETING NOTICE
	Executive Director:  Sandy Wong 650 599-1409    Administrative Assistant:  Nancy Blair 650 599-1406
	MEETINGS


	Half Packet
	1
	2
	3




